CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, September 18, 2018—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

6:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

6:50 Compulsory Segments
Budget Hearing Minutes Approval — August 21, 2018
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — August 21, 2018
Approval of the August Operational Checks
Approval of August Financial Reports
Director’s Report & Friends Report
Strategic Plan Report

7:20 Public Comment
7:25 Presentations

7:25 Action Items
1. Donations
2. 2019 CDL Budget Approval

7:35 Discussion Items
1. Millage

7:40 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Fundraising Committee

7:45 Public Comment
7:50 Other Items

7:55 Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on thc agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

« You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

* You may address the Board during agenda items listed as ““Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of 2018 Budget Hearing

Tuesday, August 21, 2018 6:45 p.m.
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: Charlie Taylor, Jan Carr, Elizabeth Sensoli, Anne Merkel, TJ
Helfferich & G. Munce

Trustees Absent: Susan Lackey

Staff: L. Coryell, L. Ballard, T. Lancaster, K. Sulecki, R. Andrews, M. Bell, P. Roberts, &
C. Berggren

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
C. Taylor called the hearing to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda
The purpose of this meeting is the hearing for the 2019 Chelsea District Library Budget

Board Discussion:

Lori went through the budget page by page, focusing on lines that had increased or
decreased and explained the necessity of those changes. Some of those changes were
due to periodical expenses (i.e. millage and ballot fees), others were due to moving or
merging lines within the budget, and still others were due to new programs/needs or
defunct programs.

Linda noted that the LED lighting project continues to save in utilities, even with the
city's 10% electricity increase.

Lori thanked the staff, Mary Budzinski, and the Finance Committee for their help in
developing the budget.

Public Comment: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by G. Munce to adjourn the meeting at
7:36 p.m. All Ayes: 6-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, August 21, 2018 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: C. Taylor, E. Sensoli, A. Merkel, J. Carr, TJ Helfferich & G.
Munce

Trustees Absent: S. Lackey

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, C. Berggren, R. Andrews, M.
Bell, T. Lancaster, & P. Roberts

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 7:39 p.m.

The board agreed to move the Tech Presentation to the beginning of the meeting.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the agenda, as

amended. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Presentation: CDL Technology Plan by R. Andrews & M. Bell

Melanie explained that the two main goals over the next 5 years are to engage, inspire,
and equip our patrons by providing access {o services and technology that lessens the
digital divide, as well as maintaining a secure, safe, and open computing environment
for both patrons and staff.

Melanie emphasized that this plan that she and Ron put together is a guideline more
than anything and not set in stone.

The goal is to keep up to date on the latest technology within budget constraints—a
challenge for any library. Also, emphasized that virtual servers are where everyone is
going because it allows you to test out things such as updates.

Gary highly recommended going to a ticket system and asked what keeps her up at
night in terms of CDL technology. Melanie answered off-site backup.

The board overwhelmingly thanked Melanie and Ron for preparing and presenting the
technology plan and shared their confidence in the plan.



Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks
The board found a typo that needed correcting in the July minutes.

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the minutes of
the July 17, 2018 Board Meeting, as amended. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for July, 2018. Discussion: None All Ayes 6-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by G. Munce to accept Financial Reports for
July, 2018. Discussion: None All Ayes; 6-0

Director’'s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

e Lori shared the new Newsletter and that the banners for the American Farmers
exhibit will be going up shortly.

e Program attendance is up, even with fewer programs, so the philosophy of
quality over quantity seems to be working.
Looked at the highlights on the Performance Dashboard.
Staff In-Service was last Friday and was a huge success. She will talk more
about the In-Service during her September report.

e Booth in the Merchant Barn at the Chelsea Fair. Thanked Marilyn Kuehl, who did
an incredible job helping to get the booth ready.

» Reminded everyone that the library has some big events/programs coming up
next month, Rockin’ on the Farm on September 8 and Song Fest on September
29, and to make sure to spread word of mouth about these amazing programs.

Strategic Plan Update:
Noted that the demoing for Design Think has begun and encouraged board members to

check out the proposed changes. Also, read from the Strategic Plan Update in the
packet. Several trustees mentioned the sheer amount of goals that are being hit is
impressive.



Friends Report Update:
» The Friends met August 9 and have set January 26 as the date for their annual
meeting.
There are still Friends officer positions open. Membership Chair had to resign.
+ They are wondering about possibly creating a Friends retreat at some point and
might ask the board about ideas.
¢ Next meeting is September 13.

Other Reports Notes:

Linda noted that the new carpet had been installed in the kid's area.

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve and
acknowledge the presented 2018 July donations of $14,450.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion ltem #1: Chelsea Community Foundation Grant Application Approval
Lori explained that the grant she was applying for needed board support, which the

trustees were happy to give.

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Heifferich to move Discussion ltem #1
to Action Item #2. Discussion: None.
All Ayes: 6-C

Action Item #2: Chelsea Community Foundation Grant Application Approval
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to support the library's

application for the $10,000 Chelsea Community Foundation grant. Discussion: None.
All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion ltem #2: Millage
The millage chairs are actively working to create a millage committee and will be
meeting with Shirley Bruursema, an expert on millages.




Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Commiittee — Elizabeth shared that she’ll be calling a meeting soon.
Personnel Committee -

Nominating Committee —

Fundraising Committee —

Public and Board Comment:
The Board Retreat will focus on the millage and endowment policy. Any other
suggestions should be emailed to Anne.

Gary spoke about the government report on rural broadband and how Washtenaw
County is looking into using library’s as outreach.

Other Items: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to adjourn the meeting at 8:53
p.m.

All Ayes: 6-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



FINANCE
REPORTS



LAl



| afed

g85'Ec- (IH % 10 % v0) =y dag 810Z1£80Kd BL0Z/1LE/80
¥S0EL 1eqWadag wnjwald 8L0Z '00) SIUBINSUY B WNUN 1581020180 810Z/82/80
85°EE- (14 710 % vd} 9y deg 8102 1804d 810Z/L1LI80
85°EE- {IH % 70 3 vD) ay dag 8LOZE080Yd 2102/£0/80
s)yjeuag xa|d - 00EHOL
7T 1LZ'8 vDId - 00240 IE10L
gLz H3A0TIWI YOI 8L0ZLE80Yd 2102/L€/30
Lz H3IA0TINS YOI 8L0Z£1805d 2102/1/80
pZ96L'T HIAOIENS VOIS 810Z£0804d 810Z/£0/80
VII4 - 00Z'10L
BLbOL'Y Bujuolew JuaWaIaY YLOb - GLL'LOZ IE10L
SL9ZE'L ONIHOLYW ¥ LOb 8LOZLEBOYd 8LOZ/LEB0
Z0gLb'L ONIHOLYI ¥ LOb 8L0Z2180Md 810272480
Z0gLP'L ONIHOLYI ¥ LOb 8102£0808d 8102/£0/80
Bujyoie JUBWBINSY VL0V - SLL°LOL
000 SuOINQUIUED-UBWSINGY - DL L'LOL IBIOL
00'LLB'L- dN YOId ANIWIHILAY 810Z1£80xd 8LOZ/LERD
00'LL8'L ud BLOZ/LERD [epuBUld SUBlY  1SHABLOZELS0 8102/82/80
00'LL8'L- dn Y0Id ANIWIHILIY 81L0ZZ1804d 8L0Z/LL80
00'L18'L Hd 8102Z/L1/80 |eOUBULY STUBlY 1 SHABLOZOELO 8102/51/80
00'L6L'L- dN %0Id INIWIHIL3AY 810ZE080Yd BL0Z/E0/80
00'46L'} ud 8102/£0/80 [EOUBUIY STUBlY 1 SHJBLOZOLLD 210Z/10/80
SUOPNQUILDD-JUBWRINSY - DLL'LOL
21611801 sabep - 00L° L0 [E10L
21'6LL'80L YIO - seBEM - 00L°LOL 1810,
89'982'5€ SIOVM 810Z1E£80Hd BL0Z/LERD
06'E0E'9E SIOVM 810221808d 8L0Z/LL/R0
65'820°0F SIOVM 810Z£080Hd 8102/0/80
Jey)0 - sabep - 001102
000 dn Y1 JuBWaIReY - 0Z1'L0Z (B10)
Z5°ob9'L- LNIWINILIY 810Z1E80NHd 8L0Z/IEB0
25°'069'L Hd 8L0Z/LE/B0 [eUEUl] SUBY  1SHABLOZELRO 81L0Z/82/80
Z6°9EL')- INIWIHILTY 8102L4+804d 8LOZ/LLIB0
ZG9EL'L Hd BLOZ/LL/BD [eoueUld STUSlY  1SMJRL0Z0EL0 8L0Z/S1/80
ze'oes'L- IN3WIHILIY 81L0ZE£080Yd 810Z/E0/80
Z5oeL'L Hd BLOZ/E0/80 lepueUl SUBY  1SHABL0ZOLL0 810Z/10/80
dn %31d Wewamay - 0Z1'L0L
sabepp - 001102
sasuadxy |auuosiad - L0L
junoury owap awey wny aleqg
8102 Isnbny

aL/LLe0

jeacuddy paeog 10} S)o8YD §O I1SI
Alelqi Jounsiq eas|ayo



z affieg

00°0F 1-210Z |eaddy uoned WIS 2 SURIOD YMS J8IS04 18bEvL 8L0z/62/80
Aawony - 010°108
$32|AJBG [BUDISS3J0Id - L0T
£6°006 sayddng - 222 |e10L
v60- abejsod - 002222 B10L
6°0- abejsog Bunesadp-abeisod - 022'L2L (€104
Iro- sjdieasy 2D 810Z/0Z/80
10 sidaay D g102/20/80
efiejsod Bupesedp-efeisod - 0ZL°1ZL
afieisod - 0OL'LTL
08781 Buwes) - 005" £22 €101
6675 . s6my Bueard - ge5 222 1BjoL
66'VS o 8102/€0/80 sbny 00g-uonesodio] seD £6ZTLEODE 8L0Z/51/80
sbny Bujues)d - 0£5LTL
L8621 sa|iddng Buiuea|n - 025224 IBI0),
EOSLL 18U yseu| SUOIN(OS BoIO pewS LLbOLY 8L0Z/8Z/B0
TR0 deog 0og-uonesodio selD E62ZLE00E BLOZ/SL/B0
sonddng Buuea)g . 0Zs° 222
Bujues|y - g0s'22L
00'98 bBuissa0id [EUBIEY - DOE 2ZZ IEI0L
oo'eg sileday - OpE'2ZL IBI0L
0098 ) o) wniwsidg prenbyoog - |9eqelewoiy) yueghay 1581026080 8102/51/80
sijeday - 0beLZL
Buissadouid [euelel - 0OE'LZL
£9°0£9 suonesadQ |Iauag) - 00Z 424 €101
66'90€ S}98YD BINJ8g Jase U] P LyerOBEDT 2102/92/80
05'2¢ 559)50d ME} JOQET [EJBPaS B SIEIS "0u| *sa0Iag Jaquieys uebiyony 98661 2102/82/80
66°451 $at0j3AUT MOPUIA |GNoQ) U] Py ZELZEBEOT 210Z/9Z/80
00'92 J3lep pAMmog “au| ‘03 serep sbuuds soqry 2662141 8L0Z/8Z/80
EL'SL a1 | IPgI0og alempIEH 99y sexe Jeasn YS1LILLLO 2102/51/80
00'sE 1alepm pamog "au| "0 sep sbunds sogquy 8009121 BLOZ/SL/G0
suofiessdQ |eseues) - 402" LZL
sanddng - 1Z2
BE'vaL'LZl sasuadx3 [guuosiad - L0Z 1101
08628 siysuag x8ld - 00E' L0 €101
unouwny owa aweN wnp ayeq
8102 ¥snbny
[eaoaddy pieog 104 sHo9YyJ Jo ISI 8H/L1160

Ateaq 1213s1Q BIS|I9YD



¢ abey

8Tpas 1aquisjdas - 8oUBUBIUIRY JBjuLd 18100 BILOZ VN “jueg obied siam |8EBE 15005 BLOZ/BTI80
ZLVEzL'L JioAe esea] 19|d0D HEIS BLOZ SA0WIAg [EIDURUIY BqIUSOL L00-089896. 8L02/12/80
18ido) yeis - Zot 09
vrezz 121do2 9)1and - 10L'E08 [EI0L
bhEZZ Jaqualdes - SOUBUBIURY JejuLd JadoD §L0Z VN “ueg ofueg siem LBERELSO0S 8L0Z/82/20
smdo) 2)gnd - LOV'E0R
191dog - §01'€08
00'6.9'1 Aouabuguoy 2AS ulew - 01L0°E08 12101
00°€9L y / Alddng Jamod ave|dey dI0D) I0JENS|T JBIPUIS 690VLEOOLL 8LOZ/SL/R0
00°'ZLE 158 UONIDBUUCD O UoPIBI01d B11d SEIUID 528100200 8L0Z/S1/80
AouebBu(juo) aag Julel - 010°S08
SI9BUOD 921AI95 BILBUS|URY - €08
LWL SBIAIBS [EUOISSBIDI - LOB [EI0L
e sea4 Bupueg - 0OE"108 IRI0L
19'89 2119 884 PIED NIPALY - DSE'LOA [EI0L
1969 a4 00 2410 8102 AInr 81022099400 8LOZ/O0/80
2117 894 PIB UPSID - 0557108
bSoLL 583 pUED 1IPAID) - OFE'LOB [BIOL
5oLl junooae Jno o) pafileys Andaucou) ssag yueghay 1581L0Z6080 8102/51/80
s0a4 pIED UP2ID - OVE°L08
oK'zl sa94 yueg - DLE'1L08 [EI0L
or'el abiey) aoinag 8102/L£/80
s8a4 jueq - 0L£°108
seay Bupjueg - 00£'L08
ZT6LE seainag (j0sheg - L10°LOG 0L
ZZTELE Anr 10T | loskeg EEPLYIOZ 8102/51/80
s820Ieg (j0MAed - LY0'L08
00°052 1302934008 - Ob0"108 |B10L
00SLE Buyg g1.0Z 1SnBny Z/1 S|E[00SSY § DiSUZpRg 918102 8102/82/80
00°GLE Bunig gL0oz 1snBny z/1 S3|BPOSSY B HSUZPNG SLEL0Z 81L0Z/SL/B0
Jedeayyoogq - 010°L0S
00081 ASWoNY - 0L0°L08 JEI0L
00'0kL anss| jsanbay V104 LHIWS F SUNOD YWS J8jS0Z LSPEDL 8102/82/80
wnowy owoap aweN wny ajeq
gL0zZ 1snbny

[eaouddy paeog 104 SHI9YH) JO ISI
faeiqr yousiq eesjayd

8L/LL160



t abey

auoydalat - 0ZL 058
saBieys esueys)g Buo 9 k207 - 001L°058
suopEaJUNWWOB[R] - 058

vE'95Z'01 S1OEHUDY B2IAIBS SOUBUSIUIEY - £08 [EI0L
91'16v'9 aoueuae BulpIng - 009'E08 (2I0L
at'+91 sIyBr BrowgAx3g a1 - 092°C08 €101
ab'vol joueg a4 / sausileg uon92j0Id ang SeuD £681£09200 8102/51/30
siyf Biawignxa 2114 - 092°508
00°09¥'2 J0)EAB(3T - 0ET'E0B IBIOL
00°09t'Z BOUBUBUIRY [ENUUY di09 JojeAs|T Ja|puIdS SIPE2aYOLE 8L02/S /80
101eAs|3 - DE9'E08
00°05 usei) - 029'€08 |2I0L
0005 Ainp - yseuy easiau) Jo Ao oL58L 810Z/51/80
yses] - 0Z9°€08
00'551 80IA19G MOUS/UMET - 0LO'E0R (E10L
0006 1apiuudg - £19°€08 1210
0006 Spes} g Jaul| ¥93yg di05 aoURUBIUIEY UONEDOSSY PEOLL 8102/51/80
13pqupds - £19°£08
0059 80MuBS UMET - 119 E08 IBI0L
00'so Buwopy dioD) SIUEUBIUIEN UDIBID0SSY PEQLL 8102/51/80
80)AJBE UME" - LLO'E0R
B2|AIBG MOUSIUMET - 0LS'E08
0L'L99'E [ELIOJUET - GD9"EDB B0
0008. Buueaj) 1adseg JIng au] Auedwog) Bues)) uopanpord v £00LL 810Z/82/80
ceobyL 8L02/52/80 - Z1/80 Buwealn 'ou| Auedwoy) Buweal) uonanposd v Zogt 1L 8102/82/80
c8'0by’L 8102/1 1/80 - 62/L0 Buweald "ou| Auedwog) Gues|? uoRINDOId v 0vgLL 8LOZ/S1/B0
[elO)uEr - G09°E08
asueuajuey Buippng - 009'c08
81'060'C Jadod - 00L'E08 110l
vEESL SOUBUBUIE JSJuld I[EWS - €01 °E08 [E10L
vEesL 15qWaldas - S2UBLSIUEN JaIUNd 810D 8102 YN "jueg obied s|ipm LEEBELS00S §102/82/80
sauEUSUIEl JBJULd (WS - £0L'E08
ovL0L't sado) yeis - ZOL'E0] =0l
unouny owspy aweN wny ajeq
8102 ¥snBny
[eacaddy pieog 10} s)o9Y9) 4O ISI 811160

Kieaqr Jo181Qg BOS|I9YD



G abeg

Z0°L61'

£e'Gie
69°t88'L

PEBEY'Y
vE'BEY'Y
PE'BEY'Y

00091
00001
0009
00°001

er'ess’l

8E'EbE
8e'epe

rivie'l

€185
LO'95L

06’51y

89'15

89°1G

zz'vae

ZZT Ve
unouny

SPIEDISO4 - lIQIYXT JAULE UBILBIY
sjauLeq - NIUXT Jouuey ueduawy

Jeps|sman 810¢ Iied

a9pj0N Bupeay 1abpng
uopeuog AD - alepdn easpun

Anr g10g @a1ues Jods 10

sjodsjoH au9/uopuA Bny 8LOZ
1snbny gLoZ s1odsioH Aeiqr

1snBny 81.0Z auoud §8D sJopaig

asea auolyd Isnbny - IEISZIRIS
oway

s)amx3 - LIe'088 IBjoL

2U) yas)-juud 1585kZ 810Z/82/30
"ou| yoaj-juud 6625F2 2102/82/80
sHAYx3 - 1157088
sa||ddng Bupeysen . 00£°088

suopedMqnd - 002088 [e10L
JanameN - OrZ 086 [E10L
JU| YaIsi-ulg 8195+e 8102/8¢/80
J9jja|maN - 0PZ 088
suopealqnd - 00Z° 088
Butsisaapy - 001°088 €101

Ang BIpaW - OLL'0BE [EI0L

§BWI| ung ayl SLLZS B102/82/80
yuegis)) 1581026080 210Z/5L/80
Ang ejpag - 911088
Buisiueapy - 001088

S|epaje [euoyowosd - 088
SUONED|UNWIICIBIRY - 058 IEIOL
aNAIsg 1WA N L - 00E'0SE (B10),
PalopIsay - 51045 10H [ - 016°058 1BI0L

Ao 191 v 1581029080 8102/892/80
pe1dIsey - s10ds 10H 14IM - 016058

S)odSIOH IJIAA - LLE'OSE |BI0L

uudg rr0-rGBE0V 192 8102Z/82/80
SSTRUIAA UDZLBA ZEDSBLLLE6 2L0Z/51/80
SIodsIoH I4IM - LLE'0SE
20jalag Jawelul NL - 00E 058

sabiey) souels)g 6uoT g 1€D0T - 0DL'0SE IBI0L
|auold 180 s010aN] - LZ1'058 IEoL

SSajalp uozuap 2EBS8.LL186 8L02/51/80
auoyd j1ad sdojoalg - 124058

auoydalal - 0Z}'058 [E10L

yuegAay 1581026080 gLog/51L/B0
wnp sleg

8102 ¥snbny
jeaosddy pieog 10} SH29U9) JO ISIT

Aieiqr 3o1s1@ e9s|ayYD



g ebey

saajuag ubjsaq aydeis . 1z 088
S22IAJ0S |BUD|SSEJ0.d - 0Z5 088

o8BS S90JA1AS PISEUIIN |RIBUSE) - 015088 [BI0L
66'62 8102 1snbny - AUIUOW }o0)S aqopy sueqhay 1SBL0Z6080 8L0Z/51/80
S662 810z/80 - dyaqn jueqhay| 1581026080 21L02/51/80
SadiAlag paseyding |eiauas) - JL5° 088
sa0|AI0g paseydInd - 005'008
92'9£9'L uofowoaly weiboly - 00p 088 IB1I0L
ce'eoe uooWold 83IM0say / aNAIBS - OFF 088 (8101
z0'992 OLLIIg ADINOSLANAIBG [RIBUBD) - L1088 |B10)
oo9L pre Areiqr sejqipasou) 977 sBuipjo seany 06¥19 BLoz/az/e0
Zg'ot sa|ddng Jje4 e9s[BYD-UsWBSINqQWIRY uAuER '|lyany 40810ZE180 210Z/S1/80
OlUOld 83IN0SDY/8IIAISS [RI8ULSS) - Lk 088
uoHowWold 32IN0SIY f 22)AIBS - Db 088
vLGLE'L uonowoasd weibord Aiqr] - 0EH'088 IEI0L
VLGLE'L 1sajBuos G2 - SEP'088 (BI0L
ooz ssauueg )sajbuog - mouowo) Aq subig Hueqay 1SB10Z6080 8LOZ/SL/BO
95'v8 sanas|g aayoD 1s9j6uos - sjnpoig Ijasn yueqghay 1581026080 810Z/5L/80
BLLE0L suys 1 1s9)6uos 810Z - Bunuud punoibrapun yueqghay 1581026080 810Z/SL/A0
ysejBuos 100 - SEP'08E
uopowold teiBoig Lieiq)q - 084088
0L'Ls UOnoWold Uas ] / uinoA - 0Zy 088 €101
0L'LS UOJjoWOd UB1/YINOA [EJBUSS) - | Z1'088 IEJOL,
oL'Ls owold ued unjaoy Joj sbeg Jea|nos3 - sbeg sesin yueqghay 1581026080 810Z/S1/A0
UOHOWOId U] JYINOA [BIDUIS - | ZH 088
uojlowold uasy / YINoA - 02088
uopowold wesbold - goF 088
82'199'2 saiiddng Bunayiew - 00E 088 (2101
FyR Aleuonels / swal| psjuld - 0bE'088 (B10L
¥6°L5E spe) Aesgn 271 sBuipjoy sean 06719 8L0Z/8Z/80
£8'z9 sabpeg sweN Apwen £8Z6ZBL-1S BLOZ/SL/BO
feuopeg 7 sway| pajul - 0pE088
6V'6 salddng Bunasely osyy - 0ZE 084 (RI0L
676 | YPwwoin slempieH a0y saye jeal YSLI96L9 810Z/82/80
sayddng Bupayiey os)|y - 0Z£"088
junowny owapy sweN wny ajeq
810z ¥snbny

|eaciddy paeog 10} s)29Y9) 40 IS
fieiqp Jouysiq ess|ayo

aL/LIHE0



1 abegd

0062 Buuoiny g0z 1snBny sinoH € Jauyiea ‘siedly 1181025180 8102/51/80
00°002 Bupoiny g0z 1snbny sinoH g Aoryy ‘yne|phey 1181025180 BLOZ/SLIZ0
1sieppads Bujpesy Jsunung - 912" yea
00°0VZ Aorsay Apes - GLZ'vEE (B10L
00°0S swi1Aqes 1 1/60 epey| ‘eaNaq 1E8L0Z1160 BL0Z/BZ/80
007001 aunjAgeq 82/90 ® 12/80 eley ‘eaeq 1681028280 810Z/51/80
0006 Buo)y Buig/Buoly acue( 62/80 yieg ‘Asnes  vSvaBLOZ6EZE0 BL0Z/SL/80
Aoesay Aped - 51LZ'po8
siayesdg yino, - 01Z'¥88
868 sa|iddng ynpy - 0Z1'#88 IBI0L
86’82 SjusLIySaLaY - LZL'bRE |BI0L
00°GL 81/1 1/ Guipeay asoy ajding Joj sapjood BINET ‘umoug HdgL0ZELE0 810Z/82/80
86°ClL 8ayon - 1allew jueqhay| 1581026080 810Z/51/80
sjuswysalay - LZL'pae
sa|ddng }npy - 0Z1'v88
8029 siajeads WNpy - 0L 1'vEe B0l
orez. §)UaAT 1INPY [EJAUAD) - 611 ¥B8 IEI0L
00°009 Moys Jana104 Safiesg 90/60 uuA ey Jajgan $-6810Z9060 8L0Z/82/80
20'0€ PIED YD - U UDLILIOD) juegiey 181026080 810Z/51/80
7 T4 sjuawysayay asnoH uadg abielen - sAlod yueqiey 1S8L0Z6080 810Z/51/80
£8EL swa}| uonoaye) Loddng wesboug ou seowuag ENde) uozewy  TO-DWLE-ALHL 810Z/51/80
ue'0s5 swiaj] uopoaye) woddng wesSoly Ju) seowueg [E|deD UoZEWY  “A-MMHG-H4ANLE 210Z/51/80
SJUBAT JINPY [EJBUAD - 611 VED
8e°6g 13foig A0)SIH B0 - £11'p88 IE1OL
ve's saddng - uozewy yueqhay 1581026080 BLOZ/SL/B0
AT sa(|ddng - uozewy yueghay 15810726080 8102/5L/B0
123ford AI0ISIH (840 - LLL'PER
siajeads Ynpy - 0LL'PEE
Bujunuesbold - pae
Z8'062'LL S|EUSIEW |EUO[OWOI - O8] [BI0L
¥6'VEE'Z S8OJUBS PSEYIIN - 005 088 [EJ0L
00°SEE'Z saoIag |RUOISSaJ0Id - 0ZS 088 IEI0L
00SEE'Z seapueg ubisaq anydelo - 125°088 (B101
00°5EL SpIENISO JaLLES UBDNBLIY Joj ubjseq diydessy 271 AudesBojoyd g ubisep aaneas O £620 9102/82/20
00°009') Jaya|smaN lle4 g10g Joj ubiseq olyders 0171 Aydestojoyd g ubisap asneasn D 2520 810Z/SL/BO
junowny owapy BweN wnN ajeg
810z ¥snbny
Jeaouddy paeog 104 sHo9YD JO ISIT 8L/t 160

Aieiqin 1ou381Qq BBS|aY)



g ebey

0oL

'Lz
gz

00'8tT

oEve

]

0L'ELL

oLeLt

98'zZl6

LEFL

00’515

wsz
junouny

sa)ddng ajeuld - aai) JejoQ

xepn Bulees ¢ Beg qeis uiog

¥Z0B9BEEDE

ajeuld gys - uu) abeno

Had

afioag) snouny)

afeuly 4ys - uu) abeno)

aleuld 4yS 1o} 89 - uoxxy

qn|2 Yooy pnojy peay - uu) abejo
sjuBWSa)S 9jeu - safla
sayddng s|jeuld 4¥S - s,wes
sanddng - Bujpei] [ejuaLQ

Aepuoly aMop - 81015 S49
FPGEGBEE0S

S68SO8EENT

AquBNoJIAA J0 SMOM

owaw

yueghay 1581026080 8102/54/80
Buipeay Jowwng usay - 112488

swelbold |ersua usay - Z17'pee B10L

ou| saaines [epded uozewy  “H1-99HM-EPAL 81L0¢/51/80
stueiBoid [eJeusc) ues) - Z2Z'+a8

so|iddns usal - 0L2'v88
siajesdg usal - 092 ¥a8 IBI0L
sweibolg [esauag) uaay, - p9Z vas [BI0L

Junoooy weibold Jofey 9 Jayeg PZ0B9GEEOZ 8L02/51/80
sweiforyd jesauag usay - oz pag

Buipeay Jawwns L] - 192°'¥E8 IBICL

juegAay 1581026080 8L02/5L/80
Bujpeay Jawwng uaal - L9Z'¥88
siajeadg uaa) - 0988

sa|ddng inoy - 0Z2'v8g IB10L
uonaB||0g) AWNAIOIS - ObZ bEE IRI0L

ou| saowmiag |ejdeq uozewy  HL-9OHM-ERAL B102/54/30
uc(1s3)jo) awpliols - 0pZ ¥e8

Buipeay Jawwng - 9zZ'¥88 [E10L

uno2oy wesfosd Joje @ saxeg 0ZLG16EE0T 8102/8¢/a0
Nueg4sy| 1581026080 810Z/51/80
yuegqisy 1581026080 8102/51/80
Aueqhey 1581026080 8L0Z/51/80
Aueqghay 1581026080 8102/51/80
Jueqghsy 1581026080 8L0Z/S5L80
yueqgiay 1581026080 8102/51/80
NuegAsy 1581026080 8102/51/80
unoxoy wesbosd Jojke g saxeg PPEEGREEDT 8LOZ/S1/B0
Wnoaoy wesbol J0jAeL 9 Jaed S68S98EE0Z 8102/51/80

Bujpeey jewwns . 9ZZ've8
SwesGold YINDA 1e48UB9) - ZZZ 84 IBIOL

lunoooy weiboud tojAe ). g Jayeg 0Z.SLBEE02 81L02/82/80
swelBoid yino, [eleuen - Zzz'+88
sojddng yino, - 0ZZ 98

ssayeadsg yino, - 012488 IBI0L
Isienads Buipesy Jowwns - 91Z°¥8E IBI0L
aweN wny oleg

8102 Isnbny

jeanolddy paeog 10} s)o0Y) JO IS
Aseiqi 1o1381Q BISIPYD

BL/LLIGD



& abey
1218 BBS|3YD Jo AND - 011026

saIINN - 026
29°0pL'0L Buiwwelbold - pgg [B10L
£6'Y6 pojousay BuwwesBold YpY - 016488 BI0L
E6'v6 . dNS SYIS) 158y 60Id INDY - £16'987 1E10),
€66h PIED YIO - (U9 UOWWIDD sueghay 1SBLOZE080 8102/51/80
00°0F speD Wio - Aisveq easpUD sueqhe); 1581026080 21,02/51/80
00y SPIED WD - 5N0ZN0Z yueqhay 1581026080 8102/51/80

dHS SO 1sey Botg Unpy - £16'vE8
payuisay Bujwweibolg Inpy - 0L6°¥88

£8°209'2 sHQIYX3 - DOB'FBE [e10L
£9°209'L SHIIUX3 - L0888 (€101
SZ2'900'L uonejejsu| pue dasd taule uespawy wawabeuey Apadoid asir 2000 8102/62/80
00°05E uue4 8L uo Upo0Y sasuadx3 jaAel ] uosep ‘Braquabuny ANIBLOZL280 8102/62/80
00°000°2 wie4 ay) uo ,un0yY §LOZ/B0/60 uoser ‘Braquabury 4481020060 8102/82/80
00'052 s1auuEq Jauted ueausiuy ubisag oydein 071 AydesSoloyd 3 ubisap aapearn oW £520 810Z/8Z/80
89°CI sa||ddns Jawle ueapawy 2JempIBl 82y SNET jERID ¥G1/8819 810Z/82Z/80
oot sayddng Jauued ueauawy 2UeMpIRH 92V SNET jBaID ¥G1/58/9 8102/82/80
90°051 Jlqiyx3 Jauted ueauawy - Addng siawsey easpPyYd yuegiay 1581026080 810Z/51/80
00°0GL'E (8102/02/01-81L0Z/1/6) 12WIE.) UBSUBLIY JIGILXT BOUEBI|Y SUY BIUSWY-PIY Evasy BLOZ/5L/80
68'0Z Jauue4 uesuswy - s|lep Aeidsigiuied TIeMpIEH 80y SENET 1E8ID 6115599 8L0Z/5L/80
6802 IBuLEeS ueduawy - s|lepn Aejdsigauied UBMPIEH 82V SayeT jeal #G1/1999 810Z/51/80

sHqyx3 - L08'vae
sHquyx3 - p08'vee

15°16F 8Juapisay Ul ISiKY - 005'H88 IE10L
15'46p . a3uapIsay Ul 1Sy - 0LSPES (B10L

1869 uojldasay Huly - sYosng sueghay 1581026080 BLOZ/SL/B0
R Jsuulq sy Ul sy - sAies) yueahay| 1581026080 BLOZ/SL/80
626} larx3/uondsday Huly - sajders Jueqhay 1581026080 8L02/S1/80
6172y younT say vl ISy - sAdea|D Hueqhsy 1581026080 BLOZ/SL/BO
vi'ag Jauulq sey Ul ISINY - WD uowwoy NueqAay| 1581026080 B10Z/5L/80
90'6LL youn say u) I1sipy - 6nug ¢ wer soyel] yueghay 1581026080 BLOZ/SL/E0
riLt 12uu)g 53y U ISIMY - 95NoYPEoY sueusabulz sueghay 1581026080 BLOZ/SL/B0

asuap|say u| ISy - 01LS'FE8
83uap|sey U] ISINY - 00588

Zves sanddng usa) - 042 b8 IEI0L
b9 Buipeay JeWWNg usay - £/Z'bES 1E10L
bELY aleuly duS uaal - SAl0d yueghay| 1581026080 8102/51/20
Junoury owap awey wny oeq
8102 Isnbny
[enolddy paeog 1o} syoey9 JO IS 8LILHIE0

faeiqi Jo1ysiq e9s|eyD



01 abed

8602 Asoneg Juawaoeday 1ods 104 ou) saomIag [eldeD uozewy T PH-TOLX-6JAL 810Z/8Z/80
SJodsIoH 1JIM - SE1°296
PEPST qen egop - 0k £96 1oL
PEPSZ (8) 191 v -1500 awdinb3 jodg 104 NGO 171 Y 1581029080 8102/82/80
qet 8|90l - 01296
6865 sieIndwog - 021296 (101
56’8 Juawdinb3 AWeay [EnUIA bSd U] saowag endey uozewy  L-4QWL-OLLL 8L0Z/5L/80
16904 Jawdinb3 Ageay ENUIA bSd U] seDINIBS |ENdED UOZEWY T H-OWLE-ALYL 8L0Z/SLA0
£0°'LL2Z 10}93l01d GH B1qBUO 103 dwe U] SeojIRg [ENdED UOZEWY  YL-XAdE-NXAL 8102/54/80
siandwo) - 0Z1L96
2JempJlel yuswdinb3 - goL’ 206
wawdinbz - 296
ob'LE asuadx3 10j23.11Q 9 PIEOG - 096 [E10L
9b°1LE ssuadx3 0198110 - 00Z 096 [EI0L
9bLE NGIUXT WIES U UOSION'W/M 188 - EZ2Id s,ucsdwoy) ueqhay| 1581026080 810Z/SL/B0
ﬁuﬂﬂﬁm dojaaaq - QON.OQQ
ssuadx3 1039831 B pIEOY - 096
Z6'Z18'C SOMIRN - 026 IE10L
oree SBO auUNyaW - 00Z'0Z6 2101
obee aomag seg gLoz Anp D71 LoIsIAg SED-ABIBUIMAN LORE(IBISU0D 90126€2 8102/82/80
se9 BUNYIW - 00Z°0Z6
86'EET 13ppds E3S[BYD JO AID - 0517026 (B10L
95'€Ez 810Z-LE-20 O} 810Z-62-90 131BA 7 199]3-B8513UD) 10 A 1581022080 8102/51/80
Jepjunds eespyd Jo AND - 051°026
08'0ZE'S 3U193|3 E8SIBUY 1O AID - OEL'0Z6 (€101
08'0ZE'S 81L0Z-1LE-0 O} 8102-62-90 131BAA @ 199]3-B35[3YD) JO AUID 1581022080 8102/51/80
au108|3 E8SIBYD JO AND - 0EL'0Z6
95251 1amMag easpyg Jo AID - 021026 1101
95'Z51 810Z-1£-20 O} 810Z-62-90 191eA B 103[3-E8S[BYD Jo AID 1581022080 8L0Z/51/80
Jemag easjayg Jo A1 - 0Z1'026
55zL ISYEM EBSBUD JO AID - 011026 IE1I0L
sszL 8L0Z-LE-20 O} BLOZ—BZ-90 181eM ' 19813-B8SBUD JO AID 1581022080 8L0Z/SL/80
Junoury oway awep wny aleq
810Z isnbny
Jencaddy paeog 10) Sy29Y9) JO ISI 8L/L1/60

A1eaqi 3o13s1Qq easjeyd



L) abed

60941 [9ARS] JEIS - 00L'696 (€101
£G2L sBuljeap sajiwWwWo) - +b1"696 IEJOL
€ELES 51/80 - BIW ONSYS uoq JpkIoy  "SYSBLOZSLE0 8102/82/20
og'al Buneapw oNSYS N1E 92140 a] ‘Jaisesue SYS8L0292L0 BLOZ/SLIB0
sBupeay sa)wwo) - ¢#1'696
00°0€ [2aBl | JelIS 1310 - €P1L'G96 IB10L
mo.cn Jieq easjayd Joj ssed Sunped ufjuepy ‘lyany 34081022260 8102/82/80
|BAR1] Jjels 180 - £P 1696
00°s61L [BABLL S8DIMBS IINPY - Z21'696 (E10L
00SEL umaoug eine - Biw [enuuy VW uoperossy Arigry uebiyoy SevL 8L0OZ/51/80
[9ARL] S3JJAILG JINPY - ZZ1'696
95'8Ly [19AR1) 10133J|7 - 0L L'G96 [el0]
96°Ly 10132410 WOXIA Ui 189 uo ‘Ao wWaeLoesteo 8102/91/80
00'0EY UONEWUBNGO 1qIuxT uapled sepud - paliun yueqiay 1581026080 g8L02/51/80
JoARJL JOVIRIC - OLL'696
|eAeI] JEys - 801°696
toael]) - 00696
sasuadxg uopeosnpy Bujnupiuoy - 606
68'6.6 jyuawdinb3 - 196 1BJ0L
BLzIiT sainjxiJ @ aanywny juawdinb3 - 00E"296 (2101
GE'ED Jaindwog-uou - Juawdinb3 - QEE’ 296 1BI0L
SE'E9 saljjog asmiwng ‘d epun ‘piejeg  “UeBUsWgL0ZZZR0 8102/82/80
Jayndwon-vou - Juawdinby - gEE*L06
£a'erl amuung - OZe"L96 [B10l
£g'skl s13pnQ wooy Buibuey Ju| s82KJag [ENde] uczewy  UEp-DODB6H-IMEL 8102/82/80
aunjuwing - gZE'196
sainxid g anyuing juawdinba . 00£°L96
op'ge siemjjog Juawdinby . poz'/96 (€101
m.m..w- ) SOAS JaAIRS erdau palsoH - Bupsop 199sig - 81.0g 1snbny yueghay 1581026080 8102/S1/80
00'oe sajepdn SMapuip-uou Auo-ald aNUIN 8102 isnbny yuegiay 1581026080 81L02/51/80
aiemyog juswdinb3 . 00Z°296
L2 GEL asempieH uawdinbg - goL' 296 (e1oL
8602 sjodsioH I4(M - SEL'L96 (B10L
unouny owap alieN wnN ayeqa
8102 ¥snbny

[eaocaddy pieog 10} s¥2aUD JO ISIT
Aieaqiy 1o13s1Q BISI9YD

8HELIE0



Z| ebey

08'992 951(] U0 $3008 LINOA - OY1'Z86 IE10L
66'62 yo0g Q0 UInoA "2U] $4008 PAPICOIY PEEBEBS. 810Z/6Z/80
15'081 $400g Q0 UINOA "3U] $4008 PAPIOIIY LY09E6SL BL0Z/62/90
66’9 9810 s Lwade|day D UINOA “ou| $%00@ PORICOSY £209E65. 8L02/62/80
05'z2 $300g OIPNY UAS) P UYINOA MBN-OT 8SN0H WopUEY UINBusd Z9v9LL0B0) 8102/82/80
58'02 a0 yinoA "3u| $300g PapI0IRY 6600926, 8L0Z/S1/80
95| U0 SYOOH YINOA - 0¥1'Z86
58°68S 951 UO $H00G NNPY - 0Z1'Z86 €101
56212 s¥@ 0Ipny BNy - GHEGIEDS ade] 15aMpIN GPEGIEE 8L02/82/80
66'6€ S8 0IPNY BUNT - EYEBIEIE ade] 1sempiy £PEBILIE 8102/82/80
96'v91 $3g ojpny BNy - BL9BVEO6 ade] 1sempiN 8296V€96 8102/82/80
66'62 SH@ 0IpNY AINT - BOEZEEIE ade] 1sampiy 80EZEE6 8102/82/20
56’601 38 OIpnY AINT - PEEELEDE ade 1SampIN PBECLEDE BL0Z/S1/80
66'1E- arn - sidisoay 2113 8102/L0/20

a2s)Q uo syoo0g JNPY - 0Z1'Z86
syoog olpny - 00L'Z86
asuadxg uonoaoyoy - 286

08'gee't sasuadxg uoneonpy Buinuguo?) - 696 |BI0L

10128 BUjules |, 4EIS - 009'696 [EI0L

0005 pajouysay - uoerarddy Jels - 06696 1E10L

o0sz pIED UOKERAIddY JEIS - ||UD UoWWED yueghay 1581026080 8102/51/30

00’5z p1eD) uojersaiddy yels - s,noznoz yueghay 1581026080 8L0Z/51/80
pajomsay - uoljeerddy Je)s - 0V6°696

L S0IMBS UI JEIS - 0Z3'696 IEI0L

uve a0inag u) yelg o} salddng Wwa) ‘1ajseaue SIS8L0ZLZ80 L0Z/82/80

00052 10jgyE] BIAIRS U| YIS BLOZ/LLISD VPWNeQ'|anZ  SWISBLOZZLEO B8L0Z/SH/B0

aa(uaeg Ul Jers - 029'696
Bujuiess yeis - 009°696

00'1€2 SAjUSIaqWA - 00E 696 IEI0L
00lEz diys1aquayy [eUOHMASY] - 00S'696 E10L

00°L£Z Alej0y JOQWA [BUORNMASU - 0LG'696 (E10L

00'1£2 - safiley) 10 Wb Aiejoy eas(2y0 J0 ani Atejoy £190290 8102/82/80

Aiejoy Jaqusapy [euopnyisug - 1S 696
diysiaqguwagy jeuoimnsy| - 005°696
sdiyssaqusly - 00£°696

60944 [2AB1]) - LOD'696 |E10L
Wnoury owapy aweN wnp areq

810Z isnbny
jeaouddy pieog 10} s)o0y9 Jo ISI 8L/LLED

Aeaqi 3o13s1Q BISI9YD



£1 ebed

08'96 $QAQ JN BNy - 8YERE9E ade) 1sampIy 9YE6OE06 81L0Z/8Z/B0
UORIS-UON QAQ - 0Lt°Z86
61°160'L ammjea4 AAQ - 09286 1R10L
ovZVE SaAQ 1eed BNy - GYEEOLO6 ade) 1sampIN 6VEGIEDE 8102/82/20
£rEEL SAAQ 1824 AINT - bPEGALD6 ade] jsampiw YYEGOEE 8102/82/20
2250 SQAQ 1834 BUNC - 2/96PEO6 ade ] 1SaMpIN L196VESE 8102/82/20
25622 SQAQ 1834 AINT - 9296¢£96 ade] jseMpIN 9/96bE96 8102/82/80
e SQAG 1824 AINT - 09LEEED6 ade) jsampIy 091EEE6 8L0Z/51L/80
81662 SQAQ 1e24 AINT - S6EELEDE ade 1sempIi 96EELEYE 810Z/51/20
aimesd gAd - 094286
LO0LE SUOIO3(|0D) [BUDPEI L-UON - OEY'ZEE IB10L
YEVOL 188 lleg 2000g - uesg T ueqhay LSBLOZB080 8L02/51/20
oz JHI00 |, SIAUMDIIOH - 10030 AWOH yueqhay 1581026080 8L0Z/S1/20
19°0L ssapjod Buissoqui3 ou) sa0ag [BNde) UoZewy |- TOEN-4DLE 8L0Z/51/80
669 siapjoz Buissoqui3 ou) ssoiag epded uozewy T '9-6HOD-9HL 810Z/51/80
V02T w)sAs vd a|qency ¢ siapjog Buissoqui3 ou) s30IaS ended uozeury " M-ANNL-TNLL 810Z/51/80
SU0(193]|0D (BUORIPEIL-UON - 0EY'Z8E
8282 Q92 U SN WNPY - 0ZH'Z86 IE10L
8L'82 QD 2SN BNy - LbEGICE adey 1sempIy LYEGOESE 810Z/82/80
@D U J|SN HNPY - 0Z¥'Z8E
16862 SIPUIALBILODS - 911286 IBI0L
16862 JUSIUOD 3[PUIY LINOA - UOZBIWY NuegAay| 1581026080 BLOZ/SL/80
8IPUIAIUBIUOD® - OLY'ZE6
00°5b9 suonduasans Tl - GL'Z86 1101
00°ShD [emauay 1 B BueyS 30m0seY 9190 8102 Ul 3100 ZL6PLO 810Z/51/80
suopdyuosqng 1 - SL'Z86
00°599'F BAUPIAAQ / SHDOGT - L1286 (BI04,
0059y JUSIUOD SININJ BAURIAD sHompaN Areigr] ay) 16519 BLOZ/S1/80
00002 BL0Z/LE/2-810Z/L/8 834 BUIIPUBH BALPIBAQ yomaN Aseigr] sy) 16519 81L02/51/20
00°000'F BL0Z/LE/Z-8102/1/8 33 BUNSOH P JUBIUOD BALPIBAD omisN Aleigr] ay L 16519 8102/51/80
BALPIBAQ [ SHOOU3 « LLY'Z86
00°F6S SQNG/SIINPOLd SIUCAIDET - DLY'Z86 [EI0L
00V65 6L02/60-81/0) [EMBUB) OQESL \uawuepaju I0/ke) 3§ JaxEg 8020808LSN 8102/82/80
sqng/sionpolg ajucNIA3 - 0LY'Z86
Jupd LON - DOF'ZEE
c9°zce $y008 OPNY - 001286 IE10L
unowny owap aweN wnp aeg
810Z ¥snBny

Jeaouddy pieog 10§ S¥09YH
Aieaqi Jous1q B9s|a3YD

JLELTY

8L/LLIGD



#1 affied

S6°L6S
LL°E99
60'cE9
69°'99
00'9¢-
£r's05
66'vL-

1948
vOo'LE

L NAY
€E'98l

98'14Z'01
svor

8y°0F
8st'or

80'o-
66'62
£6°6€
oo'os-
00'oz-

£8'682'C

€8682T

ve'LZL
96'bL
B69¢E-
6e'vL
L6'89

0896
unouny

oulapy

0ZELZBERDT
092816EEDE
SIELLGEEDS
SHI968EEDZ
ar - sidiesay ong
21869.8CE02
Qan - sidivoay

(g TALARA T4
LOVEGBEEDT
586998EE0C

0¥86E£920H

saweboapip
saweboapip,
Qan - sidiaday 21D
an - sidwaay 21D

spedyounen

SgAQ WnoA - GZ06PE96

ar - sidizasy on)
saAd Alwed - Z0EZEETE
SOAQ YIngA - EGEELETE

Unpy-soiieL g Jaxeg 0ZELC6EEDE 810¢Z/82/80
Unpy-10jde L g Jaxeg 09Z816E€02 8102/82/80
Unpy-10j4e L g soxeq SLELLBEEDS 8102/82/80
Inpy-s0iie L 3 saeg SBL968EE0C 8102/82/80

8102/02/80
Hnpy-1ojfe L 3 saved 2860.8E€02 8102/51/80

810Z/L0/80

[eiauagy Julid UNPY - 0ZL'T86
uud able NPy - 01.L°286 |E10L

luug abise Inpy-1oide L 7 Jayeg ¥8CrZ6EEDT 8102/82/80
lung afienpy-10/Aey g Jaxeg LOPEEBEEDT 810¢2/8¢/80
Wug abiue ynpy-ioife L 3 1oxeg SB699BEEOT gL02/51/80

Jupg ebe npy - 0LL'296
Juud HNPY - S02°Z86
Wd - 004786

julid UoN - 00286 IEJ0L
SYIB PaIMISEY JUld UON - DE6'286 (2101
SHID pejowmsey 110D AAQ/TD + LEG'ZE6 [B101

Juswepsjug-ioje | R 19yeq 0¥86C920H 810Z/82/80
SUID pejolIsay 1100 AAQ/TD - LEGZRE
syIb pajoalIsay uld UON - 0E6'Z86

sawefoapin - 06+ 286 IE10L

Ju| saowag |ende) uozewy  PXXM-LLId-MQSL 8LOZ/6e/B0
Ju| saoiag endeD uozeury Tr-BNIM-XEEL B10Z/GZ/B0
8l0Z/0E/B0
810Z/L0/80

sawebBoapip - 06¥°286
smain, AemeAe|d - 58H'Z86 [E10L

0717 'PHOM Aemepuls 9ELp8Z 2102/62/80
smalp Aemede|d - S94°286

aAg oapia uino,, - 08b°286 IB10L

ade 15amplW G/96PESG 8102/82/80

810Z/02/80
ade ) 1samply LOEZEESE 81L02/51/80
ade 1sampiiy £6EELEGE 8102/51/80

QAQ 09PIA YINOA . 081286

UQnol4-uoN QAQ - 0LP 286 IB10L
awep wnp aeq

810Z ¥snbny

jeaoiddy paeog 4o} s)o9y9 jJo Isi
Aieaqi yo1381Q BIS|aYD

8HLLG60



g} abed

L0°BYE'LBL VIOL
L asuadx3 uonoa||oD - Zg6 IE10L
Y6 LLE'E uLd - 002°Z86 (BI04,
coove JUld YINOA - 662286 (€101

coore [BJBUBS) JUlid UINOA - 09L'Z8E IEI0L,

Sz £VBO06EE0Z pajege|un-lojAe) B Jayeg £B0D6EE0T 8102/82/80
£ Lb ZhLLBIEE0Z SjeD SIN0A OINY-10/AE] 3 JaNE] ZVLL6BEL0Z 8102/82/80
vzl SBLE06EE0Z UINoA-I0jAE Y, 3 Jo%eg S61E06EE0Z £8102/82/80
£Z6LL- an - sidieosy 210 8102/02/80
15T 000LL8EE02 pajaqe(un-iojkey 1 Jaxeg 009£28E€0Z 8102/51/80
L 856898EE0T uopoIy uaa) -lojke § Jaxeq B856898EE0Z 8102/51/20
6Z°ZEL 91v288EEOT UINOA-I0jAEL ¥ Jaxes 9Lb2BEEEOT 810Z/51/80
L BYE 1SBS9BEEOT WiNCA-0jABL B JaYeg L58598EE0T 8102/G1/80
LHSL 0BOEYBEE0Z YINoA-I0jAE ) 7 J3%Eg 0B0E9BEEOZ 2102/G4/80
8'EZL S5LBOREEDZ S)e SIN0A OINY-10/AB] 7§ J3xe] 552698EE0Z 810Z/54/80
1619~ ar - sid@osy on) 8102/20/80

jeJsuag Julld YINoA - 09.L°Z86
Jupd Yinoh - S52°286

6E'SY6'Z juud WnNpy - 50/°286 €101
vigez sajdoD %oog 9|danp - OFL'Z86 |]I0L
CL'v02 81L08BI6EE0Z ss|dniny )npy sxoog Jojhe] § Javeg BL0BLEEE0Z 8102/82/80
66'GL FOE006EE0Z so|dn JINPY 53005 10jAe ) '§ Jayeg POE006EE0Z 810Z/82/80
008t 962088EE02 sa(dnny NPy syoog tojde) g Jaxeq 96Z088EEDE g102/51/80

saydoq yood adiinp - 02286
e 0Zr'e |erauag) Julld NPy - 02286 I'10L

junouny owapN aweN wnp ajeq
810Z Isnbny
jeaocuddy paeog 10} s3I JO ISIT 8L/LLIG0

Aleiqr 1013810 BIS|2YD






| abed

¥5'S5U6'p- ""uado/gs9 - 100°100 0Z£011 / 86Z00% [ejouBLyy SNIaY 8102/10/80 £682Z ""ud-hud Mg
167191 [6°191- V1oL
16'191 16°191- auoydaja) - 0Z1'0s8  "°nr) Bumig 81/52/20 - B1L/92/90 BLOZ/LEILD  "'252.0 ng
16°191- ~-uado/gs? - L00'L00 6SSYILLBEEHYEL 121V 810Z/L0/80 z68ZZ  "uo-wd g
S ovY't Se'obY' - VL0l
S oPY't S8 ObY' L~ [eMONUEr - G09'E08 8102/82/20 - S1/20 Buues|p 810Z/1L£/L0 €29l ng
58°0VP'L- “ued0/ESI - L00° 100 €291  “lueal) uoPONpOLd VY 810Z/1.0/80 16822 4O~ wd g
00°0E€ 00°0€E- IVIOL
00°0EE 00°0€E- Angepay - 011°088  "UY-IE 8102 Wi Spy @bed g/ Z 8L0Z/LE/LO  ""00000 na
00°0£E- “uad0/gs9 - 100°100 100000#9910AU]  ““04 Sumo] AyjjesH & 8102/10/80 068ZZ “uJ-wd g
LO'8LE 19'gLE- WVLOL
LO'BLE L9'8LE- el Ioiked - 200'262 ¥oayohed §10Z/LE/80
19'81E- “-uad0o/gsd - 100°100 yooyshed 810Z/1£/80 ejuBagA JoBanuy 810Z/1£/80 6892 ¥o9yo
88'EL 8g'cs- IV1OL
88'cL 8g°cs- g7 ljosked - 2007252 yoayohed g10Z/c0/80
gg'tl- “Hedo/gsD - L00°100 yoeyahed 8102/€0/80 S epu| ‘Ja|yon aL0zZ/c0/80 8892 p el
orzi ov'ziL- W10l
ov'zlL or'Zi- 5994 jued - 017108 ofiey) aoteg
ovZL- ~wadQ/gs) - 100°:00 sbiey) aojaleg 81L0Z/LE/B0 ¥oayy
unowy jeubug wnowy pled wnoaoy owR SweN ojeg wnn adA)
810z isnbny
J93s16ay yoayo Ajyuow BL/HLIED
Aeaqiq puysiq essisyn Wd SE}



Z abegd

00'v9 00°¥9- WLOL
00'92 00°92- dQ |eisuag - 00T 222 larep pamog BLOZIEILD  LPIVLEL ng
00'8¢ 00'8¢- dQ |esauag - 002 222 Jarep pameg 8LOZ/LE/Z0 0242020 g
00°'$9- ~*yedQ/ass - 100°100 “-ajep, sBupdg Joqiy 8102/10/80 968ZZ uD-lwd Ing
68 1LL 68 1L Lol
6E'LL 62°LL- “AGojouyds] - +Z1'696 du] pield yuiyy ubisaq 8L0Z/LEMO  ~'T9ZL0 g
612" “uedo/gsD - LOO'LOD duy pield yuyl ubisag uoy ‘smaipuy 81.0Z/10/30 66822  'yD-ud ng
ZE19E'S ZE'19E'G- IWLOL
Go'g c0'8- “peiL-uoN - 0Sy 286 s1apjod Buissoqu3 8L0Z/LEND MDD g
6665 6665 saweboapip - 06¥°206 sawecy 0apIA 8L0Z/LE/L0  T"O-LdE) ]
86'95 86'85- saweboapip - 067286 sawesy 0apIA BLOZ/LE/LO  TX-EFLL g
8.°69 81'69- saweboapip - 067286 SBWeD 03pIA 8L0Z/LE/LO0  “U-ra4l na
26°661°1 16661 )- “ewdinb3 - 016°£96 sojog abeny onoua ¢ 8L02/18/120  "-1191 ng
66°66E 66'66€- eawdinb3 - 0L6°L96 ojos abeuly orouaT 81L02/18/L0 "-0a7L na
66421 66'v2!- ssondwog - 0Z1°L96 uealag Jojoslold ejgepod 8LOZ/LE/L0  “-AMIL ng
66'66Z'L 66'662'L- “oedssoyen - 0LE' /96 doide 4A
LLOLL'L L20LL'L- sieindwo) . 0Z)'296 T ‘seauppiey ‘uonelg Bunjoog BLOZ/LE/LO  ~-6dHl ng
S6'bb S6' - " ud INPY - 022°286 sy00g 8LOZ/LE/LD  ALAL na
G601 S6°0L- uUd YINOA - 0827286 YA - joog
G6've S6've- **4-UON OAQ - 0.¥'286 and 8L0Z/0E/L0 TMXLL ng
oo’y oot ""WNG Ues] - 197 88 suad 8LOZ/0E/L0 "T-LFL ng
86'EL 86'ClL- “judd Wnoy - 092°Z86 5%00F SIGLLOZ Y1) BUIN
6241 6441 wing uea] - 197 88 adey 1ong 8LOZ/IOE/L0  “-EM9L g
58°L2 Sgiz- dQ [ereuey - 002124 seus)eq Josuag uuely BLOZ/OEIL0  “-AHXI g
ay'8re ay'gve- saweboapip . 06 286 SalUeE) 03pIA 8L02/0E/0  -EMOI g
¥6'5¥9 $6°6+9- seweBospiA - 06286 Salues) 0apIA BLOZ/OEIZ0  ""X-ETLL ing
Ze'1og's. ~pado/asd - 100400 *uag |eyde) uozewy 810Z/10/80 6822  Uud-wd g
¥S'SPE'Y ¥ GPE' b WLOL
26°9¢L°) 2896l |- T juawamay - 021710 dd 8L02/£0/80
00'162°'L 00'162'L- ruawamay - 01110/ Hd BL0Z/E0/80
zZ0'8L¥') zZ0'8LYy'L- e Joihed - 500°262 T 8LOZ/E0/B0 YL0F OZEOLL DIV 8L0Z/LO/80 29110 ng
Junowy [eulbuo junowy pjed junosoy owap awen ajeq wnpn adA)
810z isnbny
1918169y Yo9yn Ajyjuo 8L/LLIGO
Aieigi jo1siq eesiayn Wd SE°L



¢ abed

£1°69¢ £4'coz- "Juld YINoA - 092 286 tYSYSREEDE 8L0Z/LE/L0  T8EL0Z ng
5519 SS'19- “jud YIno - 092°286 6980¥8£€02 BLOZ/LEILD  ""8BEE0T g
8Z0ce- *Wad0/asd - L00°100 “ejun-10iie] g Jaxeq 210Z/10/80 Z06ZZ  "UUD-ud g
60°E8 60'€8- IVLOL
60'€8 60°€8- “uud WNOA - 092°286 9525PBEE0T 8LOT/LE/LD  BEE0T ii]]
60°c8- *'HedQ/gs) - L00°L00 95Z5¥EEE0Z  Tueel-Joie] P saxeg 81.0Z/1.0/30 10622  “"UD-wd (I1g
0s'9 0s5'0- Y101
059 05'9- ISNN YINOA - 0SH'286 08S80EY6d 8L0Z/LE/L0  0EY6E g
05°9" “Wado/gsD - L0000 08580£r69 ~awuz-1opie] g saxneqg 810Z/1.0/80 006ZZ "yYo-wd g
82'96 TA WLOL
82'96 8206~ “tjuld YInoA - 094286 £/2059€£02 8LOZ/LE/0  "BEEOT Ing
8Z°'96- “Jado/aso - 100°100 £22068E€0Z roIny-i0jhe] ' Javeg 810Z/10/80 6682z “uD-wd g
9£°'66 9£°66- WloL
9£'66 9c°66- “afieyunpy - 012°296 £BOVYBECOE BLOZ/LE/L0  “'BEEOZ g
9¢°66- **Wado/gso - L0000 £ROPPREEOZ  INPY-Jojiel B 19)eq 810Z/1.0/80 868ZZ “UOD-lwd g
88°602'Z 89'602'2- WIoL
Z9°09¢ 29°'09%- ** Juld INPY - OZL 286 88Y098EE0E 8LOZ/LE/0  TBEEOZ ng
Z9'EGE Z8'ess- UL IINpY - 0Z2°286 BELZSBEE0Z 8102/1E/10  "BEEOZ ng
91°L9E a1 ,9e- " judd INpY - 024296 Z£25h9cc02 8LOZ/LE/L0  TBEE0T g
gz'028 82'828- * Judd InpY - 0Z2'286 9G0EY8EL0Z 8L02/LE/L0  "BEE0Z ng
88'602'Z" “uado/gso - 1L00°L00 Wnpy-iotie] g 1aveg 810Z/10/80 1682  “uD-wwd g
wnowy jeulbuo junowy pled junooay owap awey ajeqg wnpn adAg
8102 isnfiny
1938169y ¥o29Yyo AJYyjuop 8LILLIGO
Aesqi 10u3si easjpyd Wd seitL



t abeg

L1689 ~uedo/gs9 - 100'L00 S66Z0£00€ “-uopesodsod seyud  gLOZ/L0/G0  B06ZZ  *UD- Wud Iig
00'9e¥ 0098t~ WIoL
00'9EY 00'9t- "ty UNISMY - 015788 BuisnoH wnequayatg asoy BLOZ/LEILO  2SLL0 na
00°9E%- ~ued0/gSD - L00'LO0  Buisnoy wnequaydiz asoy  “JOIA BSNOH BAS]AYD  8LOZ/LO/B0  L06ZZ YD~ Wud g
8v'€6 8'e6- v1l0L
8v'8. 8v'8L- “IBS INPY - Z21°606 T UONDDIBS SPEaY MEUBJYSEM BLOZ/NEILD  "ZHELO g
00'S1 00°G}- “rewysayey - LZ1L'pes sjuewysayay 8soy s|ding BLOZNLE/LD  Z0MLLO e
8v'c6- ~uedQ/gs9 - 100°100 wIneT ‘umolg  8L0Z/L0/G0 90622  “UD-iwd IS
£9'8EY £9'8EY- W1IOL
L2°€61 LZe6)- 'Y JaWWNS - 92Z'v88 LOBBYBEE0Z BLOZ/NEILO  "BEE0C na
ov'El Or'EL- ""PY |RJBues - 5L 1'p88 969¥BEE0T
St'E0L SP'E0L- Y JBWUING - 922 P88 96v¥9¥BEE0Z BLOZ/LE/LO  ""BEE0C g
St00L 001 “"PY [JBUSD) - 61 1'PBE LYPBEBEEOT
80'8¢ 90°'82- "y JBWWNS - 92 Y88 LYYBEBEEOZ BLOZ/LE/ILO  "BEEOT na
£9°8EY- uado/as?d - 100°100 ~Boid Joife) g ioNeg  BL0Z/LO/B0  S06ZZ  uD-lwd g
06'8L 06'8.- W1i0L
06'8L 06’84 *og a(diini - 0+ '286 6.¥09BEEOZ 8LOZ/LE/L0  “"BEE0T ng
0682 *uedo/asa - 100°100 6.v008ECOZ  oogJoiel pueved  8LOZ/LO/80  P06ZZ  “"uO-lwd g
LEEPL Leepl- 101
LEEYY LEEbL- “Juld YINOA - 09/ 286 BLLZFBEE0Z 8LOZ/LE/L0  ""BEEO0Z na
LE'EPL “yado/as? - 100°100 8LIZ¥BECOZ  WINOA-oMeL pJoved  8LOZ/LO/B0  €06Z2Z  “YD-lwd g
82°0¢E 82'0€€- WwioL
wnowy jeulbuo junowy pjed unoaay oway aweN ajeq wIinpg adAg
8L0Z ¥snbBny
19)s16ay Yoy Alyuop BLILEIGD
Areuaqi you3siqg easjayn Wd SEL



¢ abegd

00'SZE- “pedQ/asy - L0010 #03HO8! asno} Joqiey 810Z/1.0/80 vL6ZZ  UyD-wd |18
900l 90°01- W10L
80’0l ap0l- JuUBUSIURW - 0ER'ZZ.  "USEd SNDaue|R0sIy ous jods BLOZ/LE/ZO ' LP099 na
90°0L- ~-uado/gasd - L00' LoD pSLIP0O el 90V Sa)yen Jeass) 81.02/L0/80 €162 “yD-wd g
00028 00°02E- W10L
00°0Z¢ 00°0Ze* Aswony - 010108 -2 102 [eaddy uoned 910Z/1€/20  88LIPL g
00°02¢- *~yadojasa - L00°1L00 RLLPL " SUNI0D YIMS 48)s04 8102/1.0/80 ZTL6ZZ  TuD-wd g
00'001 00°00L- WIOL
0000l 00°001- “resay Aues - GLZ beg sw|lAqeq +1./80 ¥ £0/80 8L0T/LE/LO0  “ZPLBD g
00°001- *Jado/ass - 100°100 aw|1Aqeg ¢1/80 ‘¥ L0/BD epey ‘eewsqg 810Z/1.0/80 LLBZZ  Uuo-wd g
¥9'G9€ #9°G9¢e- WLOL
Ge'ShL Ge'shl- o Buues|y - L8224 1aded Adog
er'9il erolL- ~dQ [eseuad - 002 LTL sjemo] Jeded
og'EP 98'EY- oy ulisiuY - 015188 uondenay sauapisay Ul ISINY BLOZ/LEILG  TLLLD (]
¥9°59¢- *uadojgass - 100100 gsze Bujpua oy i asaymhuy 023s0) 8102/10/80 01622 “UUD-wud g
66'tS1 66'vG1- W1oL
SSVE GG yE- 1) Joy3211Q - L1696 81/0€/ yuiyy ubisag 8L0Z/LENO  Z0EL0 na
1E'8S LE8G- “* SaIIWOT - ¥¥| 696 gL/oz/2 Buneay onsys 8LOZ/LENO  TZOTL0 ng
€129 gl'eo- “* @OILWO) - bl 696 81/0z/2 Bunesy N1L 8LOZ/LEMG 20220 Ing
66°¥51- “-uad/aso - 100°1L00 1o ‘l18fi0g 81.0Z/10/80 60622  "yo-lwd g
2269 10°69- WLOL
8L Pl 8L ¥L- g bulues| - 0gg° 222 deog
66'vS 66'¥5- o Buuesld - 05 222 8102/02/20 sbny 810Z/LEND  TOE00E ng
Junowy jeulbuo unotwy pled junosoy owep awen ajeq wnp adA)
810z ¥snbny
J93s163y yoayn Ajyuop 81111160
Aeiqu jo1381Q BOSIPUD Wd SE1



g obey

G/ 69¥ G2 691 anjead QAQ - 09¢'286 sgAQ jesd Anr - 1L £ZS6296 BLOZ/LE/L0 G696 [}
66'6 66'6- 'H00g WINOA - OFL'Z86  YSIQ Wwewade|dey - 0256296 8LOZ/LEILO0  G6Z96 [z}
L1285 1L2'86- “apip YINoA - 08296 SAAQ Awed - 96256296 8LOZ/LE/L0  GBZI6 [z}
Ly961 L¥961L- ainjesd AAQ - 09286 SAAQ Jee sunp - 66256296 BLOZ/LE/L0  “"SBZ96 na
90°99 90'99- '4-UON GAQ - 02 286 sAAQ 4N AInf - 210812296 BLOZ/LE/L0  T'V.Z96 g
£6'86¢ £6'8€2- joog NPy - 021296 S%g olpny AN - GO8PLZ96 BLOZ/LE/LD  'v.ITO6 na
SE'652 SE'652- “"8pIA UINOA - 0BY°Z86 sgaQg Anwed - ¥98r2296 BLOZ/LEIL0  'PL296 g
18°425')V- ~uyado/aso - 100°L00 adej jsemp|n 2102/1.0/80 61622  "ud-wd g
00'054 00°064- WI0L
00'005 00°005- "9y |ENULY - 0LZ°088 UNULY £10Z Jo4 ubissq Jydels
00052 00'052- ' SNsgaM - 1.20°108 1s8jbuog Joj ubisaq gam BLOZ/LEILO z8zer g
00°064- "ped0/gs9 - 100°100 zezey  aely eunq ‘Bujddaoy 810Z/10/80 8L6ZZ  "UYD-wd g
00°0S€ 00°05€- Y101
00'09! 00091~ " J8WWINg - 9ZZ¥88  9dueleaddy sor oaled 81/£0/80
00'06! 00061~ “Boid YInoA - £26'v88  @oueseaddy aor oaled 81/20/80 8L0Z/\E/L0 21080 g
00'05¢- uado/gass - 100°L00  “eseaddy sor osjed 81/20/80 r ydesor ‘|poyoy 8L0Z/10/80 21622 Tuo-wd g
09°'¥SE 09'tSe- 1oL
09°'vSE 09'¥G¢- “smaN Alleg - 029'286 uonduosqng %aap Z5 8L0Z/LE/20 2120 ]
09°t5¢- “uedO/as9 - L00'LOO $909Z£05-00L9E  “"Jed uezZRID uosyoer 810Z/10/80 91622 uD-wd g
00°00S 00°005- WI0L
00°00S 00'00S* "y JBIING - 912788 Buuoiny gLog AN sinoH 0z gL0Z/LE/20  "ZOEL0 Ing
00°005- “uado/gso - 100’10 Buuoin) gLozZ Ainr SinoH 0z Aoel] ‘pnejphey 2102/10/80 S162Z  Uyo-ud Ing
00°62¢ 00'see- Tvl0L
00'S2E 00'52¢- Ang elpaly - 011088 T 8/1 3Iu0ld Jaqueyd 61-810Z 8LOZ/LENO  “"HO8L [[]z]
junowyy jeuibup unowy pled Junoaoy oway aweN aleqg wnN adA)
810z ¥snbny
J9)s1B69y ¥oayo A|yuo 8L/L1/60
Aeiqi youysiq eesjeyn Wd s8iL



1 abed

96'6 9664~ “dQ [eseus - 00Z'22L sayddng |esauag) BLOZ/LE/L0  BVBSLY na
LO°0LL L0°0b1- ~dQ [eseuBD - 00Z'L2. Siep J1eyd BLOZ/LEIL0  029SLP g
I LE L' LE- "*dQ |eseuan - 002 L2L uig 8jpA28Y P UED Ysel BLOZ/LE/LD  619GLp g
16 “-uado/gsd - 100°100 “'ONnjog 20W0 HeWS  BLOZ/LO/80  PZ6ZZ  TTUD-Iwd g
£2'559 £2'559- V101
16'BEL 16'BEL- ""DA [BJ8UBD - 1Zb'088 pasu| jayoe pass BLOZ/LE/LO  BLSSHT me
£8'921 £8'921- ~j6uog a0 - SEY'088 s1ejaNs Jsejbuos gLoz BLOZ/LEILD PSP g
9L vyl 9L 'bhL- ~JBuog 1aD - GEL'088 s1e)s0d 1sej6uog g10z BLOZ/LEILO  LIVSKE ng
£E'SHT £E'ShZ- "IOISIH [BXO - ZLL'P8S g NAmX3 Buiieasl) |MM 002 BLOZ/LEIL0  19ESPT Ing
£2'559 *uado/gso - 100°100 ‘oulyosyulgd  BLOZ/LO/S0  £262Z  TTHO-wd g
00°06 0006 W10L
SL'EE SLEE- *%00g LINOA - Ob1'286 $)00g OIpNY U3 L ' UINOA BLOZ/IE/LO  "E6801 ng
SLEE sLee- “*}00g YINOA - Ot} 286 $400g OIpNY U8 | P YINOA 8LOZ/LE/L0  ""LOBO} g
05'2C 05'z2- 300 LINOA - Ob 1286 $}00g OIpNY UB3L ' YINOA 8LOZ/LE/L0  ""0080} g
00°06- ~uado/asd - 100°400 “'H wopuey uBued  gLOZ/LO/B0  Z26ZZ  “"UD-Iwd G
1g'2ie 18'Z1Z- 101
18eLe 1821 auoydaja - 0z} 0S8 1sn6ny BLOZ - 95887 dIOA BLOZ/LE/LO  “2VELO na
18212 ~"Hed0/=S0 - 100'100 6511000Z#0enu0)  diodj)pes) seyaeN  BLOZ/KO/BD  LZ6ZZ  TYD-Iwd g
00°0S 00°05- 101
00°05 00°05- “y JOWWNS - 912 ¥88 Buuoin) g1.0z AInr sinoH g BLOZ/LENLO  "TOELO na
00°05- ~uad0o/@so - 100100  Bupoiny 4oz AInp SanoH Z jeyieay ‘sisAW BLOZ/LO/B0  0Z6ZZ  TTHD-Iud Ing
LELeS') 18°228°)- V101
zL8y ZLBY- " 4-UON OAQ - 0L1'286 SOAQ dN AInT - 65256296 BLOZ/LE/L0  “'G6296 na
SE6'6LL S6'6LL- “"300g INPY - 0Z}°286 syg opny AN - LGZ56296 BLOZ/LE/LD  "'56296 g
junowy [eujBlo junouly pied Junoaoy owa awen ajeq wnn adA)
810z IsnbBny
Jais16ay »oaysn Ajlyjuo 8HLLIG0
Aeaqi ouysiq easieyn Wd 5E°1



g abeg

25126 25 226" 1oL
25426 2s 226" “JUd YINOA - 092°286 juud yinop 8LOZ/LE/L0  62HIA ng
25°L26- ~pedg/gsd - L0000 ObZESEZHIA Il due) ¢ swioqs( 8102/1.0/80 0£62Z U9~ ud g
$5'0EL ¥ 0€L- WLloL
¥5°0EL PG 0EL- s)yaueg xa(4 - 00E" 0L 1snBny wniwsid 8102 BLOZ/LE/LD  ZOLLD ing
$5'0€L- *-uadQ/gso - 1L00°100 TIODLPELOPD  TUOUBINSU| 8)1 WnUR 810Z/10/80 6262 "y wd g
95'195 9g°'195- WLOL
95°'1.95 9G6°19G- Jaidog yels - Z0L'E08 BN ' aseeT Jaido) yels eLoZ BLOZ/LE/L0  "E0989 g
95196~ *pado/aso - 100°1L00 ZLOBSGOEL06 'S [ejouBulg BqIYsSO] 8L0Z/L0/80 8Z6ZZ "Uyo-hud g
ov'02e otoze- v10L
or'0ZZ o 0ze- “'smeN Aled - 029°286  SH2am Zg-uonduosqng (enuuy 8LOZ/LE/L0  "2L2L0 ng
ot°0zz- yedo/as - 100100 L6YL8015-0019E  SMap Jogay uuy ay] 2L0Z/L0/80 12622  "TYo-wd g
£6'vs £6'b.- 101
56'8¢ G6'8E- "] sewwung . gzz'peg  selddng ajeuld JyS - S,u0pIoD 8102/1€/20 T20E0 ng
F Y YA e Y JaWWING - OZZ°PEE SJOUBIS|T JOJ SSANJUADU|-UOZELY
LZPl LZrh- B0l YINOA - £26°'¥99  S49UBIS|T J0) SIAUSDU|-UDZEWY 8LOZ/EML0  "T22L0 ng
£6'vL- “HadO/gsd - 1L00°1L00 ueBaay ‘poa|ng 8L0Z/L0/80 9Z6ZZ  TTUD-wd Ing
1Z'sle Lzsle- WLOL
1Z'61e LZSLE- “dSIOH 1M - LLE'0SS  S10ds)joH anDuopudl Ane gLoz 8LOZ/LENL0  “OVLOZ ng
LZ'sLE- Hado/aso - 1L00°100 £Y0-¥S8Z0V1LOZ juudg 8L0Z/L0/80 6Z6ZZ  TTUD-wwd Ing
¥ L6L v L6L- W10l
junowry jeulbo junowy pled Junoaoy owap swenN ayeq W adi)
810z 3snBny
13315169y yoayo A|yuow 8L/L1i60
Areaqi puIsIq BaS|8YH Wd et



6 abed

9¢'0§ 9€°'96- Py |RIBUAD - 6L1°pE8 1| uonoe|io woddng weubog BLOZ/GLBO  "-HANL 1:!
B¥'1T 8p'Le- "auBp UaaL - Z.Z'¥88  xem Bulees  Beg geio uog
el L pL- - awnlIolS - 0¥ ¥88 e 8L0Z/SLBO  T-EVAL ng
1901 19°0L- ““HIpel|-UON - 0EY'Z86 sJapiod Buissoqui3 BLOZ/IGL/BO  -4D.L g
66'9 66°9- “"IIPEJL-UON - OEY'Z86 ssepjo4 Buissoqui3 BLOZISLIBO  -19ML e
1£°022 L£02e- “'§ipRIL-UON - 0EP'ZE6  “l9EMOd ¥ ssaplod Buissoqu3 BLOZISHBD  -TNLL g
S6'18 S6'18- sieindwod - 021°296  Juawdinb3a Aneay lenIA vSd BLOZIGLBO  “-OLLL g
16'901 16°901- sieindwo) - 0z1'286  uewdinb3 Aey [enuIA ¥Sd BLOZ/SLBO ALYl g
£0'LLT €0'LLT- sieindwog - 021°296  Jooaload QH dlqeuod Joj dwen BLOZ/SLBO  -NXAL g
8.°€08- ~uedo/gsD - 100'100 “ieg leyded uozewy  gLOZ/9L/IBD  SE6ZZ  ““UD-Iwd g
¥5'G06'y ¥5'596'v- WLOL
ZS9EL') 25°98L'L- " Juaweamay - 0Z)°10L Hd 810271180
00 LLE'} 00'LLE L “uaweimey - 0L 102 dd 8L0Z/L1/B0
z0'8LY') zogLy'L- "Bl josAed - G00'ZSZ " BLOZ/LL/B0 V1OP 0ZE0LL DNV 810Z/SL/B0  "Z0OEL0 g
PSGO6'y- “*yedQ/gsd - L0000 0ZE0l 1 / 86200Y [el2uBUL] SNIB)Y 810Z/91/80 vEBZZ  "UUYD-ud g
S8'0Pb'L Sa'ObP |- W10L
58°0%b'L 58°0bP' |- [eLO}UEr - G09'E08 810Z/L /80 - 62/20 Bulueal) 8LOZ/GL/B0  OYOLL mg
S8°0bH'}- *ad0/as9 - 100°100 0v9LL  Ulues|) uononpoldY  BLOZIOMBO  ££6ZZ  uD-lwd g
90296 90°'£96- 1oL
pEESH PEEGL- "juud lewS - €0L'E08  TTEUSIUIE J9juLd 181doD 810z
82'¥8S 8z ¥85- saido) JEIS - ZOL'E08  EUS)UIRW Jajuld JaidoD) 8102
vr'622 v 622 saido) Jand - LOL'E08  eusiulEp Jajuud JeidoD §L0g 8LOZ/LE/LD 05005 g
90°296- ~-uad0/gs2 - 00'100 L£68910-€09 VN “uegoBiegsam  810Z/L0/80  ZE6ZZT U hwud lIE
00542 00'5.2- WLOL
00'5L2 00622 ~g|jo) usa) - £9Z'y88  “iBoid Aess3 usa) 810Z/B0/60 8LOZ/LE/LO  ""ZBOBO g
00°5.2- ~uad0/aSD - 100100 Boid ABSs3 usay gL0Z/80/60  “-lEM seduesd ‘Buep  BLOZ/LO/BD  LEGZZ  "UD-lwd Ing
junowy |eulbsQ unowy pied unosoy owaw sweN ayeq wny odA|
810z ysnbny
J9)s1Bay yosysn Ajyuopw 8t/LH60
Aieaqi youysiqg easjaysn Wd se:



ol ebed

L8V L "ML YINOA - 0927286 8S6898E€02 g102/5L/80  ""8EL0Z g
180 2" “*HedQ/gsD - 100°1L00 856898££0Z2 “ueaj-ioiie] g Jaxeq 8102/91/80 LW6ZZ YD~ wd g
88'czl 88'czl- WIOL
88'cZ) 88'cZL- ““Julid YINOA - 092286 GG2/698EE0Z 810Z/S1/80  'BEEOT ma
88°EZ1- *uado/as - 1L00°1L00 SSI698EL0Z  TOoIny-iojfe] g Joxeg 810Z/9L/80 or6zTT  “ud-wd ing
£co8l ££'981- IYLOL
££'981 ££'981- "rabie1Inpy - 012'Z86 S86998EE0Z 810Z/51/80 "THEEDZ ng
£E£'9R)- “ued0/gsd - 100100 $86998££0Z INPY-10jAeL B toveg §L0Z/91/80 68622  “YO-ud g
£p'505 £¥'505- 101
£¥°505 £9'608- " Juud IINPY - 0Z2°286 186928602 BLOZ/SLIB0  "BEEOZ ing
£4°505- ~pado/aso - L00'L0D LBGOLBEE0Z  Wnpy-ioiie) g Jeveg 810Z/91/80 8662  ""ud-wd |IQ
00°S51 00°GGE- W01
0006 00°06- Japjuuds - £19'¢08 SpesH @ teun) oayo
0059 00°'s9- 80IM8G UMmET - | LO'E08 Bumop 8102/51/80 ve0LL ng
00°ssL- **pado/aso - 100°100 $E0LL  “UBJUIRY UOHE|IOSSY 8102/91/80 18622  Tud-wd (g
0052 00'62- w101
00's2 00'62- dQ |essuag) - 002 222 Jajem papiog g10Z/S1L/80 8009171 g
00'sz- “Hed0/gSD - 100°100 8009121 elep sBupds Joqiy 810Z/91/80 98622  “uD-wd g
8.°€08 8.°€08- IWIOL
£8'El £8cl- PY [BJBUID - 5LLPEE T uonoajio) Woddng wesboid 8LOZ/SLIB0  “-ALYHL ng
wunowy jeulBug junouwy pled JUNoJ3oYy owa| sweN ajeq wnn adA)
810z isnbiny
1938163y ¥oayo Ajyuop 8L1L1I60
Aleiqiq Jo14381Q B9S|8YH Wd SE'L



)} afeg

oo'sie- ~yado/gs D - L00'L00 Gung gLozisnbny Z71  ppossy g psuizpng  8L0ZIBLIB0 LYBZZ YD~ wd g
00'06 0006 W10L
00'06 00'06- et Aye3 - G1z'pes  Buony Buig/Buoly acueq 62/80 8L0Z/SL/B0 26280 gl
0006 ~pado/ass - 100'1L00 oIy Bujg/Buoly sdueq 62/80 uleg ‘Aepeg  gL0Z/9L/B0  9VEZZ  “"UO-Iwd NG
zZ1's88 zZ1'g8g- WI0L
ZE'ZE 2e°2e- “"Y JOLWNS - 92Z'788 PYGEEBEE0Z 81L0zZ/S1/80  "BEE0T g
0E'v9 0E 9 ““8uep ues - ¥9Z'veS ¥20898EE0Z 8L0Z/SL/B0  “BEEOZ g
05'88% 05°88Y- “Y JOWWNS - 92T 88 SE8SOBEE0T gLOZISLIB0  "BEEDZ e
Z1'58s- ~-ued0/gso - 100°100 ~Boid Joikel g ieNeg  gL0Z/9L/B0  S¥6ZZ YD~ dwd g
00'8¥ 008t~ WLOL
00’8y 008t~ ““og S|dMNW - 072286 96Z088EE0Z 8LOZ/SL/B0  “BEE0Z e
oo'st- ~ued0/aso - 100'H00 96Z08BEE0Z ““cogJofelg e  8L0Z/9LIR0  PREZZ YD~ Iwd IS
19'95 1895t WLOL
62'ZEL 62'2€1- “"Julld YINOA - 09.°Z86 91t/88EE02 8L0Z/SL/B0  BEEOT ng
Lr6ve Ly'6Ye- ““Juld YINOA - 09.°286 LS8S98EE0T 8L0Z/SL/B0  BEEDZ na
bSL bLGL ""Juud YINCA - 09.°Z86 0B0£98EE0Z BLOZ/SLIB0  “BEEOT g
18'951- ~p2d0/aso - 100°100 yinox-iofeL g 1e¥ed  8L0Z/OL/BO  EVEZZ  “UD-ud g
15€€ 15°ee- W1i0L
LS'EE L5EE- “"Julld YINCA - 09.°Z86 009./8€€02 8L0Z/SL/B0  BEEOT g
L5°¢¢- ~-uado/aso - 1L00'L00 00S2/8E£0Z  “ElUp~OEL R UONEE  BLOZ/OLIB0  ZPBZZ  CUD- WA NG
eV} eV WLiOL
wnowy jeujbug junowy pled junoaoYy owap sweN ajeq NN adA)
810Z ¥snBny
19)s169y qoayo Ajyuopw 8L/L1/60
Aseaqi Jo1s1Qg B8SI9Y) Wd SE:L



Z1 ebed

00°00}- “uad0/asd - L00'L00 ow|1Aqeq 8z/80 7 LZ/80 ElEY ‘'BONed  BLOZ/OL/BO  £562C YD~ wd g
96' Lt 96'L¥- V101
96'LY 96°L1- '] 10jo8.IQ - 011’696 J0j3311Q WOXIA Ui 183N gL0Z/9L/B0  "'ZSL80 g
96°Lt- “4ed0/asd - 100°100 10}9011Q WOXIM UIIM 1901 po‘skioD  8L0Z/OL/IBD 25622 WD~ hwd lig
ob6LL'S Ov'6LL'S ioL
SG'EET 55'EE- “"[8UD 40 AUO - 051026 810Z-1€-20 0} 81.02-62-90
08'0Z€'S 08'02€'S- 8D J0 A - 0EL'0Z6 8102-1€-20 0} 8102-62-90
95251 9g'ZS1- “[RUD 10 AN - 021026 810Z-1€-20 O} 810Z~62-90
55°2L 652 “'1y0 40 AUO - 0LL'0Z6 8102-LE-20 0} 8102-62-90 810Z/G1L/80 22080 ng
9v'6LL'S “pedO/asd - 100'H00 z-2¥5§  "vodIF-Essiayp o D  BLOZ/GLBD  1S6ZZ  “UUD-Wud g
0005 00°05- WiOoL
0005 00°05- usel] - 0Z9°€08 Anr - ysex, 810Z/5L/80  0L58L ng
00°05- *Hed0/as9 - 100" L0 ols81 B9S[oUD JOAND  8LOZ/OLB0  0S6ZZ “"UD-Wd g
9r'920'L 9v°'9.0'L- 1oL
9v'v9L 9t vol- w3Ax3 and - 092°€08 feued a4 / sausjieg 810Z/5L/80 0920 g
00'2ZL6 00°Z46- " OAG JURW - 0LO'E08 1591 UONIBUUY Q4 8102/5L/80  ""09ZAD ng
9v'920')- “pado/gso - 100°100 uonoBloId BN SEIUD  BLOZ/OL/IB0 6V6ZZ  “"UD-IWd g
1169 L0169 V1oL
8L bl 8L v g Buliea)) - 025222 deog
66'%S 66'tS" Y Buesrd - 0g5222 81.02/€0/80 sbny 8L0Z/SL/80  ""LEOOE g
LL'69- “pedof@sD - L00'L0D £6ZZic0e -uopeiodiod seuD  8LOZ/9LB0  BYEZZ  “UD-wd liig
00°SLE 00'SLE- VLlOL
00'SLE 00°SLE- sadeexpioog - 0v0°108 Bung g1.0z 1snbny z/1 8L0Z/SL/B0  SL8LOZ ng
wunouwry jeulSug junowy pied JUNO2oY oway atueN |jeq wnnN adAy
810z 3snBny
J91si6ay Yooy A|Yuop 8LLLE0
Aleiaqi ou3s1Qg BOs|aY) Wd 5¢:1



gl abed

00°SP 00°G#-  Boid Ynpy - €16°¥88 SpJed YO - s,noznoz
6701 6 0L~ IIpeIL-uoN - OEY 286 193 |leg 22204 - ueeg 1
o1L2 91'42- ““NIpesL-uoN - OEY'ZBE "L SI9UMOBWOH - Jode() SwoH
¥8'6 6" "I0ISIH 240 - ZLL¥B8 sa|ddng - uozewy
¥5'62 $G'62- *JOISIH 81O - 21188 saliddng - uozewy
6€'0 6£'9- d JBWWING . 92Z°¥88 sjuawysayey sjeuld - alion
86'¢!L 86°CL- “gwiysayey - Lz ¥88 aayo) - Jalioy
08'9Z 9g'92- Y Jewuing . 922°¥88 saliddng ajeuld dys - s,wes
2666 26°66- Y JBwwing - 922 v88 seliddng - Buipes| |eyusuQ
66'G 66°G- Y Jewwing - 92288 Aepuop anop - 21015 S49
16'862 1L6'862- THAUBIUCDS - OLYZEE  JUSIUOY) BIpU| YINOA - UOZewy
0415 01'\G- oA |Rseueg - LZp'oge ) sbeg see|noo3 - sbeq Jeald
00012 00'0L2- jBuog a0 - GEY'088  '~1s8Bu0g - mouowo] Aq subig
95'+8 95'vg- ~j6uog a0 - seb08E oD 1s8ybuosg - sjonpoid Inesn
gLrizo'L 81'120'tL- ~Buog Q0 - SEY 08 8102 - Bupuuy punosBispun
00°00¢ 00°00L- Ang espapy - 011088 “hleuoq AMID - @lepdn eesjeyd
0098 00'08- snedey - 0vE 124  “8id pienByoog - |aqejewoiy)
ar'zlL 9F'Zh- “awdnnb3 . goz'296 T Bupsod joesig - 810z 1snbny
0002 00°02- “uewdinbl - 00Z'296 “UIUOW-0ld BNUIN 8102 1snbny
66’62 66'62- “'Nd [R48UBD) - 015088 ~snbny - AlyjuoW yo0)g aqopy
G6'6Z S6'62- “'nd |e48usg) - 01.5°088 81.02/80 - dipegn 81L0Z/SL/B0  ""Z6080 g
So'oLP - *"Had0/aso - 100°100 sgLe™ Bupug opy yueghay 210Z/91/80 9562z  "uD-wud g
00002 00'002- IvioL
00002 00°002- “ylewwng . 9Lz'yee  Buuoin) g0z 1snbny sinop g g10g/GL/B0  T"2s1L80 Ing
00°002Z- *Jado/aso - 100°L00  Buioyny groz ysnbny sinoy g Aael) ‘ynejpAey 810Z/91/80 666ZZ "yo-ud g
16'95 26°9G- TvLOL
6L'GL 61'GL- dQ [eseua9) - 002 L2L 2417 / 1I8H00Q BLOZ/IGLIBO  “LILEL9 ng
68°02 68°02- SNqIUx3 - LOE'PER  UeoudWY - S|lean Aejdsigauied 8L0Z/SL/80  “TLISS99 g
68'02 68°02- SHqQIUx3 - LOR'PEE  TEROUSWY - S||EAA AR|dSiAued 810Z/5L/80  "L/1999 ng
1695~ “Hadoraso - 1L00°L00 *BH 30y sayeT] Jealo 810Z/91/80 vsezz  yD-wd |i1g
00°001 00001~ Iv10L
00001 00001~ “eday Ape3 - 612188 awn| fqeqd 82/20 8 1LZ/80 8L0Z/SLIR0 28780 g
unowy jeujBug junowy pled unoasy owap awey ajeq wnp adAy
810z ysnbny
19)s169y ooy  Ajyjuop 8HLLI60
feiqi jo13s1Qq BAS|AYD Wd SetL



y] abeg

00°009'L- *uado/asd - 1L00°L00 zszo - ufijsep aapeauo ON 810Z/91/80 65622  “uD-lwd g
08’8l 08'8L- V101
0881 og'st- ** 9BJUIWOY - Y1696 Bunsa ONSVYS N1 92/20 2L0Z/51/80 "Z29ZI0 na
08'8L- “ued0o/ass - 100°100 Bugiesiy ONSYS N1L 92/40 3] ‘19yseoue] 810Z/91/80 856ZZ  'UD-wd Ing
28’10l zZ8'101- IvioL
Zg'LolL Z8'101- '8¢ [|IeueD) - Lpp 088 T M1 B8s|ByD-juswasInquiey 8102/5L/80  "'ZELS0 ng
28'101- ~uadO/gsd - L00'LOD  TIEd BAS|3YD-JUIWASINGIRY uAjey ‘lyany 810Z/91/80 15622  "yD-wd g
SO'OEY'y SO9EY'b- V10l
psoLL ¥S°0L1- “"pJe) WPAID - OE'L08 "o o) pabieyd Apoawoau) sas4
09'0EY 09°0Er- a1 10j0aNna - 011696  TTIQIYNT UBpIES) S,epud - pajun
ot'LE ¥’ 1 - ""X3Joj22lI0 - 00Z'096 TW/M 193 - BZ21d S,uosdwoly |
90°0G1 90051~ SHQIYXT - 1L08'PEE  'wy - Alddng sieuue easiayy
00'SZ 00°GZ- “aiddy yeis - Op6'696 " EI0BIddy Jes - (UD UoWIWo)
00'SZ 00's2- aiddy yeis - op6'696 - uohealddy yeys - s,noznoz
1869 1869~ 3y Ul iSIUY - 015°pB8 uondaosay yuly - syasng
80' Ly 90'Lp- "9y Ul IsIUY - 01S'bes Jauuig say ISy - s,les|)
6261 62'6L" oY Ul)SIMY - 0LG'YEE  IuxJsuondasey yuly - sedelg
6L'TY 6220 9y ULISIVY - 0LG'PRE younT sey ul Jsiy - sAuea|n
vL'88 ¥1'88- A ULISINY - 0LGPBE (S9N UL ISIMY - ||UD UOWIWOD)
90641 90'6L1- ey UNSIUY - 01LSPB8  TTuisiY - Bnus @ wer sawes)
Ll rAdAN @Y ULISIVY - 0LSPBB  IMY - asnoypeoy s,ueuuabulz
Tt ZT voE- auoydsia) - 0ZL'0SE "TEBOT AuoUd ISnbBny - JelSZIelS
1008 10'0e- Py [eIBURD) - 6|88 pIED Y19 - (UD UOWIWIOY
£6'61 £6'61- "+ Boid WnpY - £1.6'88 PIED YIS - (|UD UOWILIOY
vr'oz pp'az- Py [BJeusg) - GLL'pRE T @snoy uadp aberes - sAjlod
0L'€LL 0L'eLL- wng uaa) - L9Z'yes a[eulq JuS - uu| sbeyon
62€8 6£'€8- “H JBWWNS - 972 V8 9[eUld dYS - uu| sbeyog
8.6 846 “H JBWWNG - 9ZZ ¥R 8jeul] JYS 40} 89| - UOXX]
v6' LY ¥6 Lt WNg Usal - 122788 ajeuld 4HS uaal - sAllod
00t 00bL- “wng ueal - L/Z'F88 salddng sjeuld - 8a11 te|10Q
000¢ 00'0€- "+ Boid WNPY - €16'B8 spJed Yio - Aiayeg ees{ayd
8595 8695~ Y JBWWING - 9ZZ'PRE  '00g Pnojy pesy - uu| abeyoo
unowy jeujbuo junowy pled junoosoy owap aweN ajeq winp edA)
810z 1snbny
1935169y Mooy Alyjuop 81/} 1/60
Em._n__l_ 4381 e=asdYd Wd 521



51 abey

00°'SHo- “ued0/gs - 100°100 Z16v190000 'au) 5700 210Z/91/80 69622  “yo-ud g
£8°Z9 £8'29- W10l
£8'29 €8'29- )| paund - ObE088 sefipeg sweN 8L0Z/SL/B0  "UZRI-IS ng
£8°29- -ued/aso - L00'L00 £826281-1S Aywen 810Z/31/80 $962ZZ  "UyD-wd g
00'S. 00'5Z- WLOL
0062 00°GL- sy lawwng - g1Zz’yg8  Buuoiny gLog 1snbny sinoH ¢ 8L0Z/SL/IB0 TS8O ng
00°GZ- *42d0/gso - 100°L00 Bupoiny 810z 3snbny sinoH ¢ JayjeaH ‘siafp £10Z/91/80 £96ZZ  4D-wd g
£5'699 £6'699- W10l
FioLi PLOLL- aimeed GAd - 097 286 SQAQ Jesd AInr - 09LEEEIE 810Z/S1/80 "EEE96 na
6671 66'vL- ""BPIA YINOA - 081 286 SQAQ Anwed - Z0EZEE96 810Z/SL/B0  "ZEES6 (11}
8 662 8t 662 aimead OAd - 09286 SQAQ Jeed Anr - 96£€ L £96 8L0Z/S1L/B0  UELEY6 na
56691 S6'691- 4008 WNPY - 0Z1°286 s)g oipny AINF - ¥EEELEA6 8L0Z/SL/80  EIESE na
1689 16'89- “"apIA YINoA - 08F'286 SAQAQ WINOA - E6EELE6 8L02/51/80 ELEYH ng
£5°699- ~JadQ/aso - 100°L00 ade] jsampiy 810Z/91i80 Z962Z  “yo-wud g
00°0SL'E 00°061'¢- WLOL
00°0SL'E 00'0S1'€- sHqIYX3 - LOB'PR8  /1L/6) JeuLE ueduBaWwY NqIyx3 2102/51/80 EreSY ng
00705 )'€- ~uadQ/gs9 + L00'L00 EYBZY IV SHV BIUSWY-PIW 8L0Z/91/80 19622 “yD-wwd g
00°S6L 00'S61- WIOL
00561 00°S6L- INBS JINPY - 221696 umolg eune - By jlenuuy v 810Z/S1/80 GEPL na
00°561- “ued0/asD - L00' 100 cepl sy Aseiqp ueBjyoiy 810Z/91/80 096ZZ  "Uyo-wud g
00°008'L 00°009'}- L0l
00°009'} 00°009'L- ag owdels) - 125088 T I1ed 8Loz J0) ubisag olydeis 810Z/51/80 FASTAY) ng
Junowy jeulbuo junowy pled unoaay owap awepn ajeqg wnn adA)
glLoz 1snbny
1915169y Noayo Ajyuopn 8L/LLIGO
Areaqr o1asiqg eas|ay) Wd SE°L



o] abeg

69°208 69°208- Iviol
89°ILS 89°1G- O sA0RANG - LEL0S8 TNV 810 2UoUd 19D S4010811Q
1095L L0962~ dSIOH 14IM - LLE'0S8 1snbny 810z siodsioH Aiesqin gL02/51L/80 ""LLIBE ng
69°208- ~-uedQ/ds? - L00°L0D +0000-569860C11 SSa|IIM UOZIIOA 8102g/91/80 01622 YD-iwd g
00'599'y 00599 V1oL
00°s9f 00°S9p- 0 }sM0003 - LL¥'Z86 JUBUOT) BINENH SAUPISAQ)
00002 00°00¢- Q/S300g3 - LIP'ZRE  TTE/L/8 224 Bulpuey aaupiaag
00°000'v 00°000't- Q/syo0oq3d - 11286 T BunsoH @ usiuo) eaupiaa) 8102/51L/80 L6519 e
00599t~ ~uado/aso - L00°L00 165L9 yiomiaN Asergy aug 8102/91/80 69622 "Yo-wdind
00°€22'S 0oeee'e- WILOL
00'egs 00°'e9s- oS JUe - 0LO'E0B Y/ Alddng semod aoejday 8L0C/SL/IB0  TTE00LL e
0009¥'e 00 00%'2- lojeAs|3 - 0E9'£08 aiueudEy enuuy g102/5L/80 "U8R0ILS g
ooczz'e- *uad0/asD - 100°1L00 " JOJRA3|3 J3|PUIYDS 810Z/9L/80 89627 “'UD-Iwd g
s8'0c s8'0e- TW1O0L
5802 G8'0c- o0 UINOA - 0P 286 a3 yinoA 8LOC/SLIB0 TTPOLSL g
$8°'0Z- uedo/dso - 100°100 669v9.5.  "OU| SY0Og paploddy 8L0Z/9Li80 19622 TYO-wd g
¢e6le Ze'éle- IWIO0L
¢C6lE FAA] "19g ||0JAed - LP0O'LOB Anr gLoz gLoc/sLse TULAvLOE g
¢ecele- ~-uadQ/gso - 1L00°100 eEViVIOE L llodhed 81L02/91/80 9962 TUD-Nud litig
00°Sve 00'st9- Gv10L
00'st9 00'Gr9- TTHISqQNG T - SLEER6 TTulBYSg 82inasay D100 8102 gLoz/sL/e0  2L6FL9 na
unowy [euibpo unowy pied unoaay owap awepn e)eq wnp adA
810z 1snBny
._mum_mmm_ 3}oayon >_..=.._05_ gL/LLIGO
Keaqi pu3s1qg Bas|ayn Wd §€:t



1| obeg

€6'6E £6'6¢- seweBoapip - 061286 sawefoapia 8L02/62/80 “-XEEL Ing
ca'syl £8'8vl- anpung - 02¢'296 siapialg wooy Buibuey BLOZ/BZ/B0  “-IMEL Ing
86°02 86°02- ~ds1oH I4IM - GEL'L96  Aeneq juawaede|day jods JoH BLOZ/STIB0  -64AL na
£1'8E2- ~padQ/gSD - 100°L00 *+sag |ejdes uozewy 810Z/6Z/80 116ZZ "uD-wding
1T98L'Y 12'98L' V10l
2599l 25°9¥9'L- " JuawaIey - 0Z1°10L Hd 810Z/1£/80
00'L18'L 00'LL8'L- “uawaley - 011 L0L Hd 8102/1£/80
GLgee't §1'9Z¢'L- “er [joshed - G00°ZSZ T 8L0Z/LE/B0 VIOV 0ZEOLL DIV 8L0Z/92/80 “ZELBO ne
l2'98L'Y- ~-uedo/gsy - 100'1L00 0ZE0LL / 86200F |ejoueuld SNIB)Y 810Z/6Z/80 816ZZ ""UD-ud g
21168 Zl'165- IWLOL
vEPSZ veyGe- qe9iqon - 0€1°296 TV - 180D Juswdinb3 jodg joH
8e'CHE BE EPE- 'S 10H IJIM - 0L6°058 Anr g0z eowaas jods JoH 8102/82/80 79080 ne
Z1'L66- *-uado/gso - 100100 861152982282 Aigom 191 v 8102/62/80 §L62Z “TyD-wdng
$8'022'2 c'02z'z- WLOL
00'08L 00'082- [eyojuer - G09'E08 Buyues)d jedien Iny 8102/82/80 €991 ng
SR ovy'l SE8'ObP'L- [euoNUEr - GOO'E08 8102/52/80 - Z1/80 Buealo 8102/82/80 Z9911 na
sg0zz'e- “-JadQ/asd - 100°100 “"JUBa|D UCHINPOI] 810Z/62/80 b26ZC  "uD-wd g
AR AN) ZLVEZL - IvL0L
AN AN AR rANE JaidoD yeis - ZOL'E08 yohed aseen JaidoD Yeis g1L0z 810Z/12/80 O896. g
zZrezL- “pado/gsd - 100°100 ZLOBSSOELDE TS [BIPUBUL BqIYSOL 810Z/1.2/80 £26ZZ "Yo-nud g
00'052 00'052- IYLOL
0005 00°05.- “IOS UL YBIS - 0Z9'606 4 99IAIBS U| Yels 8102/21/80 8L0Z/SLIB0  "2LLB0 Ing
00°05Z- “uadQ/aso - L00'LOD "o 99IAIBS U| YIS 8LOZ/LLIBO V PlAeQ ‘I19nZ 810Z/91/80 1622 4D nud g
wnowy jeuibuo junowy pled junoooy owap aweN a)eq wnp adAL
810z isnbny
1938169y yoaya Ajyjuow 8H/11/60
Keuaqi 1v1081Qg BaS|ayn Wd SEtL



gL a#bed

sp'ze- ““ued0/asI - 100°L00 EPBO0GEE0Z ““elun-ioiiel g ioNed  BLOZ/6Z/B0  €B6ZZ  UD-wd Ing
8t ov 8v' 0 WI0L
8y op 8t 0t~ "D AQ/AD - LE6'ZB6 0b86E9ZOH 8102/82/80 "€920H ng
8y ob- "ued0/gsd - 100°100 Ov86E9Z0H  “9jul-ioikel pieved  BLOZ/6Z/B0  TBEZZ  “'UD-IwdiNg
e Lt £ L1~ V10l
€V L £b Lb- “Jld YINOA - 092°286 Zv1168EE0Z 8102/82/80 BEEOZ (1]
'Ly “"Hado/as9 - 100°L00 Zvl1688£0Z “ony-ioieL gioved  BLOZ/6Z/BO  186ZZ  “UD- lwd INg
86'68 86'68- W10L
v0'L€ 0'2€- ~afile)npy - 012286 ¥8ZHZEEE0T 8102/8Z/80 “BEEOT g
¥6'ZS v6'Z5- ~afle NPy - 012286 LOYEBREEOZ 810Z/82/80 BEEOZ na
86°68- “*uado/aso - 100°100 “inpy-solfeL g Joeg  GLOZ/6Z/B0  0B6ZZ  TUD- ud g
05'956't 05'956'}- WIOL
56°165 $6°165- “ Julid WNPY - 0ZL'Z86 0ZEVZ6EE0T 8102/82/80 “6EE0Z na
11899 L1°€99- " uld WNPY - 02L'286 09Z81EEE0T 8102/82/80 6EE0T na
60°2€9 60°2€9- " JUld WNPY - 0Z2'Z86 SLELIBEEOZ 8102/82/80 6EEOZ na
69'89 69'89- " Wl WNPY - 0ZL'286 S81968€E02T 8102/82/80 "BEE0Z g
05'956°L- *Hed0/aso - 100°100 Inpy-10iAe] 9 1ayed  BLOZIGZ/B0  6L6ZZ  UD-wd g
0092 00'92- W1i0L
00'92 00'92- “dQ [ei8us9 - 002" L2L 131 M Pamog 8102/82/80 265111} g
0092 ""uadp/gss - 100°100 165LLL)  olemsBuudgioqiy  8107/62/80  BL6ZZ  TUUD-lwid g
EL'6ET €2'6€2- w101
66'62 66'6Z- saweBoapip - 061286 saweboapip 8102/62/80  -HA9L na
junowy ewbug Jjunowy pied JUNO32Y owap awey aeq wnpn edf)
810Z i1snBny
1338169y yoay A|yyuop 8L/1 1160
Areag 191381Q easjayd Wd seil



6} abed

00°s1- ~HedQ/ESD - 100100 "3y @s0Y a|dind Jo} s8|00D einem‘umolg  BLOZ/GZ/B0  6B6ZZ  UD-wd g
SE'ED SE'E9- WLOL
SE'E9 5E'€9- " Juawdinb3 - OEE" 296 sallioQ aInjiny 8L0T/82/B0  "2TLRO g
SE°€9- *Mado/as) - 100°100 s9||0Q ainjuing ‘d epull‘pieliegd  810Z/62/80  BBGZZ U~ Wud NG
z9'88 za'8e- vioL
06°0% 06'0F 'O [BISUBD - 222188 AguBnof)ia Jo SBAJOM
26'LY 6L Y Jawwng - 922 ¥88 afioag snoung 810Z/8Z/80 GEEOZ g
z8'88- ~uado/gsd - 100°100 0zI5168€0Z Boid Jofel piaves  @lL02/6Z/80 862  TUD-ud g
00"¥65 00'¥65- v1i0L
00°¥65 00'¥6S- " ojuoNo3(F - 0LY'Z86  6L0Z/60-BL/01 [EMBUA OOESL 810Z/82/80 “08LSN g
00°¥65- *-Wed0/gSD - 100°100 80Z0808ISN “"ejujJopel pieyeg  10Z/6Z/B0  9B6ZZ  TUD-Wud IIiE
v1°02e vi-oze- v1i0L
SL'v0Z Sl'voz- ~"og e|dmny - 0bL'Z86 81L0816EE0Z 8L02/82/80 6EEOZ g
66'G1 66°Sh- ~-og a|dmN - 0¥ 2286 POEOOBEENZ 8102/82/80 "6EE0Z Ing
¥1°02Z- ~uedo/gso « 100°100 ~oog Jojel piexes  BILOZ/G6Z/80  SB6ZZ  TTUD-wd g
vZ'zie ve'eLe Tviol
veeLe vZ'eLe “"Jud YINoA - 09.°Z86 S6LEOBEE0Z 8L02/82/80 "BEEOZ na
vzeLz- “-uad0/gas9 - 100°100 S6IE06EE0Z  WInOA-JoMeL R uodes  8L0Z/6Z/B0  ¥BGZZ  UD-WdIig
Sv'ee sy'ee- WLOL
sp'ze sv'ze- “Julld UINOA - 09/'Z86 E£vB006EE0T BLOZ/BE/80  BEEOZ e
unowy jeulbuo unowy pled UNoIdY owap aweN ajeq wny adAy
BLOZ IsnbBny
19)s1b6ay yoays Ajyjuow 8H 160
Arelqin 1011381 eas|dy) Wd SE'L



0z obegd

oo ovl 00°0FL- Aswony - 01.0°L08 anss| 1senbay vi04 8L0Z/82/80  LGHEYL [z}
00' 0¥ 000t~ fewony - 010°1L08 1-210Z leaddy uoned BLOZ/BZ/Q0  18FERL na
00°081- ~uadp/aso - 100°100 * SUYI0D YIMS J9)S04 81.0Z/6Z/80 §66ZZ ud-jwd g
£8'682'T £8'682'2- WLOL
£e'682'e £8'682'2- A Aemedeld - GBY'Z86 spedyaune 8L0Z/62/190  9£.49Z g
£8°682'Z- Jadorass - 100°1L00 98.¥9Z D717 ‘PUOM Aemepuly 81.02/62/80 ¥662Z “UD-wd Ing
00°0S 00°05- wiol
00°0S oo'os- “esa)] Aes - GLZ'HES awijAqegq L1/60 810Z/82/80 ""ZL160 ng
00°0¢- ~yado/aso - L00'LOO sunjfqeq L1/60 ey ‘eapyaq 81.0Z/6Z/80 £662Z “TYD-wwd Ing
£L'es £L'es- W1OL
£LES £2'¢5 T 9aPILIWOY - fi) 696 S1/80 - BN ONSYS 810Z/8Z/80 "ZS180 g
£L'€5- ~~wedO/aso - L00°L00 51/80 - BYN 9NsSvS 1o ‘lafson 810Z/6Z/80 ZE6ZZ U ud |ig
ay'ee o'EE- IWLOL
ovee o' ee- SBL) BUNYIW - 002°026 2a1nag SeD) 810Z AINT g10Z/82/80 90.Z6EE Ing
ot'ee- ~yado/gaso - 100°100 990£0e-9d “"IMeN uoje||ajsuo) 8102/62/80 16622  “UUD-wd (g
00'G.€ 00°'S.E- WLOL
00'S.€ 00’68~ Jadsaxyoog - 0¥0'LOB Buing 810z 1snbny g/1 8102/92/60 918102 ing
00°S.¢E- “pedo/gs - 100°1L00 Buyng gLoz isnBny g/} "100Ssy 2 pisuizpng 8102/62/80 0662 “ud-Ilwd (g
0061 00'S1- IWLOL
00Sl 00'GlL- alysayay - 1ZL'yBe  UEaY 9soy ajdind Jo) SaI§00D 810Z/82Z/80 ""Z£180 ng
unowy jeu)bug junolwy pled Jjunoasy owapy aweyn aeq wnpN adA)
gLoz ¥snbny
1935169y NosYys Alyjuoiy gL/31160
Leaqim ousi1q essiayd Wd SE°1



iz abeq

00°009 00°009- Py [RJBUBD - 61 1'p8E MOYS 18A10 SBRESE 90/60 2L02/82/80  “'29060 g
00°009- ~pado/@SO - LOO'LOD  MOUS S9ABI0d SOJEad 90/60  UUAT 18RI JBIGBT  8LOZ/GZ/B0  LOOEZ  UUD-IWd NG
L\ Ve w10l
LV Lrhe- 188 Ul JEIS - 0Z9'696 80IMBG Ul YelS Joj salddng 810Z/82/80  "Z1280 ;]
e ~uado/aSD - LO'LO0  92)UBS U] JEIS 40y Seyddng sa) ‘uejsesue  gLOZ/EZIB0  000EZ  TTUD-Iwd NG
00°0¢ 00°0€- W10L
00°0€ 00°0¢- ™ JeIS IBYI0 - €VL'696  Jied 8s|ayD Jo) ssed Bupped 81L02/82/80  “"ZZZ80 ne
00"0¢- ~pedQ/asD - 100°L00  Jjed easieyd o) ssed Buped uAlew ‘lyony  81L0Z/6Z/80 66622  TuD-lwd (I!G
5Z'900'L $2'900'1- WLOL
SZ'900'L Z'900't- SUqIX3 - L08'Y88 Ul pue daud Jauue.) uesusIy 8102/62/80 Z000 g
$Z'900'1- *uad0/asd - 160°100 ZODOANI —euew Apedoid gGIr  8L0Z/6Z/B0  866ZZ  UD-Iwd g
86'926 86'925- 1oL
66'89€ 66'89¢- ~+dQ |esausy - 00Z'L2L $Y98Y7 8INdag Jesen 8102/82/80  “08£0T na
6645} 66261 “dQ |eJeusg - 002 222 sado|aAu3 MOPUIA 3|anoq 8102/82/80 'E8E0T Ina
86925~ -pado/aso - 100°L00 Ul Nl 8LOZ/EZIB0 L6622 U~ IWd NG
£2'69} £2'691- wvioL
6t'6 6v'6- ~"B)EW ISIN - 0ZE'088 I 1BWwWeID 8102/82/80 “1/96.9 na
BOEl 89°€L- sIquux3 - 108'Pas solddng Jauue ueouswy 8L02/82/80 " 1/88.9 g
90°'9v} 90°'9p1- suquyx3 - 10888 sa||ddng Jauuey uesyswy 8L0Z/8Z/80 " 1ISBLY g
£Z'691- ~pedo/as9 - L00'L00 “'eH 90y SeNeT eI  8L0Z/6Z/B0  966ZZ  UD- WA A
00081 00°081- w1041
unowy [eu)bpo junowy pjed Junoooy owaN WEN ajeq wnp adA)
8102 Isnbny
Ja)sibay yaayo Ajyyuoly 8L/L 160
Aeaqim 101381 eosjayY) Wd 5¢°1



ZzZ abeg

0s°ze- ~uado/gsO - L00'L00 79v0Il080)  “"H wopuey unBusd  8L0Z/GZ/IB0  900EZ YD~ wd NG
00°vZE't 00°b2E*L- VLOL
AL 0v'Zye- aunjead AAQ - 09V°Z86 SAAQ 188 Bny - 6yE69E96 8102/82/80 '69E96 g
8.'82 8L'82- 2SN INPY - 0Z%"Z86 sqD asnp 6ny - /yE69£96 8L0Z/82/B0 "“6IE96 g
08'96 08°96- *“3-UON OAQ - 0L¥'Z86 SaAQ 4N Bnv - 9yEG9E96 BL0Z/8Z/B0  '6IE96 g
S6'2HE S6'ZhZ- {008 UNPY - 0Z}'286 s¥g oipny Bny - GYEGOEE 810Z/82/80 ""BIE9B g
ErBEL Er'BEL- ainjead AAQ - 091286 SaAQ Je83 Anr - pYEGIEDE 8L0Z/82/80  "69E96 g
66'6E 66'6E" 4008 UNPY - 0Z1'Z86 $)g OIpnY auny - EYE6IEDE 810Z/BZ/80  ~'G9E96 g
96'v9L 96'v91- 008 UNPY - 0Z1286 s¥g oipny bny - B/96VE96 8L0Z/82/80 "GVE9E g
22’59 2z's9- ainjead AAQ - 09v°Z86 SQAQ 1884 8uNnr* - 1 /9BYEYS 810Z/82/180  "6VE96 g
25'622 25'622- enjesd AAQ - 091286 SAAQ 1884 AInf - 99696 8102/82/80  "6VE96 na
96V 96'vL- “"8PIA UINOA - 0BY'Z86 SAAQ UINOA - 5/96¥E96 8102/82/30 6VE96 na
66'62 6662 “"}008 WNPY - 0Z1'Z86 s 0Ipny AP - BOEZEEIH 8102/82/80 “'ZEE96 g
00'VZE'}- “uado/asd - 100100 edel Jsempyy  810Z/6Z/80  SO0EZ  “*yD-iwd g
05'L€ 05'LE- V1oL
05'2¢€ 0528~ “dQ |BIBUBD - 00Z'LZL  “Od MET Joqe [Brapad @ Aelg 8102/82/80  9866L g
0s°2¢- “uado/gsd - 100°L00 98661  '"asquey) ueBlyon  BLOZ/6Z/R0  YOOEZ  TUD-wd g
00°S8Y'} 008’ L- 1oL
00°5€L 00°'SEL- “eQomded - 126°088 " ueauawy Joj ubisaq ayderg
00°052 00'0S84- SHGIUX3 - LOg'YEE e uesuawy ubisag owyderg 810¢/8¢/80 €520 g
00°S8Y'L- *padQ/gsd - L00°100 €620 ‘“ubjsepeaneass oW 8L0Z/6Z/B0  €00EZ U~ Iwd IE
¥6°855 6855 V1OL
00°291 00°291- ag (RIBUBD - L¥b'088 paseD Aseaqry sejqipaiou
¥6'L6E v6'LBE- 9]l pajuld - O¥E 088 spseD Areiqry 8L0Z/8Z/80  06VLY g
6'855- *uado/gso - 100°100 06v19  OT1sBupjoH sean ] 8L0Z/6Z/80  ZOOEZ  TUD-ud (g
00009 00°'009- W10L
unowy |euibpp Junowy pjed unoaay owa awen ajeqg wnN adAyL
#10Z 1snbny
1935169y yooyo Ajyjuop 81/11/60
Aleiqiq youys1q BaAS|aY) Wd S€'L



¢z abed

el et uado/aso - 100100 t0-+58Z0P1LOZ junds 8102/6Z/80 ZH0EE YD~ wud g
€0'SLE coGLL- WIOL
£0'SLE €0'GL1- g Buluea) - 025222 sJsur yses| 810Z/82/80  LLIVOLY g
€0°GLL- -uedo/gso - 1007100 LiFOly  Tonn|os 83lQ Hews g810T/62/80 Ltogz  YO-wd g
0012 00'LE2- viol
00'LeC 00'1€2- “rleuonnisul - 015°696 sableyd N0 yip Aejoy 810¢/92/80 1190290 a
(1] A *uado/gso - 100100 £190Z90  "12yd Jo gn|) Asejoy 810Z/62/80 0LOEZ  ""YDd-jwd g
00'000'2 00°000°¢- W10l
00°000'2 00°000'2- SuqIUx3 - L08FBE B4 8U) Lo UDoY 810Z/80/60 8L0Z/82/80 ""Z8060 ng
00°000°e- "*HedQ/gsD « 100°100 uoser ‘Biaquabury 8102/62/80 600£Z  ""YO-wd g
Sp'eee Sh'eee- V1oL
66'62 66°62- “"™00d YinoA - ObLZB6 %008 4D WNOA 8102/62/80 "BEBSL ng
15981 1598}~ “To0g YNoA - 0P 286 §j400g QO WNOA 8102/62/80 "TIEBSL g
S6'9 €6'9- oog Yino, - OF 1286 981 Juswaose|day O UINoA 8L02/62/80 "U9LE5L g
Ssy'eeze- “ued0/gsD - $00°100 "Ju] syoog papJoday 810Z/62/20 go0gz  "yo-ud g
9E'GES'D 9£'6£9'9-
EE'SLE £EGLE- SIQIUX3 - LLE'DBR  TOd - NQIUXT JoULe uedlUawy 8L0¢2/8e/80  .LS8SPC
69'189'L 69°188°L- SIqQIyx3 - LLE0BR "B - NAIX3] Joule-] uedlUawy BL0Z/82/B0  66.SPE
vE'8EV'Y PE'BEY 7~ i8haimaN - 0p2'088 JeyeismaN 8L0¢ lled B8l0c/82/B0  819SPe
9g°6£9'0- “*HedO/gas9 - 100°100 U] yoeyjuld 8102/62/80 1002 “UD-wud g
0s°zZ2 0s¢e- Iv10L
0s¢ze 0s'ge- 000G YINoA - OF 1286 §)j00g O|pNY usa] 7 YiNoA 8102/82/80 ""20801 g
unowy jeuibug junowy pied Juncoay owap aweN ajyeq wny adAy
8102 ¥snbny
13)s169y yo9yn Ajyjuop 81/L1/60
Aieaqi 013s1q e9s|ayD Wd se:lL



yT abeg

00°0S€ 00°05€- WLOL
00'0SE 00'05€- SNQIYX3 - LOSYBE  “U) UC U0y sesuadx] [paet] 8L0T/82/80 “"TiTBO Ing
00'05¢- “pado/gSD - 100100  UUC UPIoY sasuadxg jaael) uoser ‘Biaquabury 810Z/62/80 9L0EZ YD~ wd (I
90°296 90°/96- w101
pEESL pE'EGL- iuld [lBwS - €0L'EDE  TUBusiulRly Jejuud JaidoD gLo2
8Z'v8S 82'8s- JeidoD yeis - ZoL'E0g rUeusiuep Jalund Ja1dod §10g
¥i'622 ldd A Jadod 2lgnd - LOL'EOR  “EuIuIRW Jajuud JaidoD 8107 8102/82/180 15005 g
90°296- *uado/gass - 100°1L00 IE68910-€09 VN “jueg obBied sjjam 810Z/62/80 SLOEZ YD~ wd Ing
¥S0EL ¥5°082- IvL0L
¥5'0EL ¥S 0EL- sjauag xa|4 - 00€' L0 Jaquisides wnwsid gLOZ 8102/82/80 2080 na
vS0EL- “-uado/gaso - L00°L00 ZLOOLPELOPD  “IuBINSU| 81 Wnun 8102/62/80 PLOEZ  “"uD-wdpg
0009 0009~ WLOL
00'09 00°09- Ang eipap - 0L1°088 sonoN Buuesy yeBpng 8102/82/80 GLLES e
00°09- “uadQ/gsd - 100°L00 SLL2ZS seuwi] ung oy 810Z/6Z/80 EL0EZ  “yo-wud g
£Lgsk £1°85b- IvL0L
£1°85P £1°85F- “dSIOH I4IM - 1E°0S8  SIodsioH annjuopuA Bny g0z 8102/92/80 O¥I9Z na
unowy jeubug Junouwy piled unoooy [ 1TTE=TT aweN ajeq wny adA)
810Z }snBny
J9ys169ay Noayo Ajyjuop 8H/LHIBO
Ateiq) Jouys1Qq BBSI9YD Wd seL



L jo | abed

%001 P0E'595 1] $0£°'595 Trio'st1) (20L'€91) (9£609) (569°194) (£0B'E0L) £5.BLF ELB26h 9ZV66L 802U 1BN
%0 (Ziwtril) 4812 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 awoau) JaYi10 19N
%0 'L (') o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 asuadx3g JayiQ |e10L
%0 LL'z0y (L2zol) o0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 puny jeigueg woyy Aued . SZ0°666
%0 00Z's (002Z'5) ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ung eaasay (endeg o} Jajsuely - Z00'666
%0 005't9 (o0s'e?) o0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uswaaciduy eyden o) Jajsuriy - LOO666
asuadx3 a0
ww...vn_xm:o:._oo:_ Jai0
wge'oes (210 LL)  PDE'SSS {r1o'sLL) (202'e91) {9£6'09) (569°191) (E0B'COL) £52'RLL £28'261 8ZV'66L awoau| feupip 18N
%29 {e6¢°L82)  OLB'IvD'Z L1p'902'L BPE'LBL  080'ZZ1 GOV'EEL LLL'Z8L SSL'IGL  901'SOL #L6'LblL $6T'6EL osuedx3 |elo)
%iS (Z1e'sd) Sce'zel £RL'€0L g06'vL  9ES'GL  099'6  wI6'ML L8l 212’9 ¥EEL  CSB'EE asuadx3g UOPI9||0D - 286
%iS {060'6¥) 0S6'ZLL  098'€9 0 £L2'1z  02ZE'v 9924 LSE'Y 0 0 051'9 esuadxg |endes - 086
%55 (618'21) 929'8e L¥L'G1 628'L £55 gs EL6'g 126' vi8 290'z  GESE sasuadxg vopeanp3 Buinupuo) . 696
%29 (2¢5°'LL) 00s'0€ £56'81 086 9Ly ek’ vIS) SZLL B6¥'L Ze9'tL €19 uewdnby . z06
%EL (zev'er) 560'8F £op'sE 0 LEE'DL O LlEE'0L O 0 0 Log'vt S8I|AI0S UONEWOINY - §96
%61 (e60'c) 008°E 204 Le 16 0 292 g1 1) ol €€ asuadxy 101984|Q ' P4eOME - 096
%56 (695'92) 00+'65 LE8'2E £18's 296'F 68Z't  6IL'P 292t vav'y  168'¢ O seplinn - 026
%L (6¥r')) 0og'z 158 0 gL 0 St 0 8zL ] 09 JBRYUNIOA - §BE
9,00 (e6Z'98) 1S9'ZLL  BSE'RL Lb2'0L  LZZ'EL 896'S  LEO'GL  1G68'S g09'S  698'SL 690'Z Bujuweiboly - pgg
%69 (ce6'aL) 06E'L9 S6E°ZY 162'LL  9E6'T 695't 209’9 08z'e 6/6'V S0'8 EIZE siejielely [eucpowold - DRE
%EY (s0z'z2) 052'6¢ LrO'LL £L6°L gza'y £99'L  095'L LL'g vee'v  9es't  {€S6) suopEUNIILICIAle]L - 058
%94 (ri5'08) o¥s'azl  920°'06 g5z'0l  orR'vlL  BIE'EL  OLL'9 SeZ'kl EPO'LL  E0E'vlL  9S2it S1R4JUDD 9IAI8T BIUBUBJUIEW « £OF
%26 (665'25) 9EC'OLL L8218 o'l r{¥A} gBD'Z  9ZY'El  ©28'8F VOE'P  ZEZ'E  LBE'ZL $82|A19§ |BUO|SSB}0Id - LOR
%8 (roL'21) 0o0g'ie 66101 106 186t FAN:] 8.6 LEL'L 0LY'L  ¥BL'L ZLR'L sa)|ddng - 272
%E9 (Lto'vo¥)  211°L0OL°L  90G'969 cgL'Lgy  1Z1'0B  E91'08  G/Z'z8  ZE5'08  6.8'0ZL 690°M8  96C0S sasuadxa (suuosiad - LOL
asuadxgy
%86 (Zee'vt) £6¥'0/8'1  12L'1eR’) ¥£2°69 BIE'EL  EBL¥'EL  91¥'SZ  ZGELP  BSE'EPE LBL'PEE 222826 Woid S8015
%86 (Ze2'vw) £6¢'08'L 12L'LER'L PEL'69  BLE'EL  Eiv'EL  9I1¥'5z 2682 BSB'EPE LBL'PEE Z22'8E6 owoou) [ejoL
%0 (000')) 000't 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ejeald suopeuoq - 5.9
%26 (sgz't) Sh0' LY 09228 0cv'e Gzs'yl 0LV’ 0SB 002 009’z ORE 509'g 2jgnd-uopeuog ' VOINGIIUCY - pLS
(¥z6'92) zig'e  {ewr's) {oeo'e) voe't (eso's}  zes'z  {vov's) {zeo'ct) anjep u) abueys weunsaan] - 005999
%09 (sz6'91) 000'9k GZk'i2 669 £89 GR6'z  96L'8L  6EZ'L LPS'E PP 8t shujuieg jusunsaau| - 0oL 999
%651 66 001 651 zL g zl 1! £2 4 ze £z JS0401] - 001599
%Eg (9:0'9) 000'22 ¥Z6'CL 92’z 295’z 246t 26S'L Z05'L LISt  600't  86¥'L Saul4 UoHENAND - 001559
92l (56'1) 000°2 550'G L2 #05 198 212 coL'L 1423 6EE 985 sagjupd g sieidod - 001'5¥S
%G (sez'2) 0sz'g LLO'Y aGt Bav 62¢ prE asez BLL L#S £0g S804 JUBpiseN-UoN - 00} 209
%6 (000'2) 000'cZ 000'12 000'LZ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s0U|4 [BUBY - 00 LS
%621 208’ 005'g 200'1LL FrS'S 0 0 0 £av's 0 0 0 PIV 2115 - 0L OYS
%0 (000'2) 000'Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ul 18IS - D006ES
%001 ] 00€ 00E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00e sjuers - 100°10S
%104 904'81L 862'6LL'L  POD'8EL'L z60'6z (002} gee'09 9662 EGZ'OF  0BL'ZEE OPG'IEL GPE'6Z6 anuaasy 1INIsI] - Z0V
awody|
nm:onlm-o:_ouc_ P_n:_—u._o
1e6png 1eBpng J9Bpng 81 BNy - UEr  BLBNY  BLINT  SLunr 8LAEW 8LJdv  gLJeW BLGed Bl uer
1o % 1300 §
WioL

ajeq v} 2o, pue YIUOW JUelIn)
196png o0} asuewolad
Ateiqr yousig eas|ayn

siseg jenay

8L E0
Wd 80e



| jo | abed

%ECEL- ¥5'616'08" 1 '2Z2'259 19°Z0£'595 awoau| 18N

%EE'EL- $5'6L6'98" Gl'ZZT'es9 19'20£'695 swoau| AteupiQ JoN

%6¥ L1 SL'¥6'0EL €T YIB'GEL'L 8€°8L¥'09Z L asuadx3 |e10L

%06~ 8¥'592'01- #8°800'FLL O£ ErL'E0L asuadx3g uoyos(|0D - Z86

%8B0 L 95'621'4¢e 86'£89'0E 95°658'E9 asuadxg jeydes - 086

%E6°GE €8/9l'y £0'08G'LL oR'2P2'G1 sasuadx3 uoneanp3 Buthunuoy - §95

%429 zeeLl'l 626ER'LL 1525681 juawdinby - 296

%SLL c0'609 £1'EG8'VE B2 ZOF'SE S80IAI85 UONEWOINY - 696

YBL LY 68°20G- SysLe'l 95104 ssuadx3 J0)934)J ' pJeCq - 096

%8411 6019V’ GG'0LE'62 PoLERCE s8N - 026

%EL0C a9'zZrlL 8980L ve'lSe Jaajun|oA - 588

%66 LC 60’6529 82°660'8S EE'85E' VL Bunwweiboud - vag

%90°L2 LS viE' L BE'6LO'GE GR'EBECY Sjeuajely jeuoljowoldd - 088

%8l #0'94G'2 0L'99t'v1L AR A A suoneduNIWolala] - 0S8

%¥9°ce go'geL'LlL B9 L62'8L 9E'920'96 S}OENUOD AJNAISG SdleUSIUIEN - €08

%9681 0£'002'6 B.'GEG'8Y 80'9€L'.8 S82IAJBS |eUOlSS3j0.d - |08

%S8°¢ 85'66¢- 98'.6¥'0L 8Z'86L'0L sa|ddng . zz2

%E0'8 B60'65L'LS 09°2pL'PP9 69'905'969 sasuadx3 |auuosJsad - L0L
asuadxg

%¥P'e L9'¥.G'Et 8E°'9¥1'88L°L 66'0TL'1LE8'L Hjoid SSOID)

%¥¥'e 19PIG'EY gerabl'ses’l 66'02L'LET'L awodu| g0l

%0585 LE'GFE'EL £OPLO'ET 00°09.°2E aljgng-ucljeuo(] § uonnquuad - .19

%l¥ LOB- gs5°'L8c'oe- G1'6GE'C 4 AR T anjep ul aBuet|d Jusunsaau| - 005999

%8r 0L 8£°009'Z 26 ves've 0E'ser'Le sBujuzes Juaunsaau| - 001'999

%PovL FASRITA 61°6E1 96651 1salaju| - 0OL'S99

A P 0sz'L- PEPLL'GL 06°€Z6'E) saul4 uolendld - 00L'559

%S1°6- 86°805- oF'£96°S gt #S0's siajund ® sse1dod - Q0L 'SHe

%6 ¥e 12008 oz ole'e L' 0L0'y S99 JuapiSay-uonN - 00L°L08

%¥S 9 86°891' 1~ 0089¢'Z2 29'666'0C Sould jeuad - 001°¥LS

%LLEL gL'68L"1 00'818'6 01°200'41 Ply 1E)S - 003 OFS

%00 000 000 000 sjuels) NEIS - 000°6ES

%008- 00’002 }- 00°005'1 0000t sjuels - L00°L0S

%95°E LL62L'6G 68'€22'8.9'L 00 E00'BEL'L anuaAay 10UsIq - oY

awoou|
asuadxzjawosu] Mewpiy
Imm:m;o o abueyn § Ll m:<- uer gl bny - uep

810z ¥1snbBny ybnosy) Arenuep
uosiiedwon Jea ) Aald SSO7 'R Jjodd n_uummpu_a_.:nwmw.

Aieiqin 10113517 BISIBYD Wd 2077



0T EVI'VZES

90'955'01%

v1'L80'PTES

8T ZLT'TIE'TS

99°692'9ETS-

v8 IrS'LVv0'TS

8L LTB'TLLTS

8€'88p'G65-

9T'9TE'L98°TS

00'000°'001S
8L /TB'TLE'TS

00°000°00T%-
79 TIS'YS

00°000'0055
9T'9TEL9E'TS

ov'vb'6ETS

8Z'I8L'0v%-

89°6Z2'08TS

ZT61$
69'¥/8%
65°055'8ETS

2Jue|eg Juipul

00'0$
v0'0$
TETBLOVS-

aduey) 19N

TU61$
S9'vL8S
TETEE'6LTS

2auejeg Suluuidag

Bunpayd pun4 Juawiaanay 1gaq puog
pungd adIAleg 193(

pung |elauac) |ejol

|ej0] siaulied Juawl}saAal|
pun4 12)Je(n ASuo vdl

pun4 awodu| paxid vdl

JUNO022Y Siaulied JUaWISAAU|

puep uo ysed

yunoady jedAed

uolur) Ipa47 ISNIL aye

yueq alels eas|aYD SUNoIdY Sunpay)d
SIONVIVE SMNVE V301

pund jeiausc)

gL-sniny
saouejeg pun4

AdvddIN 1014181d Y3S13HO



84 LTZBTLE'T
| ER=— —_— = ————
8L LEZY'TLET yy2T69¢- o000 000t IRTA A4 aoo Z6'FSETLET
8L L28'TLET 8/ 1T8'TLE'T
8LLe8'TLEL B/ (TB'TLET
8L°L2Z8'TLET B/ LTR'TLET
8L LTR'TLET B/ 1T8'TLET
8L LZBTLET 07'ZIR'E Zv'669 91T'9TE" L9E'T
9T'9TE'L9E'T S9ZIT'S- 8489 E0'9PL'TLET
E09VL'TLE'T SL6L0'E- 0Z°'S86'C BSOV8'TLE'T
85°0V8'TLET 90'v08'T 00'0¢ £9'S61'8T S8'098°'TSE'T
C8'098'TSE'T 0E'E89'Y- 0001 LEGETT BL PTE'GSE'T
8/ PTE'GSET ST'zEs'e 6T THS'E YU TST'ESE"L
' 152'eSE'T 09°€0T'S- 89°EV SE'TIEBSE'T
9£'TTE'SSE'T S5 TI80'ET- 66'LE T6'VSE'TLET
T6'VSE'TLE'T
ajuejeq Suipuy,  anjep ul 3BueyD |MBIPYIM 5994 1sa191u]| Ul J9gsuesyfusodaq | @ouejeg Suiuudag

19

aueleg

81-28@
8T-AON
81-120
g1-das
81-8ny
8T
gT-unf
81-Aely
g1-1dy
8T-1elN
81-0a4
8T-uer
£1-320

$O0°LTOD
ZYSEEO-IN OU JUN0IOY
5|BuOISS3)0id JUDLWI}SOAU|




00"000'00Y
00°000°00Y 00’0 00'000°00Z 000 000 00°000°009 000
0000000V 000 000 00'000'C0V
00°000°00% 000 000 00°000'C0Y
00°000°C0Y 000 000 00°000°00Y
00'000°00t 0070 000 00'000°00Y
00°000°00Y 000 00°000°00T 000 00°'000°005
00°000°005 000 00°000°001 000 00'000°009
00°000'009 000 000 00'000°009
00°000'009 00’0 000 000 00°000°009
00"000'009 000 oo'o 000 00°'000°009
00°000°009 000 000 000 00°000°009 000
000 000 000 000
ooo 000 000 000 oo'o 000

oo0

QJue|eq m_..__—u_.__m SInjeA Ul mm:mr_u [MEBIPYUAN So994 1sadayul| ul ._w..__m:mb\u_monmﬁ_ gouejeg mc_cc_mmm

1olen Asuo

19

aJuejeg

81-32Q
ST-NON
8I-190
81-das
g1-3ny
8T
gI-unf
sT-Aely
g1-1dy
gT-1eIN
81-G24
gT-uer
L1-33@

EDOLTO D

CrS6E0-ADIN "OU JUN0DY
S|BUODISS3)01d JUIWISIAU|




pund {eJauag o} punj
anasay |ende) woy 0op‘LZS serow 123png §T0Z (910N

pung aasasay jeude) 210Z/€/T paJ4aua s1snlpy pung:ajon
0] pun4 [BJBUAY WOL 008 TZS SaA0W 198png YTOZ 310N
P4 |e42U35) 0} P4 JuawWaAcIdw| 810Z/1€/80 40} 10oday
jended woiy 0OS'E94 Sanow 129png 8107 B10N
828128}
. (anjea ul abueyn) + s394 - }saI9)U|)
148'€6C pun4 SadlAlog JUDUIISOAU|
168'0L) JUDIISOAU| WO} pund |eJauds)
005'9¢ pung juswaoidul| [ejided
009'0.8 pund aalasay je)ided
. SBNEAS Ao puny TR uonRNQUISK] JUSLNISBAU]
0 }isodaq / [EMBIPLIIM
1A 4 (1ea p Juauind) abueyd gLoz
86£'€6C 21L02/LE/CL — 600¢/9 @sealou|
256220} P3)SaAU|
828°'L2¢')L 81L02/LE/8
i enienT TR ol T e Auapoy Jusunsaaul
1S6'L20°L jusunsaau] |ejo
LEL') pund }a) e ASUON XauyullSL0Z/LE/E
[ZXA T pung juswanoidwy ded|z1L0e/LE/E
00€ pund |eisus9)iZ L0/ LE/E
000'99 pungd jeisus9iolLog/Le/c)
9vr9'vSe pund |21auagn)|6002/LE/CL
000°009 __bun4 [JaUS916002/92/9
R - ST et : mmes | oEa T T
810Z/1€/80 jo sv

IUN0329Y JUBWISIAU| Aeign] 1913510 BIS|aYD



yunodoy Gunpsyo pam4 90uB|eq U papnjoul - JaBpng 7 Loz wiay Aauow|z12'Z01g

JUNO2Y JUBLLSBAU| pauajsuesn uaym ppe - 1aNSpung aalasay lended|0oz'ss
JUNOIDY JUBLISSAU| PaLBISUBY UIUM PPE - 1SaIB]U| JUSLISaAUL | 000 0P
UNO33Y JUBWISAAU| pausjsueln uaym ppe - spund Juswaaoudw| |endes |00s'c9$
uopesoy §59%0.d awodu| JBio
papadu se ydeq ppe
ZUE01Byew ABuow 0} 000°009  §
08068 |Uer ) (0625 [ SITv9s | 0S5'GETS | SZL0BIS | GYGILIZS | 0GLOLLS | BLOOSYS | CIO'@5Ss | LZr'IBGS | SGCENLE Saue(eq BUjpuz
) £80°0018  [(HIE'BES) (820'SESY  [{SEW'RES) (seo'rps)  |(€zL’ees)  |(rom'Dos) |({ssa’'t8rs) [(SE1'96%) |(vIv'vTvs) | TEG'L6TS ZETOVSS MOY YSED 1N
UTRSIS SEG'ZH1S 6E6'051$ FE1'061% ogt'cors | SZ0'951% OTL'EETS | LvB'291$ | #69'151% | OT¥'ZOTS | LOE'THTS ETT'L8TS
DOO'D0LS | 000°00LS  |000'D01S 000'001$ ooo'00t$  |0O0'00TS {o0o0’c0as)
652'851§ L19'%$ 198'51$ 652°S1$ S85°19% TSE'BLE asg'zLs 6S6's$ 655’558 966'2cE% | BET'DPES SPE'LTLS
(1e'es) 1£0'628 [1i8% DSS'BETS | STT'09T$ | BY6'LTIZS 06L'BLTS | 8£9'09F% | €ET8'9SSS | ZTT'I86S | 96T'ERLS
186png
{lenpy
099'996't$ | 9/1'BSts | SE6'TEIS 6E6'051% | KEI0GIS 09T°c0TZ$ | SL0°9ST¢ | OTL'EETS | £v@°Z8T% | v69°TSTS | OTHZT9TI$ | LOE'Trls [43 ¢T3 13
Adit 1dA 8o BN
| BsC'rTR'Ts | 6cz'esis | L19vs 198's1§ 652'ST$ §85'19% T5E°918 899224 656'C$ 655'55% 966°LEES | BET'OVES SYE'LTLS Swooy
EII)
Lp9'528 £h'5T8 [529'95%) £659'18% 122°6128 02€°29E% 191°155% 981900+ T19'158% 900865 L6 50718 | LOSBIL TS VOZTTOLS @aue(eq Bupul
[LTHLTZ8) ziz'zas ereeelst  [(ez0'sci%)  [(ees5'0s1$)  [(16L'ER1s)  J(Szo'ssis) (5z9'sk1%)  |(zsz'Bis) (boR"skTS)  |(099°ZS5T1$) £BE"29b$ ob1'aTss MOY) ysed 19N
ST8'TE0'Z$ L1851 SE6'Zrl$ 6E6°051$ ve1'061$ 61e'ozes 15'va1$ £ET'518 95°051% 186'9L1% 9/2'5K2$ 6258014 990'p51$ samyipuadxe (gjo]
86EPIR'TS BbF'0FZ$ L19°p$ 199°514 S65'6ES B25'9£$ 915'6$ BOS'11$ VZE'ZLS 41§13 919'79% 796'519% 902'7L9% 10| [E10L
bO0EbZS (szo'ess) | £69'188 werotes | oceroes | 1on'isss | est'onss na'tsas | eoo'oced | s26'sc0ts | ses'Bzes | vO2'1oss ¥I0'EYTS RUEYLD
1eBpng

Q1 0z MO|4 ysen AieagiT 1011sIg







1:37 PM
09/1118

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Donation and Restricted
January through August 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense

{ncome
501.001 - Grants
§01.200 - Chelsea Garden Club Grant
Total 501.001 - Grants
§38.000 - State Grants
539,300 - Michigan Humanities Council
Total 539.000 - State Grants
674 - Contribution & Donation-Pubiic
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection
674.102 - Designated CD/DVD Collection
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designed Youth Programming
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
6§74.121 - Annual Giving
674.141 - Deslgnated Technology
674.143 - Designated Maintenance
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation

Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
675 - Donations Private

675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 - Donations Private
Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors

884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun

Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884,400 - Music Focus
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift
884.961 - Songfest - Rastricted Gift
884.962 + Music in the Air - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus

Jan - Aug 18 Budget $ Over Budget
300 300
300 300 0
2,000 {2,000)
o] 2,000 {2,000)
25 25 0
100
8,760 7.750 1,010
6,850 5,850 1,000
5,700 7,650 (1,950}
12,125 11,570 555
0 4,100 {4,100)
3,000 3,000 0
100
600 600 0
37,260 40,545 (3,285}
0 1,000 {1.000)
o] 1,000 {1,000)
37,560 43,845 {5,285)
37,560 43,845 (6,285)
300 {300}
a 300 (300)
343 8,000 (7.657)
343 8,000 (7.657)
343 8,000 (7.657)
2,470 2,500 (30)
] 1,000 (1,000}
2,470 3,500 {1,030
2,470 3,500 (1,030)
2,000 2,000 0
0 1,050 (1,050)
4,134 4 570 (536}
6,134 7,720 (1,586)

Page 1 of 2



1:37PM Chelsea District Library

09/11/18

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through August 2018

884,500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence
884,910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884,914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.915 « Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
884.971 - MC’ACA Grant - Midwest Lit Walk
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 6§84.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884 - Programming
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
Total 867 - Equipment
882 - Collection Expense
982.400 - Non Print
982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
982.931 - CD/DVD Colil Restricted Gifts
Total 982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
Total 982.400 « Non Print
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 + Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res
Total 982.500 + Local History Preservation
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted
Total 982 - Collection Expense
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan - Aug 18 Budget $ Over Budget
1,000 1,600 {600)
1,000 1.600 (600)
1.475 1,500 {25)

an a1 (10
650 650 0
4,000 4,000 0
0 1,000 (1.000)
0 2,000 (2,000)
6,436 9,471 (3.035)
0 0 0
3.281 3.350 (69)
3.281 3,350 (69)
19,321 25641 (6,.320)
3,633 5,000 {1,367)
3,633 5,000 (1,367)
3,633 5,000 1.367)
40
- o
40
410 410
410 410
25 25
475 435 40
23,772 39,376 {15.604)
13,788 4 468 9,319
13,788 4,469 9,319

Page 2 of 2



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report on August 2018
Respectfully submitted for September 2018 Board Meeting

Staff News

Virginia Krueger joined the CDL team in August. She is our new part-time marketing assistant. She
brings many skills and gifts to the job and has jumped right in creating eNews content and press releases.
She is already indispensable!

Word of Mouth Marketing for August/September

CDL Song Fest Returns on September 29

This is our second annual event celebrating the art, craft, and appreciation of songs and music.
The day will feature family activities, a teen workshop, and opportunities to flex songwriting
muscles plus performances by local artists and nationally known songwriter Freedy Johnston.

American Farmer Exhibition in McKune September 5 through October 20

Hours: Mondays 5-8:30 pm, Wednesdays through Fridays 10 am — 5 pm, Saturdays 1 — 4:30
pm, Sundays 1-5 pm

CDL honors the rich farm heritage of our community by hosting American Farmer. This series of
45 portraits by photographer Paul Mobley shows the geographic and cultural diversity of the
American Farmer. The photos are accompanied by anecdotes and memories in the farmers’ own
words that are both a testament to their enduring hospitality and a moving glimpse into the
hardships and joys of a way of life that is part of our national identity. Programming in
collaboration with the Legacy Land Conservancy is scheduled during the run of American
Farmer. American Farmer is a program of Exhibits USA and The National Endowment for the
Arts and is sponsored in part by GreenStone Farm Credit Services.

2019 Staff In-Service Day

Our staff in-service day was time well spent focusing on a healthy workplace. Sheryl Ulin from the
University of Michigan’s Center for Ergonomics presented a morning session on the “science of designing
the job to fit the worker. Not forcing the worker to fit the job.” She shared her insights from observations
of CDL staff at work with suggestions for possible interventicns to create happier, healthier staffers.

David Zubl, Senior Associate Director of the University of Michigan’s Development Learning Programs,
led an engaging afternoon session on understanding how to identify and manage common reactions we
or others may have that can interfere with effective communication. We examined how we may react to
people and situations via the SCARF (Status, Certainty, Autonomy, Relatedness, Fairness) model and
how these reactions might hinder communication.

Based on 23 staff evaluations, the day was a success. On a Likert scale (1=poor; 5=outstanding), the
overall day averaged a 3.84; the ergonomic session averaged a 3.23; and the afternoon session on healthy
communication averaged a 4.26.11 attendees recorded that they learned something new at the ergonomic
sessions, and 21 attendees stated they learned something new from the communications session.
(Clearly, we should consider bringing the afternoon facilitator back for staff training!)

TLN, SASUG, and SAS and Representation

As you know, the Chelsea District Library is a member of The Library Network (TLN) cooperative. TLN
manages out catalog, circulation, patron accounts, delivery of “shared” materials throughout the network,
and provides an opportunity to network with other libraries and staff. TLN is governed by a Board of
Trustees elected or appointed by member libraries. The TLN Board is advised by the TLN Steering
Committee. The Steering Committee is responsible for making recommendations to the membership on
matters concerning organization, operation, and priorities of the cooperative. I am an at-large
representative on the Steering Committee through 2019.



The Shared Automated System Executive Committee (SAS) makes responsible recommendations and
decisions regarding technology, fiscal/budget matters, and policies. As the chair of SASUG (see below), I
am on this committee through 2019.

The Shared Automation System Users Group (SASUG) is responsible for the operation and governance of
the TLN Shared Automated System. It provides a forum for discussion of shared automation issues. I am
chair of SASUG through the end of 2019.

Out and About — August 2018

Attended Chelsea Rotary Club board meeting — August 7*

Met with Wixom Library Director — August 15"

Attended Chamber Local Business Ribbon Cutting — Royek Family Chiropractic — August 16"
Met with Lima Township Supervisor Craig Maier in anticipation of Rockin’ on the Farm — August
22

Worked CDL booth at Chelsea Fair — August 22" and 24"

Attended Shared Automated System Users Group meeting — August 23"

Worked Rotary trailer at Chelsea Fair — August 23"

Met with Mayor Johnson and Senior Center Executive Director Trinh Pifer — August 24"
Visited Waterloo Farm Museum — August 24*

Attended Rotary meeting — August 28"

Looking Ahead to September 2018

Shared Automated System Executive Committee meeting — September 6"
Rockin’ on the Farm with CDL — September 8"

Walk to School Wednesdays — September 12%, 19*, and 26™

Rotary meetings -- September 11*, 18*, and 25"

Shared Automated System Users Group meeting — September 27*

CDL Song Fest — September 29*



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from August — early September 2018 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to
support optimal patron usage and experience.

o Design Think demoing continues.
Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the
Library service area.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.
¢ Planning of Lima Township awareness event — Rockin’ on the Farm.
e Hosted CDL booth at the Chelsea Fair in Merchant Barn.

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and
representatives of the rural areas of the Library’s service district.
o Continuing partnership with Waterloo Farm Museum in support of American Farmer
exhibition and related programming.
¢ Continuing partnership with Michigan Farm Bureau to American Farmer and related
programming.
¢ Planning of Lima Township awareness event — Rockin’ on the Farm.

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.
o Little Free Library for CHS completed.

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and
interests of teenage patrons.

» First teen summer reading finale event with over 60 attendees.

e 323 teens registered for summer reading - 9.8% increase over 2017.

Goal 3.2 provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our
programs, collections, and services.

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.
» Series of Escape Rooms including one for all ages where children and adults worked together to
solve the puzzles.






Chelsea District Library Performance Dashboard August 2018

d O DL

018
D da

Items 22208] | 184396] | 174743 -5%
E-books/E-audio 2150 12727 16149 27%
E-magazines 192 2224 1536 -31%
Non-Traditional 77 258 310 20%
Hotspots 20 121 154 27%
Deposit Collection Circulation 465 517

Self-Check Items - Total
New Cards - Total

Reference Desk Interactions - Total

Qutside Group Room Rentals
Engagement - Total
Youth Program Attendance

2585

70
2227

1565
159

22675

664
16758
10
14745

4028

Adult Program Attendance 113 1589 1332 -16%
Teen Program Attendance 100 189 372 97%
General Program Attendance 208 1555 1722 11%
Outreach -- Youth 355 4815 5567 16%
Outreach -- Teen 445 1175 1765 50%
Outreach -- Adult 22 474 613 29%
Awareness Opportunities 134 967 891 -8%

Homebound Visits

Programs/Visits Offered - Total

Youth 8

Adult 9 101 91 -10%
Teen 4 22 28 27%
General 4 17 20 18%
Qutreach -- Youth 3 95 55 -42%
Qutreach -- Teen 2 11 11 0%
Qutreach -- Adult 5 52 49 -6%
Awareness Events 4 36 9 =-75%

Door Count - Total

WiFi Data Usage (GB) - Total

13914.2

115648
18478.0

Library Internal Public WiFi 961.12( |7579.93| (6077.66 -20%
Total Hotspot Wifi 1632.01 [6334.33] |12400.3 96%
Lyndon Twp Wifi 101.3 811.49 975.64 20%
Lima 7.136 15.362 37.75 146%
Sylvan 2.464 10.262 25.764 151%
Maobile Beacon Hotspots 876.98| [1418.05| |6949.57| 390% [3]

Hotspots available for checkout

644.13

4082.01

4411.66

8%

Computer Usage/Sessions - Total

Workstations 1384 10815 10125 -6%
Wireless 6529 49526 52494 6%
Website Sessions 10110 76582 78112 2%
Website Users 6434 48684 48652 0%




[1] Aug 2017 we started counting number of deliveries and not number of items delivered

[2] 2016 and 2017 numbers missing due to problems with people counter
Started adding outside programs to door count May 2017

[3] started recording Mobile Beacon Hostpot Numbers July 2017



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
August 2018

Facility

The second phase of the carpet project took place this month right after our staff in-service. It
involved the area around the youth reference desk and the media shelving. Because there was less
furniture to move and no furniture to cut around, it was much more straight-forward than the last
phase so didn’t take as long. The elevator was also included. | am very pleased with how well the
new carpet complements the busy, primary-colored original carpet in that area. We will schedule
the computer lab next, probably in October.

Our Design Think demos are in place and feedback is coming in. | am working with several vendors
to get quotes for the various pieces of new furniture (or walls) we are considering so that once
decisions are made as to which projects will move forward, we can get things ordered quickly. ltems
ordered out of catalogs take less time than custom items but the quality is not always comparable.

We are trying out some brighter LED bulbs in the main stairwell due to complaints of it not being
bright enough there during fall and winter evenings.

Our cleaning company offered some extra cleaning this month (they do this a couple of times a year
at no extra charge) so we had olf of the chairs at the upstairs study tables wiped down, the north
and south interior stairwells cleaned, as well as the drop and mail rooms. They also did our regular
full carpet cleaning.

Volunteers

We logged 116.75 non-book sale hours this month and | didn’t have the book sale hours by the time
| did this report. With the large summer programs over, we are seeing our usual Fall drop in ¥YSG
volunteer hours. We do use volunteers for our main fall program, Songfest, but we won’t use near
as many as we do over the summer months.

Programming/Strategic Plan

We facilitated our annual August blood drive for the Red Cross this month and they collected 21
good pints on a 24 pint goal. Our next drive will be in January 2019. The Red Cross would love us to
host one more drive annually, in April or May, and we will be discussing if we can make that work
between the programming and exhibits scheduled in McKune. Lori, Terri and | attended a Chamber
Business After-Hours event at Royek Chiropractic this month and took them a packet of library
materials. We try to do this for all new businesses in town.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director



SLEBLT 000 oo'o 000 000 59T 05'v0S  006v9  OSTIT §4°S0T 05°Z8 8284 00'vET 3{05 JOOg UON

\STIOPEE | 000 000 000 oo SL9TT 0S'P69 00'BS8  0S°00E  SL'9EE 05'8SC SL'EZ¢ OS'LSE sie3oL Alyiuow
sBiw wwod aw
00’9 6 00’01 00’ 0o'v 00°¢ 009 0sZT 0501 §3315Nn4] pleog
54'S90T SLOY 0o'6Zr  00'pES 00Tz 05°ST 00'L O0'ET 05°'S DSA
SL°SL 00's 0o's 009 oo's 0s'8 05zt 000 SLTE spuatly
00’812 0S'EE 00'vE SLLE GTEE 05'9¢ 00'81 00'st 00'0c WoonIom
0o'er 00t 000 oo'Ze 000 00¢ 194 000 Y4 weJdolgd
STTLE 00'ee 001 0o'te 00'1P SZ'0v 05°0€ SLEE SL8y Aiosiy eI
009t 000 000 000 000 0S't 05°S ST1 5¢°9 009 009 0s't 00°S1 Nd2
057¢9¢ET 00°'06T 0060 00881 QO0'TEC 009LT 00SPT  O9'Eed a|esyooy

s|e3o) JaqQ AON 1O jdas Sny Aing aunfy Aepy Jady Yuep qad uef e3ly JBIJUN|OA



Information Services Report: August 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Program Report: August

Date Event I Attendance |
Adult Programming (9 Programs, 113 Attendees) |
8/7 Reading Glasses: A Book Club 19
8/8 Place That Face 10
8/11 Purple Rose Concert Reading S0
B/14,15 Adult Harry Potter Escape Room 11,9
8/15 Next Chapter Book Club 0
B/18 Chelsea Community Forum 10
8/28 Computer Training 1:1 1
8/28 Ancestry Aficionados 3
Youth Programming (8 Programs, 199 Adult & Child Attendees)
8/7 Paleo Joe 62
8/7,14,21,28 Babytime 30,18,15,28
8/9,24 READ to Library Dogs 7.8
8/29 Dance Along, Sing Along 27
Teen Programming {4 Program, 100 Attendees)
8/3 Teen SRP Finale After Hours 65
8/15,16 Teen Harry Potter Escape Room 10,11
8/27 YSG Thank You Party 14
General Programming (4 Program, 208 Attendees)

8/1 SRP Finale: Drummunity 180
8/6 COL Garage Open House 8
8/14,16 All Ages Harry Potter Escape Room 9,11

Outreach {Adult 5/22, Teen 2/445, Youth 3/355, Awareness 4/134)
8/2,3 (A) SRP Qutreach: Silver Maples, Senior Center, CRC 0,35
8/2 (A) Chelsea Retirement Community Tech Qutreach 4
B/8 (Y} Community Center Days: LEGOS 0
8/14 {Awar) Chelsea Adult Learners Kick-off 50
8/16 (A) Book Club: Pines 10
8/22,23,24(Awar) | Chelsea Fair Table in Merchant Barn 37,30,17
8/28,29 (Y)(T) School Open Houses: CHS, NCE, BMS, SME 57,183,388,172

{A) Adult Outreach {¥) Youth Outreach (T) Teen Outreach {G) General Outreach {Awar) Awareness Events




Information Services Report: August 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Statistics
August 2018 August 2017
Ref Questions 2,227 3,006
Homebound Book Deliveries 16 individuals, 3 deposit 1% individuals, 3 deposit
Inter-library Loan none, due to migration 11

Official 2018 Summer Reading Statistics
Adult Summer Reading
e 331 Registered {1.5% increase over 2017)
e 160 Completed, meaning at least 1 bingo (45% increase over 2017, 48% of those registered)
e 111 Completed 3 bingos, earning a free book {34% of those registered, this is our first year
providing books for 3 bringos)
e 2262 Grand Prize Drawing Slips (66% increase from 2017)
Youth & Teen Summer Reading
e Total Registration: 1094 (5% increase from 2017)
e Registration for:
o Listeners: 251 {decrease of 3.8%)
o Readers: 520 (increase of 7.6%)
Teens: 323 (increase of 9.8%)
e Total Completion: 456 (increase of 16.6% from 2017, 41.6% of those registered)
e Completion for:
Listeners: 127 (increase of 11.4%, 50.6% of those registered)
= Readers: 173 (increase of 8.1%, 33.3% of those registered)
o Teens: 156 (increase of 33.3%, 48.3% of those registered)

From Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

In August we saw the end of our 2018 Summer Reading Programming for all ages. It was a great year
with increases almost across the board in terms of participation and completion. | worked with my staff
on the finale programs for both youth and teen. August also means getting ready for back to school and |
began working on the logistic of our goal to make it easier for Chelsea Students to gain access to library
cards. | began outlining our plan by meeting with Lori and Terri and will continue to carry out the steps to
make this happen in September. In addition, | worked with Lori and Shannon to plan for our Rockin’ on
the Farm event in early September. | also attended the Fall 2018 Chelsea Adult Learners Institute Kick-off
and presented on programs related to our American Farmer Exhibit. | also created signage and surveys
for our Design Think Demos. This includes creating observations spreadsheets to get an idea of how
people are using these demoed spaces and a master spreadsheet to keep track of surveys and comments
to track this data and turn it into usable information.

From Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

August wrapped up Summer Reading, and was another great month for programming. Jessica Zubik and |
hosted a CDL Garage Open House. The greatest benefit of this simple program was the sacial media
impact--our posts were heavily shared, getting the word out about this unigue collection to over 1,000



Information Services Report: August 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

community members. | also filled in for Laura Brown as discussion leader for the Reading Glasses book
club, assisted with the Teen Finale party, and helped Jody Wolak run the Harry Potter Escape Room. On
the collection development front, | began a thorough weeding of the science fiction and fantasy
collection in preparation for labeling all of the series books. Finally, | received two new requests for
homebound book deliveries, and wrote a Homebound/CDL Delivers FAQ sheet for librarians and
circulation staff to reference when assisting patrons at the information desks.

From Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

This month | was able to take some time off before summer’s end. The Design Think team met cne more
time before making very noticeable changes to the building, where patrons are responding to surveys
and librarians are recording how people are interacting with space changes that are in the demo-phase.
Purple Rose presented a play created and read by its interns, one of their last endeavors before
departing the program. Staff participated in an informative in-service day on August 17. | began work
with Charlie Taylor on his upcoming Korean War exhibit. I'm excited for fall and all the fun programs we
have planned!

From Sarah Conrad, Adult Information Services Librarian

With the end of the summer reading programs, August was a busy, but preductive month. While | didn’t
have anyone show up for the Senior Center Book Club, | had plenty of people come to Place That Face.
The program is always a great time, and we have successfully made our way through most of our Local
History photographs! However, we still get new names even going through photos I've shown befare. |
have made a lot of progress on re-organizing the Local History Collection. It was especially satisfying to
finish rehousing the large Chelsea History Collection. Once | finish a few more collections | will begin
printing out hard copies of all the finding aids for both patrons and librarians to use, which | feel will help
direct patrons to the right resources. This month was also when we hosted our Harry Potter Escape
Rooms, which | was glad to help Jodi with and were a huge success.

From Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

During August, we wrapped up Summer Reading and began to think ahead to the new school year. |
assisted Jody in facilitating the Appreciation Party for our YSG teen volunteers, a fun afternoon at Pierce
Park with water fights and ice cream from Twisters. Thank you to our YSG volunteers for your hard work
all summer] | also attended the open houses at North Creek and South Meadows Elementary schools,
where | passed out library card applications and saw many familiar and new faces. At South Meadows |
was able to meet the new media center clerk, and I'm sure we'll be working together all through the
year.

From Jody Wolak, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

August was full of programming and outreach. At the beginning of the month, | hosted an after-hours
Summer Reading Finale party just for teens. To earn their invitation to the party teens had to read at
least 20 hours. This was a new addition to the teen summer reading program and seemed to be very
effective. We had a great turnout and the teens were entertained with many different activities {Virtual



Information Services Report: August 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Reality, giant board games, crafts, Legos, karaoke, pizza, music, and more}. In the middle of the month, |
hosted a series of Harry Potter themed escape rooms. Two were for all ages/families, two were for
adults only, and two were for teens only. Registration for all rooms filled quickly and we had a
substantial wait list, so this is definitely a program to consider doing again. Teams were "locked" inside
McKune and had to work together to find clues and solve puzzles 1o escape before their time ran out.
Finally, | finished the month by attending the open houses for Chelsea High School and Beach Middle
School, where | talked to many students and parents about our upcoming programs and about getting

library cards.



Technology
Summary of August 2018

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

The August Board meeting allowed Melanie and | to provide a follow-up and Q&A session on our
2018-2023 Technology Plan. Many thanks go to Melanie for the lion's share or the wark on this
document. We also spent a great deal of time updating server room procedures and creating “How
To" documents for staff in case Melanie and | cannot get here, Our focus was mainly how to shut
down and restart the servers in case of a power failure (of which we've had 6 )

We continued time with our new Virtual Reality equipment: setting up the PlayStation VR and the
Lenovo Mirage headsets. We actually got to use them for the finale for the Teen Summer Reading
Program. It was a great session and we learning lots about the use and procedures for using the
equipment during programs.

TBR, alias — Training By Request had many sessions this month. Melanie and | also decided to
move the 3D Printer sessions to this service since we were not getting a lot of takers during the
regularly schedule programs. | will be sharing more information about TBR with the Chelsea Senior
Center so that they can be a conduit for this service as well.

Speaking of the Chelsea Senior Center, | am now trying to go to their Technology Committee
meetings, They are working on revising and updating their technology plan and since we are a close
partner it made sense to attend. Scheduling at this time might be an issue, but either | or Melanie will
try and attend all of these meetings.

Other minor items: | added Filezilla to our public workstations at the request of a couple of patrons, |
also ran a major upgrade for our fairly new CARL system, and assisted Linda and Kerry by relocating
computers in the Children’s area for new carpet installation.

Budget
¢« Continue to spend at normal levels in all lines. Did a pre-year-end review to make sure we
are still on budget and what anticipated changes we need.

Coliections
¢ Hoopla service and usage continues lo increase. Brainstorming ideas of how to push this
relatively new service more,
e Weeding in the Feature and TV DVDs

Programming/Services
¢« TBR - Training by Request training continues to increase
¢ Started planning for Winter VR programming with Melanie and Jody

Other
¢« Remote connection for eContent meeting in Springfield
« Attend annual Staff In-service

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 August 2018



From: Melanie Bell - Network Admin

Servers and Network:

s We finally increased our bandwidth to 150Mbps. Due to some confusion on AT&T’s part this
took longer than expected.

e Created new virtual server named Christie and moved the people counter software, Symantec
Endpoint {anti virus), and Windows Software Update Services to that server.

= Did some tweaking on the Firewall to more strictly monitor traffic between the different virtual
networks (staff and public).

Public and Staff Computers:

e Ron and | moved computers in the youth area for the new carpet installation (it locks great!).

e Firefox on filtered public computers was not working correctly. Made changes to the public
machines to fix the issue,

» Worked with Chelsea Area Schoals to get all the school ipads working with our wireless
netwaork.

Website
e Ran updates on the website.
e Put together new voting site for the upcoming no carve pumpkin contest.

Broadband

e Unfortunately missed the Michigan Broadband meeting this month.

e Configured the 5 AT&T and 5 Verizon hotspots. Waiting on a record from TLN to link to catalog.
Once the items are linked, they will be processed and can start circulating.

Other:

e Took a week vacation to visit the upper peninsula ©

e Assisted with 1:1 Computer Training at Chelsea Retirement Community and at the library.

e Ran two 3D printing sessions

¢ Ron and | attended Board Meeting to answer budget questions and questions about the five

year tech plan.
e Started looking into some ticketing software.

Ron Andrews & Melanie Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 August 2018



MARKETING BOARD REPORT

August 2018

MARKETING HIGHLIGHTS

August was a very busy month for marketing as we prepared to launch four major campaigns: The American Farmer Exhibition,
Rockin’ on the Farm, National Library Card Sign Up Month, and our 2" Annual CDL Song Fest. Mid-month, Virginia Krueger, our new
Marketing Assistant began work, and the timing couldn’t have been better with our heavy workload! Virginia is a quick learner and
I'm sure will be a valued asset to the COL marketing team. Please stop by to meet her the next time you are at the library!

American Farmer Exhibit

The American Farmer Exhibition has been an exciting project to work onl Usually marketing's
job is to tell the world about all the wonderful things going on at CDL. This time, however, | was
part of the execution| While a lot of my time spent on this project involved creating the assets
for the promotional campaign, | was also involved with selecting the exhibit wall color, laying
out the exhibit walls and images on them, positioning the photo labels and exhibit title, and
creating the evaluation form.

Pramotion for this exhibition has been extensive. New
building banners were hung on both the east and west “Thanks for honoring our
sides, along with avenue banners surrounding the library. | farmers. The banners ffor
We have been receiving many nice compliments from the American Farmer

library visitors and patrons about the beautiful images Exhibition] g S0 .
that catch their eye and draw them inside. An heartwarming. |
promotional postcard was created that also lists the
exhibition’s two supporting programs: Centennial Farm Tolk and Making Conservation Work for
You. A Facebook event with all the gallery hours was created and posts about individual images
are scheduled to run throughout September and October. Paid advertisements as scheduled to
run in the Chelsea Update, The Sun Times News, and the Chelsea Guardian. Jessica Zubik, Youth
Librarian, has also been working with the Chelsea Schools to promote school tours of the exhibition. Additionally, the exhibition has
been promoted through our normal marketing channels: Fall newsletter, eNews, CDL website highlight posts, CDL online calendar,
in-library monitors, and word of mouth promotion. In addition to CDL promotional efforts, we have also partnered with Washtenaw
County Farm Bureau, Lima Township, Legacy Land Conservancy, Waterloo Historical Area Society, and GreenStone Farm Services
(also a sponsor) to spread the word abaout this amazing exhibition. This is a must-see exhibition — don’t miss it!

)
(i
13

o ..y
B g

= =t
e o

Rockin’ on the Farm

In efforts to reach our targeted audience of rural residents in the CDL service district, we partnered .
with Lima Township and the Washtenaw County Farm Bureau to help promote the event. A meeting ROCKIN 'ON
with Craig Maier, Lima Township Supervisor, helped us identify ways to reach out to our rural e
community and gave us a chance to further develop our relationship with Lima township officials. The
Lima township clerk also agreed to help us promote by posting the Rockin’ on the Farm event on their
website with an informational link. Washtenaw County Farm Bureau (a new partner for CDL) also
helped us reach out to the local agriculture community through social media posts and their digital
newsletter. They also committed to attending the event as a presenter and to video tape the day’s
activities. Look for the release of this videa in the coming weeks. The promotional seed packets were
distributed around the community, including the Chelsea Farmers Market and Chelsea School Open
Houses. Additionally, the event was promoted through our normal marketing channels: Fall
newsletter, eNews, COL website highlight posts, COL online calendar, Facebook event and posts,
Chelsea Update posts, in-library monitors, and word of mouth promation.

 September B 1 Spm | Al Ages
Uberty Bel Farm | 9741 Liberty Road, Chetsea, M1

Library Card Sign Up Month
" < Tell everyone you know how Incredible COL is! The campaign is on to recruit new CDL cardholders

during the month of September! In addition to all the amazing resources a CDL library card affords it’s
holder, the first 200 NEW members will be entered into a drawing to win a Kindle Fire 7® tablet}

Promotions for this campaign include: a press release, paid advertisements scheduled to runin the
Chelsea Update, The Sun Times News, and the Chelsea Guardian, Facebook Cover Image and postings,
our Chelsea Fair booth, Chelsea School Open Houses, and information delivered through our normal




MARKETING BOARD REPORT
August 2018

CDL marketing channels. Don't forget, if you really want an Incredibles library card, they are available for a $2 purchase while
supplies last.

G

Second Annual CDL Song Fest

Song Fest is back with past Rolling Stones Magazine’s Songwriter of

: : '_ g @ H\\ﬁ E the year Freedy Johnston as the headliner! We are excited to be

- FEST bringing back some of last year’s popular programs such as our Teen

: : Songwriting Workshop, A2S0 Kinderconcert, Variety Showcase, and

workshops for people who just want to talk music, along with a few

new ones sprinkled in! The event continues into the evening with a live concert at Zou Zou’s Café, our newest Song Fest partner,
who will be instrumental in helping us promote this event. Make sure to wear your Song Fest t-shirts to drum up interest; and look
for specially printed coffee sleeves at Zou Zou's with the Song Fest logo and event info on them. There's other swag to be had
including stickers and buttons — soon to be available at the library! The live performance will feature local singer/songwriter
Chelsea Paddock as the opening act, an interview with Johnston by Ann Arbor’s 1070ne’s Martin Bandyke, and an acoustical set by
the guest headliner himself.

Promotions for this campaign include: a press release, paid advertisements scheduled to run in the Chelsea Update, The Sun Times
News, and the Chelsea Guardian, Facebook event and postings, event schedule postcards, McKune Porch banner, outreach to
Chelsea School music departments and select CHS teachers, and information delivered through our normal CDL marketing channels.
For a full listing of the day’s programming, visit chelseadistrictlibrary.org/songfest.

MISCELLANEOUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

Finalized Fall newsletter copy and sent to printer for production, upload digital version to CDL website

Created paid advertisement artwork for RB Digital collection (digital magazines) to run on Chelsea Update 8/6-8/19/18
Prepared for start of new marketing assistant; created training schedule

Began training of new marketing assistant

Scheduled Facebook posts for our Chelsea Fair booth

Assisted Keegan Sulecki in the layout and purchase of Class of 51 donation plaque

Prepared promo materials for Chelsea School District Open Houses

Created Walk to School Wednesday folder labels for handout at Kickoff event on September 12,2018

OUTREACH ACTIVITIES

Created marketing packet for Royek Family Chiropractic Ribbon Cutting {was unable to attend — attended by Linda Ballard)
Dialogued with UMRC regarding featuring a display of UMRC residents’ artwork at CDL

Continued dialogue with Waterloo Natural History Association regarding photo contest — winner will be featured on CDL's
2019 Spring Newsletter cover.

Shared Chelsea Senior Center's Medical Technology survey on Facebook

Met with Pamela Parkinson, Chelsea Senior Center Admin Assistant, to discuss their request for CDL to partner with them to
help promote their stake in the Vital Seniors Competition.

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



Ao

bo ]

Chelsea District I.lbrary Celebrates

Local Farmin

From Patly Roberts

When photographer Paul
Mobley set out to capture
the soul ofiour country’s
farm communities, he
encountered an enduring
rural culture that remains
rooted in the principles
of tradition, family,
integrity, and hard work.
Crisscrossing the country,
from Alaska to Florida,
Moabley and his camerad
were welcomed time
and time again into the
homes of hundreds of farm
families. Visit after visit.
Mobley came to know the
independent farmer’s spirit
from both behind the lens
and across the dinner table.
He sought the elusive spirit
of agriculture, looking for
subjects thatmirrored
the project’s sense of risk
and independence. The
resulting images show
farmers with a strong
sense of where they belong
in the universe, a close
connection to the land and
their day-to-day work as
it affects the rest of the
world.

American Farmer
opens September 5 in
the McKune Room at the
Chelsea District Library
and runs through October
20, 2018. Gallery hours
are Mondays 5-8:30pm,
Wednesdays through
Fridays 10am-Spm,
Saturdays 1-4:30pm, and
Sundays 1-5pm. American
Farmer is open to the
public and free of charge.

Qut of a collection of
more than 200 of these
portraits, ExhibitsUSA
has distilled a selection of
forty-five iconic portraits
showing the geographic
and cultural diversity of
the American Farmer.
This vivid portfolio is
accompanied by anecdotes
and memories in the
farmers’ own words that
are both a testament to
their enduring hospitality
and a moving glimpse into
the hardships and joys of a
quickly disappearing way of
life—one that once defined
our national identity and
now struggles to remain
vital.

From Jim Taber, a young
single father raising
cattle in Montana, to

The Sun Times News = 734-648-0837 = August 22,2018 = Page 5 S0

Shirley Schollenberg,

the daughter of Alaskan
homesteaders, Mobley’s
heroic photographs reveal
the true face of American
farming and remind us
whatiit means to Tive with
simplicity, contentment,
and decency in a world that
80 often forgets.

Paul Mobley/is an
Anerican photographer
who has traveled from
remote Alaskan villages
to the majestic palaces of
Croatia tao find the face of a
thousand words. Mobley's
first book, American
Farmer: Portraits from
the Heartland, was first
published in the fall of
2008 by Weicome Books
and received the 2009
Western Heritage Award
for Best Photography Book
from the National Cowhoy
and Western Heritage
Museum.

In support of the
exhibition CDL will host
several programs for
agri-lovers of ail ages.

On Saturday, September
8, Farmer Jason (Jason
Ringenberg) will be at

the Chelsea Farmers
Market (in the Park Street
parking lot adjacent to the
Library) for a rollicking
performance sure to
entertain young and old
alike. After the market,
he'll hightaii it over to

Bel Liberty Farm (9741
Liberty Road in Chelsea)
for Rockin® on the Farm
with CDL from 1-5 pm.
The afternoon will be filled
with music, activities, and
family fun celebrating our
comununity’s rich farming
heritage.

Learn about Michigan
Centennia! Farms--farms
that have remained in the
same family for 100 years
or more— at the Centennial
Farm Talk Program, on
Tuesday, September 25
at 7 pm in the Library’s
McKune Room. Legacy
Trustee Larry Doll will

‘talk about his Centennial

Farm, what it means to
have this designation, how
to apply, and the impact
these farms 'have on their
communities. This program
is in partnership with the
Legacy Land Conservancy.

On Wednesday, October
3, the Conservancy teams
up with the Ghelsea
Adult Learners Institute

ito present Making

Gonservation Work

for, You at 7 pm in the
Library’s McKune Room.
Conservation is essential
in keeping our land, air,
and water clean as well as
making sure our habitats
and farmlands continte
to thrive. Join Landowner
Outreach Coordinator
Meghan Prindle to learn
about the mmany different

g Heritage with American Farmexr

programs farmers can
access and the impact they
can have on our working
farms and our local landa.
For more information about
the American Farmer
exhibition or supporting
programs, please wisit
chelseadistrictlibrary.org or
call {734) 475-8732.

This exhibition is a
program of ExhibitsUSA,
the National Endowment
for.the Arts and is
sponsored in part by
GreenStone Farm Credit
Services.

- AMERICAN _
FARMER




' Get

By Virginia Krueger
Dashto theChelsea
District’  Library in
September and join
the Incredibles for
American Library
Assoclation’s National
Library Card Sign
Up Month. Be one of
the first 200 patrons
1o sign up for their
very first CDL. library
card In  September
and receive a speciol
incredibles library card
along with a chance to
win a Kindle Fire* 7
tablet! Children must
be able to sign their
name to be ecligible
for a library card,
Current  cardholders
can purchase a special
Incredibles  library

BRI
W A

I!D\'E|Ihl8 BS. G

PUBLIC

g =

aﬁ‘

Ky

ALAEE. Wdisicanw NI i *Bfne

Find Your Super
Powers at CDL!

card for $2.00 while
supplies last.

A CDLlibrary card
is the key to finding
your super powers! It
unlocks a vast array of
products and services.
Not only do you have
access to o constantly
updated collection of
books, video games,
movies, music and
e-books, CDL provides
so much more. Stretch

your imagination!
Your lbrary card
glves access 10
nontraditional  items

like zo0 and park
passes, mobile Wi-Fi
hotspots, 3D printers,
low vision equipment,
and unusual items
such as a metal

detector from the CDL
garage. ‘The library
also opens the door
to fun activities for all
ages. Youth programs
such as Babytime and
Storytime offer parents
and their litte ones an
opportunity to learn
important reading
skills as well as a place
to socialize. Teens
find a place to gather
at That ‘Thursday
Thing and book clubs.
Programs for aduits
include  educational
workshops,  musical
programming, book
clubs, and special
events like the CDL
Song Fest. Whether it
is Rockin’ on the Farm
this'fall or entering the

No-Carve  Pumpkin
Decorating  Confest,
the entire family will
have fun and learn new
things at the Chelsea
‘District Library.
Owning a CDL
library card can
also help you power
into the school year.
“CDL is an amazing
resource for students
of all ages. From digital
collections 1o tech
training and online
homework help, there’s
really something for
everyone, and it's all
yours with a library
card;” remarks CDL
director, Lori Coryell,
For more information

on how to sign up !

for a library card,
visit the Chelsea
District  Library in
persan or go online to
chelseadistrictlibrary.
org/haw-do-i/library-
user-info/get-o-
library-card/.

I e =

Chelsca Guardi

e ] ol

e

August 31, 2018

@I) elgea Guardian

Every Door
Direct Mail

Club $*  Walvin
Canlne for 1.4 Years!| TRSELERE

pla 0 o

In Businuess

[ v
fadesa

OpcnTues - Bat 10AM -8 P M.
Bun 11 AM. -5 AL
Closced on Manday

1178 8. Maln Ht.

Chuleea, M1 48118

; ,” ~ GIBELSEA
Al\"lilr-qup.ra rgmua .

Antiques ¢+ Cuins + Colleatibles « Dolls ¢

Purnlinre * Jewelry =
Lps /Records ¢ Pictures =
Retro 50,/60's ¢
‘Tools + Toys * Tractors
And much more!l

=

L

Ye Ghalsaa

Aata, Homa, Lifo, Business,
Form asud mate




Summer Reading Shake-up

Explore a new side to your local library while enjoying the outdoors at one of

PECHELSEA -
FAIRY GARDEN

Enter through a set of french doors into an artsy
outdoor space featuring cozy spots to read, a fairv
garden and shady pergola at the Chelsea District
Library.

“Kids love the fairy garden,” says Linda Ballard,
assistant director at the library, “and the pergola
was designed in 2010, but a new, unique thing
about it is that all the columns are embedded with
tiles created by kids who went on a nature walk
and printed what they found on the tiles.”

Stop by the library for scheduled Babvtime
events, where parents and their toddlers and ba-
bies can socialize, at 10:30 a.m. every Tuesday,

221 S. Main St., Chelsea
Monday-Thursday 10 am.-8 pm
Friday: 10 am.-6 p.m.

Saturday 10 am-3pm,

Sunday 1-5 p.m

2 | Iy ———

these reading gardens this summer.

Y AMANDA RAHN

55 STERLING HETGHTS
CHILDREN'S GARDEN

With a new colorful mural, literary - themed
beds of flowers and gated children's garden, the
Sterling Heights Library is the place to be this
summer. Fatrons can hang out and read in the
garden or stop by for scheduled events.

“The whole scene makes it a great place for kids
and parents to enjoy the outdoors,” savs program
coordinator Jason Groth.

Events this month include Adaptive Storvtime on
Saturdav, Aug. 4 for children ages 3 -10 with special
needs; dance and rhyming party Shake, Rattle and
Roll! at 10:30 a.m. Mondavs Aug. 6 and 20; and
Crazy Craft Monday at 6:30 p.m. Aug. 6.

40255 Dodge Park Road, Sterling Heights
Manday-Thursday 930 am-S pm

Friday: 1-5 pm

Saturday: 9:30 am -5 p.m.

Sunday: Closed

MORE STORYWALKS
Other area libraries
offering StoryWalk
include Bloomfield
Township, Cantaon,
Clarkston, Detroit
(Main, Douglass
branches). Farmington
(Downtown). Salem-
South Lyon, Saline,
Taylor, Troy and
Warren

55 FERNDALE
STORYWALK

Stop by the Ferndale Area District Library this

summer to enjoy the “StorvWalk,” a statewide

library program providing kids and their parents
a fun switch from reading indoors. Stroll through
the librarv's courtyard to read pages of This Juzs
Man by author Karen Ehrhardt. A version is also
available in Braille.

“Some of the pages are tucked behind native
plant species, like milkweed, so kids might see
caterpillars or Monarch butterilies as well,” says
Jordan Wright, head of vouth services.

Also stop by the Ferndale library for a sensory
play day from 2 to 4 p.m. on Aug,. 4 for ages 6 and
under. Kids can play with diiferent materials, like
sand, water, ice and more.

222 E. Nine Mile Road, Ferndale
Monday-Thursday: 10 am.-8 p.m.
Friday: 10 am.-6 pm
Saturday-Sunday: noon-5 p.m






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
August 2018

o Circulation — 24,733 or 9% lower than last August;
193,409 YTD or 5% lower than this time last year.

» Patron Count- 15,589 for August;
115,648 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

o Circulation by township- for August

o Dexter = 9% of total transactions
Lima = 12% of transactions
Lyndon = 15% of transactions
Sylvan = 15% of transactions
Chelsea = 36% of transactions

OO0 00

» August Circulation: 69% were items from Chelsea and 31% were inter-loaned items.

s Automated phone renewals in August— 18, Self-check was 12% of items checked out in August;
Overdrive = 1990 in August; RBdigital = 192 in August; Hoopla = 160 in August.

e Registrations for August- 70 new cards; 8078 total card holders
*Dexter = 1063 cards; Lima = 944 cards; Lyndon = 1224 cards
*Sylvan = 1379 cards; Chelsea = 2913 cards; Nonresident = 555 cards

Circulation Activities:
o  We received 4.5 to 9.5 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 159 in August.
We were closed on August 17" for our Staff in Service, but still received our TLN delivery.
[ attended the Shared Automation System User Group (SASUG) meeting remotely in August.
[ attended the Chelsea Chamber ribbon cutting at Royek Chiropractic.
Jessica & I both attended the North Creek open house on August 28",
We have 13 holds on our Sprint Hot Spots and 41 holds on the Verizon Hot Spots.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



"5 PEOJUMOP PPE O} UMOpPYeas ay) 186 o)

Aem ou si aJau) 'S4 IN0YIBYD [eNIdE BIe s
%001 BZ0B | 24¥B | 6896 | 9.6 | 2LL6 cP96 L6686 0086 E£/00F  GB9& 3 %) sjejol
%G 564 651 28t o5t 13 brL rSi 9ie ¥2E 62t zee r8c 1810
% 141" 9¢ € se az 6¢ 9z Gl yisseio
%t 299 (414 144 gee csE grt 9€e S9E iy ey (44 L6  Oolajep
%<C L4 8oL 204 oLt 8it cct ait il (143 05t £61 igi uoleys
%e 66¢ 0 0 i 9 9 9 2 8i 8s 4] 201 wopa.y
GGG GG 629 G659 6p9 0#9 474 206 096 246 EE6 S8yuoN
%8S
18u2AuD %001 %68 b6t %9€E 0029 EL6T | OPOL | 296€ | 2.GE | BEGE  60FE 98EE  G9IE  pBIE gzoe o062 (LI BTt e
ueajAs %001 %09 E££9Z %G1 GEST 6LCF | 2L | LPOL | 2991 | 2991 E69) 9841 ooet 228t Ebiit 619t ueAlAS
uopu %001 %.iS 0Zi2 %G1 1£92 vZZL | 0Lt | 225t | 9rGt | 6EGL  BEGE 6461 1951  E£l91 G094 2ivl uopui
ewl] %S %l9 6061 %l geLe 144 966 6011 60k | EELL 9GtL bLLL 6oLt 9Lt LA 980t Ewy]
181X3q %Zh %9t +09Z %6 1651 €901 | Z80F | OEZE | GiEE | Ligt 902! Zeel i6LF  Bsgt gict g6t layxag
01L0SL 6SP'LL ECGL ZEBL P06 | 6016 | EBO06 €006 LpPLB 2688 £LL6 20.8 08eg 121810
.noh b_.cm JO % uw_mom .nom sues| g )-6ny 810z | /107 §| 9i0Z | Si02  pLOZ _ E£10C [ 114 tioz 0102 6002 8002
dod QL0Z%2Q
% DOON3S
101 % sues) Slapjoy pieD pasasifiay
‘taysAs sajndwos mau Joj dn ueed aseqejep U0ABJ O] @np [B]o puels) Japloy pien u) abueyn
1G9 e BunuueiSosd Joopino sapnjoul JUNOJ JOOP [B10] L£9 N ~ - - m_m.OH
g10z Alenuer uo aAl] juam 12junod ajdoay justwaoe|day
aseaJtau) ¢, ‘Bay 0 laqwszag
9CP'FL abriaae Apuop 0 JaqUIBAON
arosLL Bj0}, 0 48qo120
Ror: e 0 Jaqueydas
"AON| gl08 (173 0 0 F4 89 1snbny
‘PO £008 Lo £ 0 £ 6 Anp
‘jdag LS6L 4 c 1} g cel aunf
68551 r4x4 a5t £2s LS 8.5 £85 £09  isnbny viLL oo L 0 0 65 Aep
T v6¢ ol 805 064 oea L9 (1743 Anp Lg8L 19 I 1] £ €9 [udy
¥6581 122 26t +05S FAX:] 599 028 159 aunp so08 1] 8 8 91 €9 yarew
g9c8el FATA 66€ A4 6vt 08 145" 6es Aep cLie LS )] 0 c 6t Aienuga4
FA%: 1Y FAXA o9y 444 98t 80S £2s g89% udy [4:14"] 89 ¥ 4 G €G Aienuer
6ESEL 982 LZy art 605 Ly 8lG LES yenw lejol  Yuon
ceell vre 06E FA*t 4 0iv ber SLS LES ‘qaq puelgy jejo] J8iQ |ooyag SayuoN 1olsiqg
gcecl 182 oLy LiE 0St 06¥ 60¢ rA 44 ‘uer
lejol ‘ung ‘jes ‘M4 CsINYl  CPapy san)l ‘uol 810z uopens|bay man Ajyuoy
8102 unoY Jooq a__mm abBesany Aeiqi y2is1(q BaS|aYD




102 jetol
a9q
AON
PO
ydag
09l Bny
avl fine
1zZL aunp
6L feyy
8L 1tdy
ra te|
8€ qad
1% 4 uep
8102

(salaowaisnw syoogo|pne ‘syooq-a}
§10Z eydooH

g6L8L | 16161 | ebbSL| IEIOL L8 1208 |ogst 1ejoy
gzt | 6€9L saq £re 161 saq
rost | zo9t AON 292 2l AON
126t | roi 130 29z oze 120
gert | 6est ydeg Gzl 92 ydeg
gigL | vzt | 066) Bny £0Z otz z6l Bny
gost | 659L | veoz Aop 094 662 il Aipp
vrel | 0451 | 8061 aung 162 ore gLz | sunp
rori | rosi | €181 Aep [ %4 gee 0iL Aey
ogel | 685L | 502 Judy T4 LEE 0L | wdy
zsst | cost | soo0z Jep 202 £8¢ 162 -1
geotL | torl | 9691 qa4 262 1Lz 124" qe4
2644 | 2451 | zssl uer 612 262 08L uep
910z | 2102 | sLoz 9102 102 | 8102
(2)snw g syooq ojpne ‘syooq-a) (saujzebew-a sjqepeojumop)
8102 23D aApIBAD 210z 2410 eubia gy

*auuo auop aJe ejdooy g [ENBINgGY ‘eALpIRAD

.md:Dv_om:o |enjae uo paseq S| siyl
9%T L : 28161 |oziZe
1861
oLe
L0L2
€592
%ZL 19 oc |sesz  [|esie
%EL 86 oc |veez  |egee
%zl 8 o |s092  JeouE
%L 62 8z |szzz  |veee
%01 €8 62 |s602  JooeZ
%zl LL 1 |e6ET  |ZvoE
%L 6 9z 190z {vece
%El 92 0 lezzz__ |190€
SINONYS Aegied  sheq leyoL | sepol
% gLz | 2102
Ajuo spno-y3ayd MUIS

A3y

881°29 | §ze's  |Bavjpeol
2ag
AON
o
ydeg
980'89 599 Bny
1z2v'29 029 Ainp
LEL'L9 Sy sunp
Zee'a9 STA Aew
62.'99 606 JHdy
6.2'29 Loe e
£20'29 oLy qed
19v'29 006 uep
swiey| Peppy 810z
1ejoi swa)|

‘papn|aul Aepy Jo sAep g 15| s AIY

uonoajjoa usodap g [ENBIOGY "GO @PNIoUl SN0 JSN| J0U 'JNC Pejnol 10 'pemaual ‘pableyo S|eLe]ew | juaseldes sainby asay|
"SINOYD LOKDB]|0D

%6- wsodap 2 ‘gy ¥ AO UM "ou| % Bay
S¥8'¥Z 9/i've Bay YU
Zrie6e 60vEGL 1o,
elvéc 0aqg
JXA T4 "AON
090s¢e 120
LYSE2 deg
%6~ €612 EELPT 6ov L6t 059 £9. 164 68 056 1snbny
%t ¢9Lle 99/9¢ 2FA 4 0Bl 189 158 9001 196 9v01 Anp
%0 r195¢ G195 Sor 6LV el L8 68 86 088 aunr
%6~ LLLES 69012 0% LGS 214 ve9 2t9 192 reL Aey
%t LGEVE GGoEe aty £29 L1S 950 6¢L 0e8 vig judy
%l \GEL2 ¢EESE 88t 809 89 1S2 79. 99 £9L yaiey
%9- 09€ee 968LZ 4% 4 G09 80L 47 {7 26 0gL ‘aed
% £5¥Se ErEYE (844 69 oL6 9zL FxAA 1v8 Zv9 ‘uep

W%  Li0Z2 lejoL ‘ung jeg ‘M4 syl pspm ‘senl ‘uoly

gLz uopena) Ajjeq abeloay
8102

Aieaq) yauisig easjeyd




] | o >_
gL1'9 mvm.lnm. PE 1ejo] Apea) %l % 0% %SS "Bay Apes
Jaquiasag Jaquiesdagg
laquiaaop JOQUWIBAON
18qo190 Jaqoyap
Jaquaydag laquajdag
oLg 65.'0 £86'6 ysnbny %S %8¢t %LS ysnbny
0G8 ¥#50'8 lzv'oL Anp % %ely %bS Anp
58 zle's LLL'oL aunp % %EY %ES aunp
PEQ 0ze's LoL'L fep %S %6E %95 ey
17 9/2'2 059'6 udy %y % ¥ %SGS [ady
cZ8 LLL'8 zev'ol Yyaley %¥ %cCly %bS yolew
865 £1+8'0 02'6 Areniqey % %Ly %8S Aenuqag
708 E 2.1'0l Aenuep % %LE %68 Asenuep
uaaj yino ynpy uea| yinoi Unpy
ﬂ:oxuw:w (20 L= EwEtmnmm Aqg :o_um_su% abejuasiad - EoEtmn_mm. Aq uopenouln

€654
09Z'ZL

16L°L
6LL°L
vaL'L
pappe Aep jo shep £ 1587 L9v')L
858'L
18l
959'1
¥68°1L

sepeqy
19430 paauo
swe)| |2y

L6F'LL
626'6E)

058'sl
800'8L
S62'02
G59'cl
¢i9'LL
GSE'6l
Sy9'gl
6vrt'al
walshs

u| alaymAue
pamaual
/pabieys

swayl [3Yyo

%¥ve

%LE
%8¢
%S¢
%l
%Ee
%le
%¢Ee
%EC

1940 Je pasifo
slue) Jayjo v,

926
oLy'Ly

289,
:TA A
¥05°9
GOE'V
Zor's
EVE'S
L6V
685°S

[8y9 1e peasd
sway) 1910

%69
%cl
%SL
%64
%Ll
%64
%Ll
%Ll

[9y9 je
pa21jd swa)

BYD j0 %

YeOL

05281
666'Sy]

18021
8eZ'6l
LLL'GL
¥0.'01
£6L'gl
68661
Gz6'91L
862'81

ojuiz
B 4O :ou|

[oy2 e peourd
sway [ay9

9lL've
60¥'c6L

£eL've
99.'92
519'c2
690'L2
§89'ce
zee'se
968'Le
eve've

oz
® QO dul
18YJ 1e padud
swiady| Iy

Bay yiup
siej01

09
"AON
00
‘jdeg
snbny
Ainp
aunp
Aep
judy
yasep
‘qed
‘uep

810¢ Uolenal] Wy



ACTION
ITEMS




w



s1e(q L1ejp100g pieog ‘[o)IoA suuy
00°SSE ¢S :SUonEuo( [EI9UdD) [EI0],
JUWMOPUY T Y PIEMO) MO SUODEUOP Y} ATpajaondyY

00°000°ZS ‘18I0, qng
00°000°C$ 796'V88 TITPLY Iy 9y ul SisnjA] 1AD Jo spuall]
*328pnq SIQ7 2Y) U1 APEII[E 218 JBY) A\O[3q SUOHBUOP A1) ISPIIMOWNIY

00°SSES (8101, qnS

00'0T$ 001°SL6 0T1'L9 (ysny 1oqoy Jo Arowaur ur) pajeudIsaI-UoN ej0j01d A108210
00°ST$ 001°SL6 0Z1'¥L9 (gD [[eysiey JO A10WAW UL) PIRUTISI-UON 1[[pueudiy uoleyg 2 Juel]
00'0S$ 001°SL6 0Z1'vL9 (1re)) [[eysIejA] JO Alowaur ur) pajeugIsa-uoN u221D) AIEN
00°ST$ 001°SL6 0Z1'vLY (1re) [[eysiejA] JO Atowaur ur) pajeugisag-uoN JappoH auyde(
0078 001°SL6 0T1'vL9 (1reD [[eysiejA] JO Azowaw ul) pareuIS-uoN yeoN ej[iue)
0001$ 001°SL6 VTARZAY (1reD) [[eysIeIA] JO AJOWAW UL} PaIRUTISI-UON UBULIDD) 12q0Y % U0l
00°001$ 1£6°286 T01°HL9 (1D [[RyYsIE Jo Atowaw ur) uond3[[OD AD Usp30 uesng 7p IUOIdURT SWe[
00°001% 006°LTL £P1PLY S0UBUAUIEIA UOLDI[[OD snowAuouy

aur] osuadxy

PAJ2L1ISNY UOBIIOD 006786
pajLnsay [ended 006°086

pasrysay yudwdmby 006°L96
P23211359y supmwie doad 006'¥88

PajILIISIY [euopowiosg 006 088

= oul'] JUIodU]

398png A 8107 2 03 saSueyd pue suoyeuop ysnsny jdaddy

103084 preog 8107 ‘g1 Jequiaydag
J99YQ Jor] preog Areaqry

$99)sni], Jo pleog
A1e1qr] JoLsKq easjay)

[# Wa)] U0V



1 1 &1l



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 18, 2018 Meeting

Approval of 2019 Budget for the Chelsea District Library

Background:
On August 21, 2018, the Chelsea District Library board held a budget hearing on the

2019 FY Budget. The budget is ready for approval by the CDL board.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library board hereby approves the presented 2019 FY budget for
the Chelsea District Library.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Resolution No. 2018-9-18 @ 1.9231
Chelsea District Library
2019 Budget

WHEREAS, The Library Director has prepared and submitted to the Library
Board the proposed budgets for calendar year 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has advertised the proposed millage rates in the The Sun Times News/Chelsea
Update on Wednesday, July 25, 2018 and held the public hearing on the budget and the

proposed millage rates pursuant to Section 16 of the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting

Act (Truth in Budgeting) on Tuesday, August 21, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has reviewed the proposed tax rates and budgets.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees adopts
the 2019 budget as follows:

General Fund

Expenses FY 2019 Budget|
Personnel Expenses 1,141,773
Supplies 18,050
Professional Services 100,306
Maintenance Services Contracts 127,429
Telecommunications 22,400
Promotional Materials 61,501
Programming Expenses 111,935
Volunteer 2,400
Utilities 56,550
Board Expenses 3,200
Automation Services 42,795
Equipment 25,000
Continuing Education Exp 22,000
Capital Expenses 82,057
Collection Expenses 173,370
Capital Reserve Fund 22,100
Total Operating Expenses: $ 2,012,866




Be it further resolved that the revenues, other incomes, debits and fees are estimates as follows:

General Fund 019

District Revenue 1,772,176
Other Government Income 30,000
Fees 35,000
Interest and Dividends 45,000
Contributions, Donations & Grants 26,590
Sub-Total $ 1,908,766
DDA TIFA Tax Capture $ 20,000
PPT Reimbursement $ 42,043
Total Income $ 1,930,809
From Capital Improvement Fund $ 82,057
Total Income including Capital Improve. Fund $ 2,012,866

Be it further resolved, that the Library Direclor is authorized to approve transfers of
budgetary funds within an expense line, but any increases to the expense lines must be
authorized by the Library board,

Be it further resolved, the following property tax revenues and tax rates be authorized
and that the City of Chelsea, Dexter, Lima, Lyndon and Sylvan Township Treasurers
are ordered to levy such funds on behalf of the Chelsea District Library.

Rate Estimated Revenue
Operating Millage 1.9231 1,772,176
Bond Debt 0.7000 645,064
Total Millage 2.6231 2,417,240

I, Anne Merkel, hereby certify the above Resolution No. 2018-9-18 was duly approved
by the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees assembled at a regular meeting held
September 18, 2018

Anne Merkel, Secretary
Chelsea District Library



() uwnioa w1 pasn ajel abejiw ay) puly o) asaym Buipieban g abed uo suononisul 9as | NV 1 HOdWI «

bmlz.uo|=m ._mm. . "6 Wunjod U} ajes ey} tey} tefiie) jou Inq
| g)el xe} aseq ay) uey) sabire; st yoiym Anej Bujjesado ve Buidaa) o} Joud Jow oq jsnw epg LIz TOW JO Sluawannbal 6y} G LLWNIOD U pamojje ajed
PEZLIOYINE LUNUIXBL 8lf) PBBIXE JOU Him LM el & Ang) 0] appep Aew Apog BupenoB il ‘epz ) 12 UOES JOW ‘Usexe] Ul yini sepun ,
g R X4 | gL/gLI6 JojAe] sapeyn uapjsasy _X_
|euasiag aeg BWEN g ameubs| uosiedieyn _H_
IELSNpu| pue jsalod peyen ‘By
. PRUNREN, CotRMI S8k | BRG] 40.1F BL/8LI6 (+0unseal] ) jjosuss Wodqeza Aieares [X]
ajey A>|_ZO ._mn_O HN pue 2eqg eweN upd | aunjeubig e _H_
ddng/HH) palaaT aq o) sajey
BuneradQ 191SI 100YDS [B10L o v mE K. .Sw" LZ1°08E
“UoRoes sy Bupedwod L ‘abe|yy (ssejuue}y pjoy) |jusa|ddng B AAB| UIYM SIOUISID (0OYDS TYDO 40) ‘PUE $E'LLZ '9pZ' | LE SUDNIES TON Ui Ajdwod 0) *Aressadsu
10 g upsiing SR, ‘peAD| h_% o) _“wow.ﬂm J1 'paonpau usaq Os|e 8ARY SOJBJ AAs| pejsenbal ayj eyl pue ‘(Lg uonaeg ' BpPINY) uDNIASUOD SlEISaY) Y Aldwod o) Auessaoau J| paanpat
" u"—.o.__mEoo -Kjug esn uo_..ﬁ_n jooyas j@aa uaaq aaey sojes Aas| xe] pejsenbau asely) jew Aued em .u>onm paLeu Jun juewrusaob |eao| ay) Joy seanejuesaidal eyl sy INOLLYIHLLNED
8LI8LI6 aopeaq  90Z X3 ZELB-SIV-VEL 1194109 po7
|eg Jaedald Jo agiL Jaqunp sucydajal Aq pauedasd
__
i
6L0Z/ZL Nm _.n o ocoo.o Zsieo Qv...m o esieo SP66°0 0LLEO cown.o viozie @jesadQ | pajop
£zoz/el ooE. o oooo o pajjunjun E: B/ Bju eju zE_._ oz voo&m 192Q um_o>
6L0ZrEL E.om r oaao c 6.109°L ovi6°0 6109°1 mvmm 1] 891L9°L mh X mmmzn m:w._mao _um-o>
pszyoyiny | |-aeqpewme || AInfpeineeq |, AaqebeNny|  uopoery | 99PESH. | yopey | <SOIPEBHL | o0 gneyn | uopoarg abeypy sano0g
abejiy 8q o} pajsenbay | 0} pajsenbey ajqemoly woeq|oy abejw ._U_zu q u_.w_m.N:uwm uojanpay 19 ﬂv%u_wrw_.._uum uopae3 jo 8jeqg jo esoding (L
10 ejeQ abeip abejiy wnLXep uapezjjienby Apuaueuusy abejy puouewseg  |AG pazuouinyg|  (g) 2
uonesjdxy (L1} (o) {6) 10 Bujssessy u| aey Jaapeay, Jesp aey abejy
{z1) WUl bE'LLZ 095 | ebew GLOZ aung gL0z ofiejiy 2102 feubuo
(8) (z) (9) v (G) (v
*[104 XBY 8LOZ 8Y) U0 AA8] 10} pOZUOYINE Ueaq]
aaey sojed xe) Buimo||o) syl “6LL'LLZ 205 TOW Japun _uo_u_au._a sy Buy a..___c..._o: 10} Ajjeuaq "POIAD) S| Xi) b..wnohn e Yajym Joj .:wEEgou Jojjun yoee o} pajadwon aq ysn wUoy S|
- T Kieaquioinsig eesjey
‘811300l |EUDSID |E[IIBURLCT) PUE JEUOSIB |ENISNPU| 15804
payyent) ‘einynouby payien ‘eouaprsay) Iedioug Bulpnidxe anjeA erqexe L 8102 :SIANSIQ 100425 T¥I01 404 Axa" ofieyyy Bugsenbay) yun JuswuBA0S) |€307
19€'9Z6'L06 MBUDH|SEM
81-62-5 JO SE Jun 8y} U] sajpadord TV JO 8NjeA ajqexe] gLOZ SOXB| SBIAGT UM JUSILIAA0S) B30 BY) a1aypp (Serlhlunos

‘saydde Ajeusd ‘Arojepuewr sy Bunld "PRETLLZ PUB PETLLZ 'BPZ°L 12 SUGHDAS JOW 10 AJUOYINE JAPUN PANSS) S| wuo) Siy)
SHINOISSINWOD 40 aHVY0E ALNNOD Ol LHOJ3Y 1S3N03Y A9V

2102 ‘0t Jequiaideg s10ag JO UC PRGNS puk pajejdiwuos aq JSNW LWIO} §)
o A e A (8102 ‘o€ Jequiardag siojeq papjwiqns pue paje} q s siuL) ysanbay ajey xel 8102

- (shuawpedaq uonezjenby :0 | AJOD (91-10 Aay) 19
QNO_—‘ l_ {(shuap Aunos ‘ol TYNIDING funseal) jo juawpedag] cmm LN

-z abed uo suoponssu] ayy peal Aynjalien



Instructions For Completing

Form 614 (L-4029) 2018 Tax Rate Request,
Millage Request Report To County Board Of Commissioners

These instructions are provided under MCL Sections 211.24e
(truth in taxation), 211.34 (truth in county equalization and
truth in assessing), 211.34d (Headlee), and 211.36 and
211.37 (apportionment).

Column 1: Source. Enter the source of each millage.
For example, allocated millage, separate millage limitations
voted, charter, approved extra-voted millage, public act
number, etc. Do not include taxes levied on the Industrial
Facilities Tax Roll,

Column 2: Purpose of millage. Examples are: operating,
debt service, special assessments, school enhancement
millage, sinking fund millage, etc. A local school district
must separately list operating millages by whether they are
levied against ALL PROPERTIES in the school district or
against the NON-HOME group of properties. (See State
Tax Commission Bulletin 3 of 2018 for more explanation.)
A local school district may use the following abbreviations
when completing Column 2: “Operating ALL" and “Operating
NON-HOME". “Operating ALL" is short for “Operating millage
to be levied on ALL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millages
and Building and Site Sinking Fund Millages. “Operating
NON-HOME" is short for “*Operating millage to be levied on
ALL PROPERTIES EXCLUDING PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE,
QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL, QUALIFIED FOREST AND
INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as the 18 mills in a district which does not levy
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage.

Column 3: Date of Election. Enter the month and year
of the election for each millage authorized by direct voter
approval.

Column 4: Millage Authorized. List the allocated rate,
charter aggregate rate, extra-voted authorized before 1879,
each separate rate authorized by voters after 1978, debt
service rate, etc. (This rate is the rate before any reductions.)

Column 5: 2017 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d (“Headlee") Rollback, Starting with taxes
levied in 1994, the “Headlee” rollback permanently reduces
the maximum rate or rates authorized by law or charter.
The 2017 permanently reduced rate can be found in
column 7 of the 2017 Form L-4029. For operating millage
approved by the voters after April 30, 2017, enter the
millage approved by the voters. For debt service or
special assessments not subject to a millage reduction
fraction, enter “NA" signifying “not applicable.”

Column 6: Current Year Millage Reduction Fraction.
List the millage reduction fraction certified by the county
treasurer for the current year as calculated on Form 2166
(L-4034), 2018 Millage Reduction Fraction Calculations
Worksheet. The millage reduction fraction shall be rounded
to four (4) decimal places. The current year millage
reduction fraction shall not exceed 1.0000 for 2018 and
future years. This prevents any increase or “roll up” of
millage rates. Use

1.0000 for new millage approved by the voters after April 30,
2018. For debt service or special assessments not subject
to a millage reduction fraction, enter 1.0000.

Column 7: 2017 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced
by MCL 211.34d (“Headlee”} Rollback. The number in

column 7 is found by multiplying column 5 by column 6 on
this 2018 Form L-4029. This rate must be rounded DOWN
to 4 decimal places. (See STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999,

Supplemented by Letter of 6/7/2000.} For debt service or
special assessments not subject to a millage reduction

fraction, enter “NA" signifying “not applicable.”

Column 8: Section 211.34 Millage Roliback Fraction

(Truth in Assessing or Truth in Equalization). List the
millage rollback fraction for 2018 for each millage which
is an operating rate. Round this millage rollback fraction

to 4 decimal places. Use 1.0000 for school districts, for
special assessments and for bonded debt retirement levies.

For counties, villages and authorities, enter the Truth in
Equalization Rollback Fraction calulated an STC Form

L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON CEV FOR

ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON SEV

FOR ALL CLASSES. Use 1.0000 for an authority located in

more than one county. For further information, see State Tax
Commission Bulletin 3 of 2018. For townships and cities,
enter the Truth in Assessing Rollback Fraction calculated on

STC Form £-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON

ASSESSED VALUE FORALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE

VALUE BASED ON SEV FORALL CLASSES. The Section

211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction shall not exceed 1.0000,

Column 9: Maximum Allowable Millage Levy. Multiply
column 7 {2018 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d) by column 8 (Section 211.34 millage rollback
fraction). Round the rate DOWN to 4 decimal places. (See
STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999, Supplemented by Letter of
6/7/2000.) For debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter millage from
Column 4.

Column 10/Column 11: Millage Requested to be

Levied. Enter the tax rate approved by the unit of local

government provided that the rate does not exceed the

maximum allowable millage levy (column 9). A millage rate

that exceeds the base tax rate (Truth in Taxation) cannot be

requested unless the requirements of MCL 211.24e have

been met. For further information, see State Tax Commission
Bulletin 3 of 2018. A LOCAL School District which levies
a Supplemental (Hold Hammless) Millage shall not levy a

Supplemental Millage in excess of that allowed by MCL

380.1211(3). Please see the memo to assessors dated

Octaber 26, 2004 regarding the change in the collection

date of certain county taxes.

Column 12: Expiration Date of Millage. Enter the month

and year on which the millage will expire.



DISCUSSION
ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 18, 2018 Meeting

Millage

Background:
The library’s current operating millage expires December, 2019, and the board has asked that the

millage be an ongoing discussion item as we move toward that all-important campaign.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2018 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 16, 2018
) ® -0 (1} (1) D o
88 22 32| & |58
et — c = QO = g =
EPE oEF @ £ = = ==
ESE 2E| FE| 2E |EE
390 ao o o | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X X
I
Anne Merkel | Chair X
|
Gary Munce X I X
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair |
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey X Chair
Jan Carr X | Chair
Anne Merkel 1-16-18

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date




‘1 ui

L2
-y - -
W :ill



